VI,

VIN,

WYOMING CENTRAL SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING

June 10, 2025
7:00 PM

Call to Order, Roil Call, Pledge of Allegiance

Agenda: Additions or Deletions 1

Public Forum

Presentations

A

SRO presentation

Board Discussion

Reports

A

B.

1.

President
Superintendent

Safety Plan and Code of Conduct will be posted July 1, 2025 for public
review and comment. Public hearing on both will be in August, pending
approval.

C. Treasurer
Consent ltems 1

A. Approve minutes of the 513 /25 regular meeting

B. Approve Treasurer Report & Budget by Function-April 2025

C. Adopt resolution regarding Notre Dame's reguest for Wyoming Resident,
Nikolai Jafari, to enroll in BOCES CTE for the 2025 - 2026 school year.

D. Approve Agreement By and Between Liberty Rescurces Psychology,
Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapy PLLC and Wyoming Central
School District

E. Approve Appleumpkin Festival request for 2025

F. Approve Superintendent of Schools as the Purchasing Agent for
2025-2026.

G. Approve to authorize the Superintendent of Schools and the School
Treasurer to make year-end transfers of monies from the General fund
balance to reserve accounts and/or from reserve accounts to the General
fund balance with actual amounts and accounts to be recognized by the
Board of Education at a later time.

H. Approve Lease Agreement for Classroom Space between Wyoming CSD

and GLSW BOCES for 2025-2026



I.  Approve BOCES ASO7 Contract
J.  Approve Cooperative Electricity Supply Bid
K. Approve the prepared list of items presented as obsolete

L. Approve 2025-2027 agreement between Wyoming CSD and the Genesee
County Health Department to provide Related Services for the Genesee
County Preschool Supportive Health Services Program

IX. Old Business

A,  Annual Vote and Election May 20, 2025 results

B. Approve corrected Music Therapy Agreement T
X New Business | I
A. Approve PTO donation of cupcakes for the 8th grade graduation | I—
B. Approve Policy Committee Meeting on 7/8/25 at 630 pm T
C. Approve Public Hearing August 12, 2025 for Code of Conduct and School  1_
Safety Plan
XL Executive Session 1
XII. Personnel 1

A. Substitute Appointments
1. Approve List of Substitutes for 2025-2026

2. Approve Heidi Dills as Substitute Teacher, Teacher's Assistant,
Teacher's Aide, School Monitor, and Clerical

B. Probationary Appointments
C. Permanent Appointments
D. Resignations
1.  Accept letter of resignation dated June 30, 2025
E. Other
1.  Approve WTA Collective Bargaining Agreement
2. Approve amended Terms and Conditions

3. Approve Kristina Baker as Summer Reading Teacher at the rate of
$43.00/hour.

4. Approve Summer Bus Driver at the rate of $31.19/ hour
5. Approve Co-Curricular Positions for 2025-2026

6. Approve provisional school secretary effective July 1, 2025 pending
fingerprint clearance and civil service requirements.



Xl CPSE/CSE

XIV. Adjournment



iMembers present:

Members absent:
Others present:

Guests:

Call to Order:

Approval of Agenda:

Public Forum:
Presentations:
Board Discussion:

Reports:

Consent Items:

WYOMING CENTRAL SCHOOL
WYOMING, NEW YORK
BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING
MAY 13, 2025

Kaitlyn Bush, Benjamin Chamberlain, Desiree Fioramonte, Barry True,
Nicole White
Haley Tygart, Jordan Wetherwax
Emily Herman, Joelle Stroud, Nancy Norton

Deb Maples, Marie May, Meghan Barker, Olivia Lamar, Jessie Romasser,
Angela Fuller, Erica Miller

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Mr. Chamberlain, Board
President.

Resolved, the Board approves the agenda, with the addition of the 8™
Grade Trip in Presentations, on motion by Mr. Chamberlain and second
by Mr. True.

Yes-5 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, White

No-0

Motion approved.

None,

Ski Club, Pageturners, 6™ Grade, SAT, CDEP, RTI, 8" Grade Trip
None,

President — none.

Superintendent — Pre-K Screening for 2025-2026 will take place on
5/16/25. The positions of School Secretary and Special Education
Teacher have been reposted.

Treasurer — none,

Resolved, the Board approves items A. — P. on motion by Mrs. Bush and
second by Mrs. Fioramonte:

A. Approve minutes of the 4/22/25 regular meeting

B. Approve Treasurer’'s Report, Budget by Function, and Budget
Transfers for March 2025



C. Approve Response to Intervention Pilan
D. Approve Summer Reading Program — 10 hours/week

E. Approve Agreement between Wyoming Central School District and
Music Therapy Pathway-Creative Arts Therapy PLLC, 80 South Main St.,
Qakfield, NY, commencing October 21,2025 and will terminate on
August 31, 2026.

F. Approve Agreement to Provide Speech Therapy Services between
Elizabeth A. Fox and Wyoming Central School District effective July 1,
2025 through June 30, 2026

G. Approve 2025-2026 Service Provision Contract between Clinical
Associates of the Finger Lakes {“CAFL") and Wyoming Central School
District from 7/7/25 through 6/26/26

H. Approve Resolution allowing the ROC Team to negotiate DPA's on
behalf of Wyoming CSD for the 2025-2026 fiscal year.

|. Approve Annual Reorganization Meeting on 7/8/25 at 7:00 PM in the
school conference room.

J. Accept $300 donation from Warsaw Soccer Club
K. Accept donation of books from PTO

L. Approve Occupational Therapy Service Agreement between Necole
M. Hubbard, OTR-L and Wyoming Central School District for 2025
summer services.

M. Approve AlA Document Agreement between Wyoming CSD and
Holdsworth Klimowski Construction, LLC, General Trades(GC) for the
2023 Capital Improvements Project.

N. Approve AlA Agreement hetween Wyoming Central School District
and Concord Electric Corp., Electrical Work (EC) for the 2023 Capital
Improvements Project.

0. Approve AlA Agreement between Wyoming Central School District
and Landry Mechanical Contractors, inc., Mechanical {(HVAC) Work(MC),
for the 2023 Capital Improvement Project.

P. Approve AlA Agreement between Wyoming Central School District
and Landry Mechanical Contractors, Inc., Plumbing Work (PC), for the
2023 Capital Improvements Project.

Yes-5 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, White

No-0



Old Business:

New Business:

Executive Session:

Qut of Executive Session:

Personnel:

Maotion approved.

Resolved, the Board approves the 8" Grade Trip to Darien Lake and an
overnight lock-in at the school, on motion by Mr. Chamberlain and
second by Mrs. Fioramonte.

Yes-5 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, White
No-0
Motion approved.

Resolved, the Board approves to send to auction the old chorus risers
on motion by Mr. Chamberlain and second by Mrs. Fioramonte.

Yes-5 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, White
No-0
Motion approved.

Resolved, the Board approves to retire into executive session at 7:35 pm
for the purpose of appointment of personnel and contractual matters
on motion by Mr. True and second by Mrs. Bush.

Yes-5 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, White
No-0
Motion approved.

The Board reconvened regular session at 7:54 pm.

Resolved, the Board approves items A. — E. an mation by Mrs. Bush and
second by Mrs. White:

A. Substitute Appointment:

1. Approve Mya Stroud as a substitute teacher, teacher assistant,
teacher aide and school monitor.

E. Other:

1. Approve Last Chance Agreement

2. Approve Terms and Conditions for 2025-2026

3. Appoint Rudd Wetherwax and Lily Anderson as part-time 3
days/week summer cleaners for 2025.

Yes-5 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, White



CSE/CPSE:

Adjournment:

No-0
Motion approved.

Resolved, the Board approves the CSE minutes dated 4/8/25, 4/9/25 &
4/30/25 on motion by Mrs. White and second by Mr. True.

Yes-5 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, White
No-0
Motion approved.

Resclved, the Board approves to adjourn the meeting at 7:56 pm on
motion by Mr. True and second by Mrs. Bush.

Yes-5 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, White
No-0

Motion approved.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy Norton
District Clerk



AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN

LIBERTY RESOURCES PSYCHOLOGY, PHYSICAL, OCCUPATIONAL AND
SPEECH THERAPY PLLC

AND
WYOMING CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
FOR THE PROVISION OF PROMPT SPEECH SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, is made by and between Liberty POST; (hereinafter the “Agency”), a New
York Corporation duly organized and existing under the New York State Business Corporations
Law located at 175 Winton Road North Rochester, New York 14610 and WYOMING
CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT located at 1225 State Route 19 PO Box 244 Wyoming, NY
14591-0244 (here in after the “Facility”).

WHEREAS, the Agency and its employees, agents and contractors possess certain special skills,
experience, training, knowledge and qualifications necessary to provide related services to
school age children with disabilitics who, becausc of such disabilities require such related
services and

WHEREAS, the Facility is in business of providing educational services and has a need for
persons possessing such skills, experience, training, knowledge and qualifications to provide
related services to students enrolled in or attending school arranged through Facility and,

WHEREAS, the Agency seeks to be retained by the Facility to assist the Facility in meeting such
need and the Facility seeks to retain the Agency for such purpose under the terms and conditions
set forth below:

IT IS HEREBY AGREED as follows:

I. Nature of Services Provided:

The Agency agrees to provide PROMPT speech therapy services as requested by the
Facility beginning July 1, 2025- June 30, 2026 unless terminated sooner. Such service
may include the following:

e PROMPT evaluation(s)

¢ Direct PROMPT speech therapy

e PROMPT consults

e PROMPT training to staff

e PROMPT Parent Training to Families



e Completion of progress notes, updates and communications as required by the
student’s IEP.
e Participation in multi-disciplinary teams meetings and CSE meetings.

SCHEDULE A

¢ 30 Minute PROMPT Speech Therapy/Consult/Parent Training $69.00 per visit

o 30 Minute Team/CSE Meeting $50.00 per meeting
e 60 Minute PROMPT Speech Therapy/Consult/Parent Training $138.00 per visit
e PROMPT Evaluation $175.00 per eval
e PROMPT Staff Training $150.00 per hour
IL. Payment for Services:

If Facility is dissatisfied with the service provider, the Agency will make every effort to
assign a new provider.

The Facility agrees to compensate the Agency for services in accordance with Schedule
“A” attached hereto. The Facility shall compensate for the time spent providing services
set forth in Paragraph “17.

The Agency shall submit an itemized invoice of services by the 5* of each month with
full payment due within 30 days of the date of such invoice.

If personnel fail to show up for their shift there will be no charge to the Facility. 1f the
Facility cancels the need for service, the Facility will not incur a charge.

Agency is responsible to incur costs such as transportation, personal cquipment, and other
related items.

II1. Nature of Relationship Created:

The parties to this Agreement will maintain their independent and separate identities,
each having exclusive control of its own management, assets and affairs. The Agency
shall in all respects and for all purposes shall be deemed an independent contractor of the
Facility. This Agreement shall not be construed to create or imply any employment or
agency relationship by and between the Agency and the Facility.

This Agreement shall not be construed for any purpose to create, imply or permit an
employment relationship between the Agency’s service providers and the Facility. Any
person providing services to the Facility pursuant to Paragraph “1” on behalf of the



Agency (hereinafter “service providers”) shall be bound by the provisions of paragraph
VII of this Agreement and in all cases shall remain an employee or agent of the Agency
in the performance of his or her duties under this Agreement,

The Agency shall be responsible for ail federal, state and local taxes, unemployment,
worker’s compensation and disability charges arising out of or relating to the
performance of its service providers work for the Facility. The Agency is responsible for
all penalties and interest related to failure to pay for such taxes.

IV. Allocation and Release of Liability:

In the event that the Facility is audited or investigated by any Federal, State or Local
Department(s) of Education, any subdivision(s) thereof or any other Agency(ies) or with
jurisdiction , and found to be lacking in its obligation under the law to implement such
IEP’s for any reason whatsoever, including, but not limited to, the failure to provide for
the appropriate levels of service, the Facility agrecs to hold the Agency harmless and the
Agency shall not be liable for any such failure on the part of the Facility. In the event
that the Agency is subpoenaed or requested to provide testimony, documents or other
information in connection with such audit or investigation, the Facility shall assume all
costs associated with such audit(s), including all costs associated with the Agency’s
participation and cooperation in an audit or investigation.

The Agency agrees to carry $1,000,000/3,000,000 professional liability insurance
coverage for cach scrvice provider to cover any claims for negligence, malpractice,
malfeasance, nonfeasance arising out of or related to the provision of services under this
Agreement by its service providers, as well as any statutory insurance (e.g. Workers
Compensation). The Agency shall present evidence of such insurance upon request.

The Facility shall protect, indemnify and hold harmless any employee or agent of the
Agency against all costs, damages, and/or injury to his/her person of property which
is/are incurred during the course of the performance of his/her duties under this
Agrecement and which is the result of any cause other than such employec’s or Agent’s
negligence, malpractice, malfeasance or nonfeasance.

Neither the Agency nor its employees or agent shall be liable to the Facility for any costs
or damages to any persons or property arising out of or relating to the performance of
duties by its service providers, which is not the direct result of negligence, malpractice,
malfeasance or nonfeasance on the part of the Agency or its service providers.

The Agency shall provide the Facility with prompt written notice of any incident, claims,
settlement or judgment against that insurance which diminishes the protection of the
Facility. The Agency shall further take immediate steps to restore such aggregate limits
or shall provide other insurance protection for such aggregate limits.



To the fullest extent permitted by law and notwithstanding the limits of any policy or
policies of insurance provided by the Agency pursuant to this Agreement, the Agency
agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Facility, its officers, directors,
employees and agents(collectively , the “Indemnities™) from and against any and all
claims, judgments, costs, awards, liability, losses, damages, actions, proceedings,
demands, suits or expenses of any kind (including court costs, and reasonable attorney
fees) which the Indemnities may incur or suffer or be required to pay arising from
directly or indirectly (a) the Agency performance or failure to perform the work of this
agreements; or (b) any bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or any economic injury,
arising out of acts, omissions, or willful misconduct or negligence of the Agency or their
affiliates, agents, officers, stockholders, trustees, directors, employees, members or
agents except to the extent the Indemnity and Indemnification of such person is precluded
by stature.

The terms of this paragraph shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

V. Confidentiality of Information:

The Agency shall not be responsible for obtaining any necessary consents and releases
from the parents of the student(s) being served under this Agree where such consents and
releases are required by law for the release of records to the Agency; nor will the Agency
be liable in any way for the Facility’s failure to obtain necessary consents and/or releases.
The Agency warrants and agrees that is shall not disclose to any third party information
which is deemed by any law to be confidential, without written consent.

VI. Warranties and Representations:

The Agency warrants that all scrvice providers shall at times be appropriately certificd
and/or licensed by the state of New York to perform the services for which they are
assigned. Copies of such licenses shall be provided to the Facility upon request. The
Agency further warrants that all services under this Agreement shall be provided by
service providers in accordance with the accepted professional and cthical standards and
guidelines promulgated by the relevant professional associations and the New York State
Education Department or other state agency with jurisdiction and oversight of the
relevant profession.

The Facility warrants that it does not discriminate and will not require or ask the Agency
to discriminate in the provision of any services on the basis of race, color, creed, gender,
sexual orientation, military or veteran status, natural origin, age, disability, socio-
economic status, or source of payment.

The Agency service providers have to be licensed through NYS; cleared through NYS
Central Registry, vaccinated and blood bourn pathogen trained.



VII. Non-Solicitation:

The Facility agreed that its agents and employees will not solicit, seek to hire, recruit or
hire any of the Agency’s service providers who provide service under this Agreements

during the term of this Agreement and for a period of two (2) years from the expiration

date of this Agreement or any extension thereof.

VIII. Facilities and Assistance:

The Agency shall be furnished with appropriate space for the performance of services to
be provided pursuant to this Agreement.

IX. Records and Reports:

All records connected or made in the course of providing services to the Facility shall be
provided to the Facility and the Agency shall not tamper or interfere with such records
nor copy or transport same except in furtherance of the business of the Facility or other
legitimate purposes. The Agency agrees to provide the Facility with all reports,
information, or other data requested by the Facility relating to any of the services
provided by the Agency pursuant to this Agreement. All student records are confidential.

X. Termination:

This Agreement may be terminated by either party hereto by giving the other party at
least thirty (30) days advance written notice of termination delivered personally or by
United States certified mail, return receipt requested, at that parties address noted above,
or to such other address may be designated in writing by such party. Notwithstanding
anything to the contrary contained herein, this Agreement shall terminate automatically
upon the occurrence of any one of the following events:

e Upon cancellation of expiration of the Agency’s malpractice insurance coverage,
if applicable

e Upon the revocation of any license held by the Agency requiring by law to
perform any of the services specified, if applicable.

XI. Entire Agreement/Amendments:

This Agreement contains the entire Agreement between the parties with respect to the
matters covered herein and there are no other written or oral understandings or
agreements with respect to the matters covered herein and there are not other written or
oral understandings or agreements with respect thereto. This Agreement, including
Schedule A hereto, shall not be modified or amended except by written agreement signed
by both parties hereto.



XII.  Waiver:

No waiver of any of the provisions of the Agreement or any of the rights or remedies of
the parties hereto shall be valid, except if the same were in writing and signed by the
party changed therewith. A waiver of any one or more of the provisions hereof shall be
limited to the particular instance specified in such writing and shall be construed as if the
unenforceable or invalid provisions were not contained herein.

XIII. Partial Invalidity:

If any provision of the Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, such invalidity
or unenforceability shall not affect any other portion of this Agreement which shall be
enforceable and this Agreement shall be construed as if the unenforceable or invalid
provisions were not contained herein.

XIV. Headings:

The headings of the paragraphs herein are inserted for convenience only and do not
constitute any part of this Agreement.

XV. New York Law:

This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws and regulations of the
State of New York without regards to its conflict of laws and rules.

XVI]. Federal and State Compliance:

The Agency agrees to comply with all pertinent provisions of federal, state and local
statues, rules and regulations. All the personnel will abide by the Facility’s policies,
procedures and regulations.

XVII. Non- Assignability:

This Agreement shall not be assignable or transferable by either party hercto.



Dated:

For the Facility:

(Signature)

(Print Name)

For the Agency:

{Signature)

(Print Name)

(Position/Title)

(Position/Title}



May 15, 2025

Board of Education
Wyoming Central School
Academy Street
Wyoming, N.Y. 14591

Re: AppleUmpkin Festival

Dear Board Members:

The AppleUmpkin Festival Committee is requesting your permission for use of the paved
areas of the parking lot for the purposes of handicap parking. This area will be utilized as
a designated fund-raiser; please let us know if the School is interested in operating this
venue as you’ve done in previous years. If the school is interested, you will need to
provide the staff to work the area for both days from 9am to Spm. Due to liability issues,
only persons 18 and older can work in this area. | will need to know your intentions by
June 30, 2025.

We are also requesting the use of your bus fleet and drivers. All expenses will be
reimbursed by the Committee.

Please note, the Wyoming County Public Assembly Permit application process requires
all permission letters must be notarized. To support the Public Assembly Permit
application timing requirements, please return the attached signed and notarized
permission letter no later than June 30, 2025.

This year’s festival will be held on the weekend of Sept. 27" & 28" 2025,
If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

S‘njcerely,

i AN
Nobvw T A% ﬂL

Robin Briggs

Festival Director
AppleUmpkin Committee
P.O. Box 20

Wyoming, N.Y. 14591
495-6985



The Wyoming Central School Board of Education grants permission to the AppleUmpkin
Festival Committee to utilize the paved parking lot area for handicapped parking during
the 2025 AppleUmpkin Festival on the weekend of Sept. 27 & 28, 2025.

- _ Date
Signature
Printed Name _
STATE OF NEW YORK )
SS.:

COUNTY OF )

On this day of , 20 , before me personally
came , to me known and known to me to be

the person described in and who executed the foregoing instrument and he/she

acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same.

Notary Public



LEASE AGREEMENT
FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION CLASSROOM SPACE
OTHER THAN NEWLY CONSTRUCTED OR RENOVATED

BY AND BETWEEN WYOMING CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, an organization
existing under and by virtue of the Laws of the State of New
York, with an office and place of business in Wyoming, New
York, hereinafter referred to as Lessor.

AND GENESEE-LIVINGSTON-STEUBEN-WYOMING BOARD OF
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, an organization
existing under and by virtue of the Laws of the State of New
York, post office address 80 Munson Street, LeRoy, New
York, hereinafter referred to as Genesee Valley BOCES or
the Lessee.

RECITALS

1. The Lessee is organized under the Laws of the State of New York and is
responsible for the operation of Special Education programs for handicapped children,
including pupils residing in Lessor’s district. The mutual goa! is to have classes
conducted in an atmosphere of the least restrictive environment so as to be integrated
with and become part of the Lessor’'s general school population and active in its affairs.

2. In order to achieve the goals of the Lessee as described above, it is necessary
that classrooms in the Lessor’s district be available for the needs of the Special
Education students. Further, the support facilities of the Lessor, that is, toilets,
gymnasiums, libraries, hallways, recreation areas, cafeterias and other areas of a like or
similar nature must also be available for the use of these students.

3. The Lessor understands and appreciates the needs of the Lessee in achieving
these goals and agrees to make available two (2) suitable classroom(s) for the Lessee’s
use.

Itis understood and agreed that the Lessor and the Lessee shall mutually
agree not more than once annually to designate the classroom(s} to be leased under this
agreement. The District Superintendent retains the right to veto a proposed
classroom(s) if recommendations of his staff indicate the room is not appropriate and/or
does not meet building and all other code regulations. The Lessor shall notify the
Lessee of the classroom(s) mutually agreed as designated for Lessee’s use by August 1
of each year.

4. The Lessor agrees not to change classroom(s) during the course of the school
year without approval by Genesee Valley BOCES Chief Financial Officer.

5. The Lessor and the Lessee have reached an agreement as set forth in this
lease.
6. This Lease is automatically subject and subordinate to any existing or future

mortgages or renewals, modifications, and extensions thereof.



ARTICLE

1.0 The Lessor hereby leases to the Lessee two {2) classroom(s) together with the
right to use in common with all student facilities defined as but not limited to toilets,
gymnasiums, libraries, hallways, recreation areas, cafeterias and other areas of a like or
similar nature.

ARTICLE Il
TERM

2.0 The term of this lease shall commence July 1, 2025 and shall continue through
June 30, 2026.

ARTICLE lll
3.0 The Lessee shall pay to the Lessor a per room rate of $6,000, which is an
annual rate of $12,000.
3.1 The aforementioned rent shall be paid on a semi-annual basis. The first

payment shall be paid on the first day of January and the second payment shall be made
on the 30th day of June.

3.2 The Lessor will lease the ollowing number of room(s) located at the school
buildings indicated.

2 room(s)

ARTICLE IV
CLASSROOM SIZE

4.0 All space leased to Lessee under this agreement shall comply with the
regulations of the Commissioner of Education applicable to facilities for the education of
handicapped children.

4.1 During the life of this lease, the building must meet the requirements of the
Commissioner of Education of the State of New York, U.S. Department of Labor and any
other State, Federal or administrative regulation for the purpose of operating a school
building.



ARTICLE V
OBLIGATIONS OF LESSOR

5.0 The Lessor will provide the Lessee with heat, light, maintenance, cleaning
services and any other custodial or cleaning services as would normally be performed
for Lessor's own classrooms and classroom furniture comparable to that in other
classrooms for the use of students and teachers. The term “furniture” as used herein
shall mean standard furnishings for regular student classes including student desks and
chairs, teacher desk and chair, file cabinet, bookshelves and an activity table; excluding
special furniture and equipment required for special education students including but not
limited to washers, dryers, refrigerators, stoves, handicapped furnishings, and any and
all items shown on architects drawings and specifications specifically designed for
handicapped students.

ARTICLE VI
NUMBER OF CLASSROOMS

6.0 The number of classroom(s) reserved for the Lessee shall not be less than that
stated in Article |, section 1.0. However, the Lessee reserves the right to negotiate for
more classrooms if available and to join in separate agreements for such space.

ARTICLE VI
DEFAULT

7.0 In the event that either of the parties hereto shall fail to perform any duty
required to be performed or breach any warranty or representation, including Lessee’s
covenant to pay rent, made herein and such failure to perform or breach shall continue
unremedied and uncorrected for a period of thirty (30) days after the service or written
notice upon such party by the other party hereto specifying such failure or breach, this
Lease may be terminated on grounds of default at the option of the party serving such
notice at the expiration of such thirty (30) day period provided, however, that such
termination shall not relieve the party so failing or breaching, from liability to the other
party for such damages as may be suffered by reason of such failure.

7.1 Any other provision of this Lease to the contrary notwithstanding in the event
that there occurs a default by Lessor the Lessee at its option may elect to cure the
default and deduct the cost thereof from rental payments subsequently falling due.

ARTICLE VIII
RECIPROCAL HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

8.0 Genesee Valley BOCES shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Wyoming
Central School District, its trustees, officers and employees at Genesee Valley BOCES
expense from and against any and all liabilities, claims, losses, lawsuits, judgments,
charges, penalties and expenses of any nature arising out of the negligence or other
unlawful malfeasance or nonfeasance of Genesee Valley BOCES or its students or
faculty in the program.



8.1 Wyoming Central School District shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless
Genesee Valley BOCES, its trustees, officers and employees, at Wyoming Central
School District expense, from and against any and all liabilities, claims, losses, lawsuits,
judgments, charges, penalties and expenses of any nature, arising out of the negligence
or other unlawful malfeasance or nonfeasance of Wyoming Central School District or its
employees or agents with respect to the performance of this Agreement.

ARTICLE IX
DESTRUCTION OF SCHOOL BUILDING

9.0 The Lessor shall maintain at its cost fire insurance upon the buildings
containing the Lessee’s classrooms and support facilities. In the event of a fire the
Lessor will rebuild the damaged portions of the buildings and until reocccupied by the
Lessee there will be an abatement of the rental.

ARTICLE X
APPROVAL BY COMMISSIONER

10.0 The parties acknowledge that the Lessee is a Board of Cooperative Educational
Services and as such is subject to the Laws of the State of New York including, but not
limited to, the Education Law of the State of New York and Regulations of the
Commissioner of Education.

10.1The parties specifically acknowledge that this Lease shall not be effective unless
and until the same shall have been approved in writing by the Commissioner of
Education in accordance with Section 1950p (a) of the Education Law and Section
155.15 of the Regulations of the Commissioner.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this lease to be executed by
their proper corporate officers this_ day of ,

By
BOARD CLERK
Genesee Valley BOCES

By =V —
PRESIDENT CLERK
District Board of Education District Board of Education



SUPPORT SERVICES APPENDIX

CLAUSE |
OBLIGATIONS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Wyoming Central School district will provide the following:

1.0 Physical education, art, music, cafeteria, home and careers, technology, school
nurse services, and routine physical examinations for students with disabilities as
required by Commissioner's Regulations and as indicated in each child's Individualized
Education Plan (IEP).

1.1 Access to regular education programs for the purposes of mainstreaming as
indicated on each child’s Individualized Education Plan (IEP).

1.2 Access to physical education equipment and facilities that are available to
regular classes.

1.3 Access to telephones to make necessary program related phone calls.
CLAUSEII
OBLIGATIONS OF THE BOCES
The Genesee Valley BOCES shall provide the following:
2.0 Teachers and aides for Special Education class instruction.
2.1 All materials and equipment of a non-clerical nature (curriculum materials, text
books, workbooks, etc.) which will be used by the teacher in the operation of a special

class.

2.2 Supervision for purposes of teacher evaluation, student progress, calling of
substitutes and other related functions as required.

2.3 Placement of all students with disabilities.

2.4 Transportation to and from the Genesee Valley BOCES Career and Technical
Centers where occupation education is included as part of a child’s IEP.

25 Classroom supplies (copy paper, rubber bands, glue, paste, paper clips, pen,
pencils, tissue, writing paper, etc.) which are not considered instructional equipment
and/or curriculum materials.

CLAUSE Il

3.0 Should this contract omit any services or provisions required of either party they
will be contained in the Handbook for Districts Hosting Genesee Valley BOCES Special
Education Classes. This handbook may be updated from time to time only through
recommendations made by the Chief School Officers or the Genesee-Livingston-
Steuben-Wyoming Genesee Valley BOCES District Superintendent.



89°L0°G0'SZ 18N

06¥'082Z 000 000 1N3ANLS ¥ad 0600°05£°0Z 0000°0 I NOILISNYYL 0¥0° L0Z
060522 000 000 IN3ANLS ¥3d 00000 00000 d3Hd S0QD 0L0° 102
06¥ 0522 000 000 IN3ANLS ¥3d 0000'05€°02 0000°0 11’8 | NOILISNVHL 920102
06+°0822 000 000 IN3ANLS Y3d 00000 00000 OdY-AQNLS MHOM L-LTL ¥20° 102
06¥°052C 000 000 AN3ANLS ¥3d 00000 0000°0 AQNLS HHOM L-L°ZL £20° 102
06¥'0522 000 000 1N3ANLS ¥3d 0000°000'9S 00000 3AIV INO-OL-INQ L+1:2L 220°102
06v'0922 00’0 00’0 IN3ANLs ¥3d 0000°0SE'02 00000 1S3 L+11Z) 120102
06v0522 00’0 000 IN3ANLS H3d 0000°00L'0F 00000 L LZE NOILVYDNA3 Twi03dS 0207102
06¥'0822 000 000 JPRNuUOD-X 00000 00000 33008 ANVOITTV-SNONYHVLLYD ‘A3 "020 165951
06t'0822 000 00¢ weluod-x 00000 00000 $3004 H3tL NYIHLNOS YILVYIYD "3 020 L6¥'55)
06t'082¢ 000 000 Wesuoed-X 00000 00000 $3204 Z JOUNOW 'a3 000 S6¥ v5l
0610822 000 000 LOVHLINOD-X 00000 00000 $3009 L# 30UYNOW "3 "D20 ILTNW ¥6¥ €S|
06¥°082¢ 000 000 PBRUOD-X 000070 00000 $3008 H# JOUNOW "ad3 "000 v ZSL
06¥'082e 000 s[e]1] PEHJUOD-X C000'0 0000°0 $3204 1 Y3 'd3 "020 e LS
06’0822 000 000 IN3ANLS H3d 0000005 00000 WYHO0Hd 1NO 11Nd a2 320 00Z°L0}
06¥'082Z 000 000 LN2ANLS ¥3d 00000 00000 alv i:L HO31. % Y334vD 220°10)
06¥'082Z¢ 00°005'¥6 000 IN3QNLS ¥3d 0000°005'0L 0000'6 NOLLYINA3 TYIINHOAL 8 4334vD 000°L01
06¥'1961 00'812's2 oogle'se Yavmy 00000 00000 STHNLIANIIX3 TY.LIdYD 080'200
06¥' 1861 00°¢82'6 00°'¢8Z'6 Vaviyg 0000°0 0000°0 TVLNIY SIILITDOVA 090°200
06%'1861 00°00E'2E 00°00€"2e Yavam 00000 00000 NOILLYHLSININGY 000°100
poD 18bpng 10EIU0 D) 1507 paxig siseq 1509 1509 aleys ERTEVETS ON [E[195
PouIsIq (] Juang nupn Hnuenp jueiBoig

12e1UCH JUBLING 10} SiSeg

“Hed puodas auy Jo Aued ‘gSD ONINOAM Pue ‘ped 351y ay) jo Aued ‘S35089 ONINOAM-NIFNILS-NOLSONIATT-IISINID 9Y) usamyaq pue Aq 'szoz ‘AInr jo Aep 1S| SIy) apew | NFNIIHOV
SIYL, 3502 pajesipul sy} Je Jeak |0oyIs 9Z-5Z0Z 2yl Bulnp sadlnag Buimojo) syl wed puodas ay; Jo Aued ayy 03 apiaoid o} sasube Aqasay ped 35y ay) Jo A1ed pies ay]l ‘IHOITHIHL MON

"MET UOREINPT 8y} JO LS-056) UONIIS jo suoisiacid ay) Japun ‘Sasisn) |0oYIs
PUE UOREINPS 4O SPIBOQ LM SJusLealBe OjUf JeJue O) PAZHOYINE Uasq SEY PUB MOJaq SadjAlag parcidde ay) apiacld o) pazuoyine AINp uaaq sey Lied 1501 ay) Jo Aped sedeym eyl ‘HIFSSINLIM

"ped puodas ey) Jo Aped ‘aSO DNINOAM Pue Hed 3say oy Jo Aped 'S3508 ONIWOAM-NIENIALS-NOLSONIAIT-IISINGD oyl usemjaq pue Aq 520z ‘AN 4o Aep Js| SIy) spews INJWIATHOY SIuL

| abeg
L-S¥ wuio4

920¢-520¢ W04 Jusuniiiog sadiaeg jeuld S3004

Z8tl AN ‘AOY 31
‘1S NOSNNIN 08
$3008 AITIVA J3SINTO

We LZ:8%:60
5202 ‘ol Kew



89'L0°G0'GT JOA

06¥°'0622 000 000 HMNOH d3d 0000°0¥C 00000 LINSNOD LOI-LSIA - £H0ddNS $200 6£6'502
06¥'06¢22 000 000 VA3 H3d 000008y 00000 AVAT-S4-10 8.26°G02
0610522 000 000 T¥A3 43d 0000°0EY 0000°0 AVYAI-NOISIA 149 £L6'502
06%'0922 000 000 VA3 H3d 00000t 00000 TYAI-SH-Ld £46'60C
06+'0622 000 00'0 TVAI Y¥3d 0000°0EY 00000 IYAI-SH HO3AdS 116602
060522 000 000 HNOH Y3d 0000°0+¥Z 00000 1H0ddNs "'$'0°0’'d 696'G0E
06+0S22 000 000 1N3ANLS ¥3d 0000620'C 000’0 '$°0°0°d 896'602
06¥°0522 000 Q00 NOISS3S ¥3d 000026 00000 NOISIAVIAYLYE-L L9 296602
Q6P 042e 000 00’0 NOISS3S H3ad 00000 00000 NOILVYONA3 IWIISAHd Q3LdvaV $96°502
06¢°062C 00'0 000 NOISS3S H3ad 0000°L01 00000 AIONI-SY-1d £96'502
06+°062Z 00’0 00'0 NOISS3S ¥3d 0000°901 00000 AIONI-SH-LO 866'G02
06+°06Z2 000 00'C NOISS3S H3d 0000°¥2L 000070 AIONI-SY-ONITISNNOD §56°S02
06¥°052C 00’0 000 NOISSAS H3d 00007201 00000 AIGNIFSH HO33dS 156°502
o0er'0sze 000 000 1N3ANLS d3d 0000°000°09 0000°0 Nd1- L-1:9 050'502
06%°0522 00’0 00'0 VYA d3d 0000°0Z6 0000°0 VAT DIYLVIHIAS 820°602
06¥°06Z¢ 00’0 000 AIN3ANLS d3d 00000052 00000 LINSNOD DRELVIHIAS L20°602
061'05¢¢ 000 000 IN3ANLS °3d 0000°000'95 0000°0 AV IANO-CL-INO -L-1:9 £20°50¢
06v'05¢22 000 000 IN3ANLS ¥3d 0000°0L0'%L 00000 1-1:9 J1LNAdVHIHL L20'S02
0690622 000 000 IN3ANLs d3d 0000°081'08 0000°0 119 NOILW2NA3 WI03dS 020°602
06%°052Z 000 000 YA H3d 0000°0EY 00000 IVAS-SH-10 8.46°10C
06%'0622 000 000 VA3 H3d 0000°0EY 00000 IYAI-NOISIA £26°102
06¥'05¢2 000 000 VA3 d3d 0000°0td 00000 IWATI-SYH-Ld €26°10T
06¥'062¢ 000 000 VA3 d3d 0000°0EY 0000°0 YA - S30IAYTIS QILVI3H HO3I3dS 14610
06+°05¢22 000 000 NQISS3S H3d 0000'Z6 00000 NOISIA £96°L0C
06¥°0522 000 000 NOISS3S 43d 0000°0F 0000°0 NCILYONA3 TYIISAHd Q31dvdy $96°L02
06¥'05¢e 000 000 NQISS3S H3d 0000°£01 00000 AIONI-SH-1d £96°102
06¥'05¢e 000 0070 NOISS3S ¥3d 0000901 0000°0 AIONI-SY-10 856° 02
06¥°05¢22 000 000 NQISS3S 834 000021 0000°0 AIGNI-SY-ONIMISNNOD 556 10T
06y 0522 000 000 NOISS3S H3d 0000°L01 00000 IVOAIAIONI- SIDIAYIS GILV1TH HOIAIJS L56°L02
06¥'0622 000 000 LN30NLS "3d 0000°000'09 0000°0 Nd - L+L:Z1 050° 102
06+°0622 000 00°0 LN3ANLS 434 0000°'ShL'9E 00000 S3AIT-000 JDIAYIS §+0°LOZ
505 190png. LIV 5a) 1505 paxiq s1seq 1805 1505 EXTTS T ON (B85
1PuIsIg renu) Juauny ’ nun Anuenp jweiboig
J9BUOD JUBLING J0} S|Sed
asd SNINOAM
92-G20¢ JeaA |00Yog $3008 AFTIVA JASANIS
9202Z-5207 wJio jusuiuiwog sadlasag [eutd §3008
Z8rPL AN ‘AONH I
¢ ebey ‘1S NOSNNIN 08 we Z:8¢:60
L-SY wuog $3208 AIFTIVA 33S3INTO SZ0T ‘9) Aew



89°20°G0'SZ 19A

06¥'052C 000 000 LIOVHLNOD-X 00000 00000 53008 Z 30YNCW SNIHOLNL a3sSva-aWCH S6+'892
06¥°'05¢22 000 o000 JLIVELINOD-X 0000°0 00000 $3009 1# IOUNCI |18 ¥6¥ 2192
06%°0522 000 00’0 1OVHINOO-X 0000°0 00000 $3008 ANVOITTV SNONVHVLLYD L-1:9 L6599Z
06¥' 0622 000 000 1IOVHLINOD-X 00000 00000 53008 ¢ 31Y3 L:1°8 9647692
06t'052¢ 000 00°0 1IVHLNOD-X 00000 00000 $32049 SIMVT HIADNIH ANAYM L L9 661 ¥9Z
06%'052¢ 000 000 LIVHINOD-X 00000 00000 S3008 #3143 L°1L-2L Z6¥'E92
06%'0522 00'Q 00°0 LOVHLNOD-X 00000 00000 $3004d #3143 €116 Z6¥'29C
06¥0522 000 000 1OVHINOD-X 00000 00000 S3009 Y3LL NYIHLNOS HALYIHD L. 18 L6¥°L9Z
06¥0522 000 600 LIOVHLINOD-X 00000 00000 $3204 Y3 NHIHLNOS Y3LVILD L.1'9 L6092
o6y 0sZe 000 ooo LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $32049 4311 NY3HLNOS HILYIHO L L'TE L6V'65E
06¥0522 000 000 peAuoed-xX 00000 00000 $S3008 YHYDVIN-SNYITHO L:L:Z) 069'852
06¥'0822 000 000 LOVHLNOO-X 00000 00000 $3204 Z J0HENOW (HW) ¥:1:Z) G6¥ 262
06¥05C2 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 £3209 Z 30HNCW L.1:8 66#'952
06+'0522 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 £3209 Z JOUNOW L.1'9 G61'662
06¥'0522 000 000 LIOVHLNOD-X 00000 00000 $32049 T JOUNOW L-1:2) S6F' P52
06¥'05€C 000 000 1IVHLINOD-X 00000 00000 $30049 L# JOUNOW (HW) ¥:1:21 v6+'€52
06%'05¢2¢ 000 000 1OVHINOD-X 00000 00000 53004 L# 0UNOW 119 ¥6¥'25T
06+ 05¢2 000 000 LIVHLNOOD-X 00000 00000 $3204 L# JOUNOW L-1T1 v6¥' 152
500 190png VIENUOD 1500 poxid s15eg 1507 1500 SIBUS ERIEVETS "ON B85
1PMsIg femuj juaung nun Hnuenp jweaboud
319RJUOD JUBMNY) 10} SISEl
Js2 ONINOAM
9Z-GZ0T JEBA JOOY2G SIJ08 AFTIVA 3ISIANID
9202-820Z W07 Juauniwimod sadalag [euld S3009
Z8¥PL AN ‘AO0Y 31
¢ abed ‘LS NOSNMIN 08 We 787160
1-SV uuog $3008 AITIVA 33S3N3IO sz0zZ '9} Aew



89°L0'G0'GE JRA

06¥'6282 000 000 NOISS3S ¥3d 000042} 0000°0 SAYIS GILVIFE-ONITISNNOD 001 80¢
06t'5282 000 000 MI3IWAVYAQ ¥3d 0000°059'G2 0000°0 HINHOM TWID0S8 TOOHIS 000'80€
06¥0LLZ 000 000 TwAT "3d 00000t 00000 YA - S3DIAYIS AALYTIY - HOFAJS 00€°L0S
06V°052Z 000 0070 HNOH d3d 0000051 0000°0 SNOLLYNTYAI ADOTONHDIAL JAILSISSY 002 £08
06¥0LLE 000 000 NOISS3IS ¥3d 0000°201 0000°0 SI0IAYIAS QI LV1IY - HO33dS 001 £0€
06%°0LLZ 00°005'v6 000 WIIMWAYQA H¥3Ad 0000005 LE 0000°¢ HD33dS 000°20¢
060622 000 000 NOISSIS ¥3d 0000852 00000 SHNOH Y2078 140ddNS WSILNY 009 70E
0610922 000 000 NCISS3S H3d 0000852 00000 NOILYLINSNOINOILYAYISHO WSILNY LOS 0L
06'0522 00°0£0'6 000 NOISS3IS Y3ad 0000'852 0000°SE 1SITVID3dS WSILNY 005 vOE
0610522 000 000 MIAMWAYJ ¥3d 00000 00000 S3INAHIS NOILISNYHL 000 +0E
0610282 000 000 MITMWAVYE Y3d 0000'G2E'8L 00000 1SIDOIOHOAS TOOHIS 000°€0E
0670112 000 000 MIIMWAYA H3Ad 0000 6LY'ET 0000°0 STINIS BITHYD ANY TNOH 000°208
06¥°0L12 000 000 MIIMWAYAG Y3d 00000 00000 NOLYNIHOO0D 3ONIIEILXT HHOM 000°10E
0610522 000 000 LOYHINOD-X 00000 0000°0 $3008 YHVOVIN-SNYITHO +:1:Z) 089'9.2
060522 000 000 LOYHLINOD-X 000070 0000°0 $3004 TIV-LLVD OlLvd 43vLS I1dILINNW 165'642
061’0522 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $3004 1S9 a3 WID3dS M-3ud 6% vL2
06V 0522 000 000 10BIUOS-X 0000°0 0000°0 $3008 VUVOVIN-SNYITHO L-1:9 069'€LZ
060522 000 000 LOVHINGD-X 00000 00000 $3008 2 3OYUNOW Z°1°9 G66¥'Z.2
0610522 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 0000°0 $3208 L# 2143 1119 T6Y'LLT
0610522 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 ANVYOITIV SNONVHVLLYD §'Z:1'9 166042
060522 000 000 LOVHLINOD-X 00000 0000°0 $3008 Z (M3 L-19 964692
307 19bpng 12RO iS00 paxi4 siseg 1507 150D aleys ANAIG ‘ON jeliag
13111811 jeniuy wauny : nun Anuenp jwesfosy
joeljuod juauny) oy siseg
as2 ONINOAM
9Z-GZ0T J2aA [00YoS 3008 ASTIVA 33S3INID
9Z0Z-520Z Waod Jusugiwwo) sadiaeg [euld $32049
8PPl AN ‘AQ¥ 31
¥ abeg ‘1S NOSNNIN 08 We LZ:8¥:60
L-Sv uuog $32049 AITIVA 33SIANTD STOZ ‘91 Aepy



89°20°G0'ST AN

06¥CLLE 000 00’0 HIIWAVQA H3d 0000°006°¢T 0000°0 1S1TW103dS WNTINIIEEND 000°'EEE
08¥'CLLE 00°06L'LY 000 MIIMWAVA H3d 0000°568°€T 00002 INVHIANILI HSINVJS 0007 LEE
06¥° 0891 000 000 HIIWAVQ H3d 0000'€86'62 00000 HOLYNIGHOOD 2NA3 H31NdWOD 000°82¢
06%°0L1LZ 000 000 MIIMWAVYQA H3d 0000°620'8L 00000 1S3 000'62¢
06¥'aLLE 000 000 HAIIMWAYQA H3d 00000 00000 Q3INITVL ONY Q3 L-41D 000°2ZE
06+¥'0G2C 000 000 HNOH Y3d 0000°02) 00000 d3dd TVIHALYIN - NOISIA 00¥°0Z8
06¥'0SeC 000 000 IYA3 "Y3d 0000°0EY 00000 YA - Sd NOISIA 008028
06¥°0622 0000Z'6 000 HNOH 47vH H3d 0000°¢6 0000001 SH NOISIA C0L'0ZE
06¥'0622 000 000 HITAMWAYQ "3d 0000°001'6Z 00000 181TVI23dS NOISIA 000°02ZE
06¥0S22 000 000 IVAR d3d 0000°0EY 00000 YA - S3JIAHIS A3LYT3Y - 1d 00E6LE
06t'0G2e 000 000 HNOH 47¢H "W3d 0000°201 00000 S3ADNALIS Q3113 Y - Ld 00L'6LE
06v'062¢ 00°058'L¥ 000 HIIMWAYA H3d 0000°006°LE 00051 JLNVHIANILI-LSIdYHAH L IYIJISAHd 000°6LE
06¥'082¢C 000 000 VA3 d3d 0000°0EY 00000 VA3 - S32IAEES Q3LvEY - LO 00E'8LE
06%°0522 Q00 000 HNOH 47vH d3d 0000°904 0000°0 S3IVAY3S Q3LV13d - LO 00181
06’0622 00°000°L9 000 MNIIMAVA d3d 0000°00S'0€ 00002 INVHIANILI-LSIdYHIHL TWNOLLYdNIJ0 0008 LE
115721 TR YA 000 000 HIZWAVQ Y3d 0000°0£9'1E 00000 NOLLY2N1A3 H3AIYNA C00'9LE
os'oLle 000 00’0 HNIIMAYQ H3d 0000°0r9'gL 00000 1dv 000°ELE
06F'0ERL 000 000 HIIWAVA H3d 0000°000'22 00000 HIAOVYNVYIN S32AN0OSIY NVWNH 000°21E
HINMT 000 000 MNIIWAYA H3d 0000°0 00000 AdDNS FAYEIS Q004 TOOHIS 000°LIE
o6rOLEL 000 000 MIFIMWAVO H3d 0000°005'0¢ 00000 INVHINLL HIDVYNVYW SSINISNT 000701
06t'08Y) 000 000 AIIMWAVA H3d 0000°1LE2'61 00000 HOLVYNIGHOOQD OJNI D1789Nd 00060
567 180png 12enuon 1509 paxij siseg 1809 1509 EYEITS EEILVETS ‘ON [el8g
1ouIsIg e juany . Hun Anueny) jwesboid
19e.U0) JUaLINg 10} siseq
SO ONINOAM
9Z-G20C 1BaA |00YOoS $30508 A3TIVA 33S3N3D
9202-9202 ulod juauniuiwoyd sadlAlag euly S32049
ZerPlL AN ‘AOY 31
g efieg ‘LS NOSNNN 08 we LZeyisn
LSV uliod €3004 AITIVA 33S3N3D 520Z ‘9 Aewy



89°L0°G0°GZ 1OA

06%'0522 000 00’0 L1OVHLNOD-X 0000°0 000070 $3204 Z 0HNOW Y¥3IHLO ALIMGVSIA S6+°08E
06¥05¢2C 000 000 LIVHLNOO-X 00000 000070 $3204 € IOUNOW Jv3Q S6¥'66¢
06¥'0S22 Q00 000 1OVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $3204 L# J0YNOW Y3 L3HdH3 NI 4v3A F6 85E
06%°0SZ2 00’0 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 Q0000 3204 | JOUNOW AdVHIHL TYNOILLYJINDO0 61 288
06¥'0G622 Q0'C 000 LIVHLINOD-X Q000°0 00000 €3008 i# JOUNOW AdVYHIHL TYIISAHd P61'95E
Q6% 0622 00°0 000 jFenued-X 00000 0000°0 $3004 L# A0UNOW FDVYNONYT NOIS #6# G5
060628 0070 000 LOVHLNOD-X 00000 00000 S30098 L# I0YNOW YIHLO ‘SILNavSIa veF ¥SE
06t°06¢¢C 000 000 1DVHLINOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 L# JOUNOW HO3IAdS v6P'EsE
06%'0522 000 000 LIVHLINOD-X 0000°0 00000 §3008 L# 304NOW NQILY2NA3 4v3Ad ¥6¥'2SE
06%'05¢2¢ 000 000 1OVHLINOD-X 00000 00000 £3208 L# IOUNOW NOISIA p6t’ LGE
06%'052C 000 000 M3ISMWAYA d3d 00000 000070 ALNIFYSIA HLIM LNIANLS-HOSIAY3IdNS 000°5HE
060622 000 000 VYA 43d 0000°0ER 00000 TYAZ - S - AOL 00E'¥PE
06%'0SZC oo'¢ 000 NOQISS3S H3d 0000°€0L 000070 TVNAIAIONI - SH - AOL 001 'PPE
08%'0S¢T Qoo 000 NIIWAVA H3d G000 00F'62 0000°0 4¥3Q 3IHL 30 Y3IHOVIL 000'vrE
06+0L L2 000 000 HI3INWAYQA H3d 00000 0000°0 YIHOVIL SSINISNG 000°Ere
06¢0LLZ o0 000 MIIWAVA ¥3d 0000'006'SZ 00000 NOLLYINA3 TVOISAH 000°2Pe
06¥0192 000 000 HNIIMWAVQ ¥3d 00000 00000 NVIHYHSIT 0007 L PE
06+0LiT 000 000 MIIMAYA H3d 00000 000070 NOLLYNIGHO0D LNIWNJOTIIA3Q ONIJVIY 000'0FC
060291 Q0'0 000 _ v_mm>>_..><n_ H3d 00000 00000 HOL23YIT S3IILITDVS 000'GES
05 1eopng 12EAUOT) 1500 Paxigd si1seq 1507 1507 sleys BOIAIDG "ON [ENDS
1PsIq (e juaung win Rnuenp fwelboa g
19RIJUOY) JUBLIND 10} SiSeq
asd ONINOAM
92-G20C Jes [o0Yog $3208 AITIVA 33S3INTD
9202-520Z wuo4 jusugiuwuod sadialag jeuld $3204
Zerbl AN ‘AOY T
9 obed ‘1S NOSNNIN 08 We (281160
1Sy uuog $3008 AITIVA 2383aN3ID §202 ‘9) el



89°L0°50°GT PA

06¢°0522 000 000 LOVHLINGD-X 00000 00000 $3008 189 AdVHIHL TYNOILYINODO L6¥'8.LE
06¥°04L2 000 000 LOWHINGS-X 00000 00000 S3204 1# 30UNOW 1083 ver L8
06% 057E 000 000 1IWHINGCO-X 0000°0 00000 3008 1# JOUNON SAYIS IVIIOOTOHIAS ¥6Y'9.L€
06Y 052 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 000070 00000 $3208 | W3 ONFIVIH-A0-QUVH Z6¥'S.L€
06%'0522 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 S3004 Z N1H3 AdVYIHL TWOISAH 96 ¥/E
06¥'0622 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $3208 7 J1¥3 AdVHIHL IYNOLLYANID0 962 €28
060522 000 000 LOVHLINGOD-X 0000°0 0000°0 $3208 2 3143 NOISIA 964248
06t'0S2Z 000 000 LOVHLINOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 7 Y3 HOASJS 962148
06%'0522 000 000 LOWHINOO-X 00000 00000 3009 Z I0UNOW HIANHOM TVIDOS TOOHIS §6+'0LE
06Y°0522 000 000 LOWYLINOD-X 00000 00000 $3009 H# 1Y AdYHIHL WIISAHd 26¥'69¢
06v°0522 000 000 LOVHLNOD-X 00000 00000 $3208 1 31YT AdVYIHL IWNOLLYLNDDO 26¥ 89
06+'0622 000 000 LOWHLINOD-X 00000 00000 $3004 H# AW HOFAIS Z6F £9¢€
06Y 0LEL 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $3009 | JOUNOW WIDI440 SSINISNG v61 998
080522 000 000 LOWHINOD-X 00000 00000 $3208 Z# 1Y LSIVIDIHS HOIAVHIE 962'69¢
06t°0522 000 000 LOVHINQD-X 00000 00000 $3204 Z I0UNOW HOIIJS §6¥ ¥ot
06v'0522 000 000 LOVHLINOD-X 00000 00000 $3204 # JOUNOW HIVOD STINS veregE
06Y'0LLE 00'0 000 penuoD-X 00000 00000 $3008 LSO SOIWONODIT INOH L6¥29¢
06v°0112 000 000 PEJUOD-X 00000 00000 $3208 ¢ JOYNOW 153 S61'19E
A M Iy s15eg 1500 S F T s
PRUOS JUBINY 10} Siseg
aso ONINOAM
9Z-GZ0Z 1A [00Y9S $3008 A3TIVA 3353N3D
920¢-620¢ Wiod jusujiuiwe] sadiAag jeuld §3004
Z8brl AN ‘AO¥W A1
2 ebied ‘1S NOSNNIN 08 we LZ:91760
LSV uuod $3004 AITIVA 33S3INID STOZ ‘91 Aew



89°L0'G0°GT 19A

06¥°0L1L2 000 000 1J141SI13 d3d 00000 00000 WALSAS INTONW-dINDIA - 1A S£Z 20
06¥°0LLE 000 000 13IM1S1a ¥3d 00000 00000 WOOY a3xXi: MIN-dIND3 - 10 02201
06#°QLLE 000 000 1ORELSI0 Y3d 00000 0000°0 Q3IONVHNZI dl ONY1 LSIqQ 02Z°20Y
06v0LLe 00’0 000 1141810 H3d 000058y’ 0000°0 334 3IAH3AS ISvE ONYT 1510 002 20F
06¥'0622C 000 000 LIVHINOD-X 00000 00000 33208 Tv-LLYD AdvHIHL T¥NOILYdNDJ0 L6S €6
O6¥F0LLE 000 000 LOVELINOD-X 00000 00000 $3004 | 313 HOSIAY3HNS IINVANILLY 26¥'26E
06¥05¢¢ 000 000 LIVHINOD-X 0000°0 0000°C £30048 Tv-LLvD G319V SIa ONINYWYA1 L6S 16E
06 0SZ2 000 000 LIVHINOD-X 000070 00000 $3008 1S9 HO33dS L6 06€
06¥°0522 000 00'0 1OVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 € JOHNOW NOISIA S6¥'68€
06+0522 000 000 LIOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $30048 189 LSID0TOHDASd TO0HIS L6¥'88¢
06r'0LLE Q00 000 WEQUOD-X 00000 0000°0 £30049 | Y3 153 Z6¥ L8¢E
06¥°0EPL 000 000 LOVHLINQD-X 00000 00000 30208 Z 3143 HIOYNYW SFON0STH NYIWNH 96298¢E
06%'052¢ 00°Q 000 LIOVELNOD-X 00000 0000°0 3008 T 30UNOW AdvEIHL TYNOILYSNIDO S61'S8E
06%°04LE 000 000 1IOVHLINOOD-X 00000 000070 33208 NYSSYN JOSIAHIANS IONVAONILLY L64'v8E
06¥°0522 000 000 1OVHLINOD-X 0C00°0 00000 $3208 L# 3143 W3MNHOM TVID0S TOOHDS 26P'E8e
0¥ 0LLE 00’0 00’0 LIVHINOD-X 00000 00000 208 2 0YNCW HOSIAEIANS IONVYANILLY G617 ¢8¢E
06¥'0522 00’0 000 LIOVHLINOD-X 00000 00000 $3204 189 H3HLO ALIHEVYSIA L67'18E
06¥°05¢C 000 000 LIVHLINOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 139 AdYH3IHL TVIISAHd 26+'08E
06¥°05¢e 000 000 1OVHINOD-X 00000 000070 $3308 LSO HOJAdS L6¥'6.¢E
pon yobpng J9BIUGH 1507 paxi4 s|seg 1509 1509 EXEOTS [ERIEN T2 ON |eLIBS
121381 {21 uaung nuny HAyuenyy jwesbioly
19B4JU02) JUBLIND IO} SISeq
aso ONINOAM
9¢-GC0T 183\ |00y $3208 AITIVA 33SINTD
9202Z-6207 WO Jusujiuwio) sadAlag [euld S3008
Z8¥¥l AN ‘AOY I
g abed '1S NOSNNW 08 we |LZ:8¥:60
£-SV wioy £3008 AJTIVA 3383INID g707 '9) Aewy



89'£0°60°GC J9A

06¥ 0L1Z 00'0 000 1N3ANLS H3d 000070 00000 HIWANS - 3dY L0S 0Ly
0670112 000 000 LOMMLSIA ¥3d 00000 00000 t 1dO - YA HOS - 3dY 00501
06¥'0112 000 000 LNIANLS ¥3d 00000 00000 JLOLILSNI HIWNWNS L 2 D 00E 0Ly
06F°0LLZ 00'0 000 LINIGNLS ¥3d 0000°001'L 0000°0 (3N1avaIv-NONMVHDOYE-dN 3S0TO-L % D 594 0L
06¥°0LLE 000 000 AN3ANLS H3d G000 COL'L 00000 (319vaIv) WYHO0Ud-dN 3SOTO-L % O 091°0L¥
06¥'0L1Z 000 000 ANIANLS ¥3d 0000'L¥ 00000 HOODdN ISOIO-L 3D 0510y
06¥'0L1LT 000 000 HVYNIW3S ¥3d 00000 0000°0 SUYNIWIS HOIH HOINNT OFL OLY
06¥0LIE 000 00'0 LN3GNLS ¥3d 0000°000'sZ 00000 AVQ TN - SHO3 00L'80F
06b°0LLEZ 000 00'0 AN3GNLS ¥3d 0000°000'8L 00000 HYIA ANZ - SHO3 620'80%
0BY'0LEZ 00'0 00°0 AN3ONLS ¥3d 0000°005'21 00000 Hv3A LSI - SHO3 050°80%
06Y'0112 000 000 1N3aONLS ¥3d 0000°SZ8'6 00000 AVQ 41%H - SHO3 000°80%
06P°0L1LE 000 000 AVQ ¥3d 0000°ZVE 00000 HOLONHLSNI HEM gv1 HVLS L£0'90F
06v°0L12 00'ZLL 000 AV ¥3d 000021 0000°} V1 HVLS 0€0°90F
06¥°0112 00'0 000 LOMYLSIO H3d 0000°000°t 00000 NYHDOYd SLINIIL 1Z0°80F
06+#°0LLT 000 000 12141810 13d 0000'52L4°L 00000 NOILYNIQHOO0D-SLINIIL 0Z0°90%
0GP 0LLT 000 000 STU/LOMH1SA ¥3d 0000°0Z6'F 00000 LI 3114AA G1O'90F
060112 000 000 AYAMHOHLNY H3d 0000°008'T 00000 WYHOOHd HOHLNY DNILISIA £10°90F
06 0LIZ 000 000 12141813 Y34 0000°052 00000 NOLLYNIGHOO0D - SHOHLNY ONILISIA ZL0'90%
06¥°0L1Z 000 000 12141810 H3d 0000°000°L 00000 WYHOON AT8WISSY AIHVHS 11090
067'0L1T 000 000 191813 ¥3d 0000°021'T 00000 NOLLYNIJHOOD AT9W3SSY AIHVHS 010°90¢
060112 000 000 1214181 H3ad 0000°000°2 00000 AYQ ¥3THYD 500°90v
06V 0LIZ 000 000 10141513 H¥3d 0000°089 00000 LSIALNOD AHYHILIN 00 90F
06¥'01LIZ 000 000 $3W/LOYLSIA H3d 0000°0Z6'E 0000°0 STOOHOS NI SHALIMM-0T NI SLYY 200°90F
06¥'0L12 000 0070 IN3ANLS ¥3d 00000 00000 LNM-NON AWIQVYDY ONINYYIT ILOWIY 08Z'20¢
06¥'0112 000 00°0 LN3ANLS H3d 00000 00000 AWIAYOY ONINYY31 ILOWTYH S/Z'2Z00
C6P01IZ 000 000 LINIANLS ¥3d 0000°005 0000°0 NOILINL ISHNOD INIINO-1G 042208
060112 000 000 LNIGNLS ¥3d 00000 00000 ISHNOD/NLS/N 100V 592 20F
06F0LLE 000 000 LINIANLS ¥3d 00000 0000°0 NOILYNIGHOO0D 3SHNOD ANFNO-1A 092Z°20¢
067 0LIT 000 000 10041S1a ¥3d 0000°005'T 00000 MNVE WYHDOHd-ONET LSIG 052 20y
C6¥'0LLT 000 00'0 1914181a ¥3d 00000 00000 NOLLNTOS dOLMSIA-dIND3 - 10 0rZ Z0F
100 jabpng 13enuo) 1507 paxi4 siseg 1500 1809 aleys FNAIBG ‘ON |eRg
18I (L 1wy nun tAmuenp fweiboig
195U JUALING 10} Siseq
as?2 ONINOAM
9Z-GZ0Z Jea A |ooyds $3004 AST1IVA 33S3INTD
9202-520¢ wiod juswjiuwo) sadialaeg |euld S3004
Z8tPE AN ‘AOM 31
& ofieg 18 NOSNNIN 08 we LZ:8¥:60
2-Sy uuog 83204 AITTIVA 33SIN3TD §Z02 ‘9b Aew



89°20°50'SZ 1PA

06¥0lLLE 000 000 HNOH Y3d 0000°6Y 00000 FONAYIS ONIHOLNLE T LIdSOH/AWOH 00182y
06¥'0L4Z 000 000 10141810 d3d 0000°00§°T 00000 334 JHOO0J - ONIYOLNL TVLIdSOHANWGCH 000 821
06¥'oLle 000 00°0 AN3ANLS Y3d 00000 00000 AVQ FTYH-SIHHOW "LIN-Q3 1TV 005°62
06¥°0Lle 00’0 000 AY(Q ¥3d 0000°GLL 00000 YILINID LHOddNS TYNOILONYLSNI 0Sb &2
06k 0112 000 000 YavAMY Y3d 00000 00000 SHOLNL d318 oL S2Zy
06¥0LLE 000 600 1NIANLS H3d 0000°62L'8e 00000 AWIAYIV VIAYLYE 00F 'St
06¥°0L12 000 000 1N3ANLS ¥3d 0000°621'82 00000 AWIAYIVY SIHHOW LN 00£°G2y
osvoLLE 000 00’0 ANIANLS ¥3d 0000°000' 00000 SIYHOW LN - a3D 00252y
06¥'oLIZ o0 000 AN3ANLS ¥3d 0000°000'8 00000 VYIAYLYS - Q3D 00)'S2¥
06¥01LE 000 000 AN3ANLS Y¥3d ¢000°000'9S 0000°0 adiv L-1 a3 17v ¢Zo'sey
06¥011C 000 000 IN3ANLS H3d 0000°0 0000°0 140ddNS 2 NWAY-a3 L1V 00052y
o6¥'0LLE 000 000 L1O1dASIg H3d 0000025 00000 WYHOO0Ud FONVYANILLY INTFTYAIND3A LOO0ZY
06¥0LLE 000 000 LO1H1SId J3ad 00007022 00000 NOILYNIQHOOD FONYANILLY LNITVAINDI 000°02¢
ce¥aLLe 000 000 LN3ANLS "3d 00000 000070 ANTAVIY INJWIOYd QIONYAQY 0008 LY
os¥'oLie 000 00°0 LO[H1SI1Q ¥3d 0000°000°L 0000°C WYHD0Ud-S1H3dXT ONILISIA 100G LY
06¥'0L1T 000 Q00 12191810 "3d 0000°025°L 00000 Si4¥3dX3 ONLLISIA 000'SLY
06¥011LZ 000 000 12041810 H3d 0000 000°1 00000 WVYHO0H4-SHNOL IYNOLLYDNA3 §290LF
06t'CLLE 000 000 IN3ANLS H3d 0000°05 00000 NOLLYNIJHOOD-SHNOL T¥YNOILYONA3 0L9°0Ly
06¥0LLE 00’0 000 1M d3d 00000 00000 WYHOO0Hd-NZOMWYILS 599°0LF
06¥aLLE 00’0 0c0 11 434 00000 000070 NOLLYNIGHOOD-NZOMMIVALS 099°0LY
06¥'0LLT 000 000 SAVYO § H3d 0000°6ES'E 00000 (SAVQ 8) ¥Od AQVIAY S59°0LF
06¥'0LLE 000 000 SAVQ 0} ¥3d 0000°068'G 00000 (SAVA 01) HOd AQY3Y 059°0LF
067'0LLC 000 000 Old01 d43d 00000 0000°0 AYYLNIWTTI SI ON3I 0090l
06¥'cLLZ 000 0070 LO1Y1SI10 Y3d 00000006 00000 Idd §65°0L¥
06t'0LLE 000 000 1J1YLSIQ ¥3d 0000°0 00000 Il LdO - YA HOS - 3dY 0S5°0LY
0GP OLLE 00’0 000 Wv3L/1SIQ 43d 0C00°0E2 00000 IVIHL MO0 G1S°0LY
06¥0LLT 000 000 12141810 ¥3d 0000°00S 00000 WYHDOHd-0O-3HL-NO LES0LY
06¥0L1Z 000 000 12141810 ¥3d 0000°0Z8 00000 NOILYNIJHOO02-09-3HL-NO 01501
DEy'OLLE 000 000 1N3ANLS ¥3d 00000 00000 SHUVLS ONIMVOS YIWNNS-IdY 205011
507 19bpng 1PENUOD 1507 paxiq s15eQ 1507 1505 EYCIT - EEIENETS "ON {el1ag
191151 |en) waungy : wun fAnuenty nwesboay
JoeNUOY) Juslny 1O} SISBH
dsD ONINOAM
92-520¢ Jea) |ooyos $3004 AFTIVA 3383IN3D
9202-520Z ulo4 JUaWpIIey Sa3lAlag Jeuld §3004d
Z8¥rL AN ‘AOY 31
01 afied ‘LS NOSNNW 08 WE LZ:81:60
1-Sv uuod $3208 A3TIVYA 33S3NID 5207 ‘o1 Aely



89°L0°S0°5T 19A

06r0LLE 000 000 PRIUCD-X 00000 00000 53209 18D NOILYONAS SAILYNHALIY /67290
06+°0891 000 000 19RNUOD-X 0000'0 0000°0 £3208 14M NOLLYINAT IAILYNYILTY 86¢° Lo
0670412 000 000 LOVHLNOD-X 00000 00000 $3009 Z J0YNOW DONINHYI1 IDNVLSIT 567 099
06¥'0LLZ 000 00°0 JoRUOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 Z A0UNCIN 'd3 JAILYNHIALTY G617 66F
08+ 0112 000 000 PeUOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 Z IVUNOW GILNITVL % 31419 S6¥ 851
060112 000 000 ypenuod-X 00000 00000 $3208 L# JOUNOIN SWVIO0Hd JNIAVYIY v6P L6t
060412 000 000 oRIUeD-X 00000 00000 $3008 L# 30YNOW Q3LNI VL ¥ 3L ¥6¥ 95F
060412 000 000 LOVHLINOOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 L# JOYNOW LNIWHOIENT "HO1dX3 v6¥ S5
06v0LLE 000 000 JeNUeI-X 000070 00000 S3204 | U3 ONINYYI1 JONVLSIA Z6¥ S
06¥°0L12 000 00'0 Penued-X 000070 00000 $3208 | 13 SWVHO0Hd JINAAYIY Z6¥ €51
060412 00'G 00'0 1oRU0S-X 00000 00000 33008 | 14T INTFWHOIENI ANOLYHO1dX3 26125y
06V 0LLE 000 000 penuos-X 00000 00000 $3008 YOYANONO-VONAYD ‘A3 NI SLYV 16¥ I1GF
06p°0L1LE 000 000 3SUNOD ¥3d 0000°00€ 00000 (2LVYAREd) $SADDV IDITI0D ATHVYI 002 SEF
06¢°0L1L2 000 000 3SYNOD ¥3d 0000622 00000 {ANNS) SS302V ADITIOD ATHYI 001 5EF
06r0LLE Qoo 000 LOINLSIA ¥3d 0000°000'8 000070 334 YOO - SSIAVIV 2931100 ATV 000°GEY
061'0SET 000 000 1N3ANLS ¥3d 00000 00000 ONINYVIT INITNO ¥IWWNS 000 ZEr
06t°0£E2 000 000 1IN3ANLS H3d 0000°68S 00000 a3 H3AIKA HOS INNNS D3H €00 0%
06t°0€E2 00°zce 000 LIN3ANLS Y3d 0000851 0000'% ATNO LS3AL HOS WAINS 934 20005
06%°0EET 00'8YE'T 000 ISHNODINLS H3d 0000285 0000'% WYS0Yd MIIM 9 HOS WINNS ©3Y 000 0EF
36D Jebpng [T 1503 paxiy siseg 1809 150D aleys LRI "ON jeueg
12S1G leny sy : nupn HAmueng fweiboid
JPRIUOD JUBLINg JO) Siseg
aso SNINOAM
92-G20Z 12aA [00YDS $3208 AITIVA 3383aN3D
9Z0Z-5202 uuo4 jusuniuiwey) saslalag |euld $3209
Z8trL AN ‘AOH I
LI abeg ‘LS NOSNNW 08 we L7:84160
ISV W04 S30049 AITIVA 33S3INTD SZ0Z ‘9) feyy



89°L0°G0°ST I9A

06¥'0802 00°2L 000 10141810 ¥3d 000072, 0000°} NOLLYNIQYOOD-H31IHM LNVHO 000205
QEr'OLLE 000 000 Peuod-X 00000 00000 $32049 YHVOVIN-SNYITIO 03 NI SLYV 069'6.4F
o6voLLe 00°0 000 Wenuod-x 00000 00000 $3009 | W3 NOILYONAZ NI SLYV Zer'gliy
06¥ 01T 00°Q 000 WRNUOD-X 0000°0 00000 $3004 M1044NS NYILSYI ONINGYIT 1SI1A 264 L4y
06v'0LLE 000 000 Penuod-xX 00000 00000 $3008 09IMSO DONINYYIT IONVLSIA 6L 9LV
06%0LLZ 000 000 Pejuod-x 00000 00000 $3209 OWIA DONINYVYIT ADNVLSIA 865°'S.LF
06¥0LiZ 000 000 joenuoD-Y 00000 00000 $3208 1S3IM-1Nd DONINYYIT IONVLSIA 989 pLp
06 0LIZ 000 000 PENUOD-Y 0000°0 00000 $3208 NQID3AY dvD ONINYVYIT JONYLSIA €65 €LY
06¥'0L1E 000 000 JoBJUOD-X G0000 00000 $3208 T 313 ONINYYIT FONVLSIO 964°2.LF
Q6tr'oLLe 00'0 000 Penuod-x 00000 00000 £3004 SIMIAT-NOSHIA4Ar AINIWHDIIHENT L69°LLY
06%'0EEC 000 000 LIVYLNOD-X 00000 00000 $30049 159 TO0OHOS HAWWNS L61'0LF
0¥ 0LLE 000 000 Penuod-x 0000°0 0C00'0 $3208 | AICHINOW "33 IAILYNHILTY v61 697
067'0LLZ 000 000 oenuod-X 00000 00000 YHYOVIN SNYITHO SWYHD0Hd DINIAVIY 06989
06¥0EEZ 00’0 00'0 LIVHINOD-X 00000 0co0°0 $3208 OWD2A TOOHOS HIWWNS B6S LS
o6r'oLLe 000 000 LOVHLINOD-X 00000 00000 204 ¢ OUNOW IONYANILLY INIATYAINDIS S6¢'99
o6roLle 000 000 wenuod-x 00000 00000 S3004 YOOIL-YOINIS-SNIMSNOL a3 LY 961’9
QE¥'0LLE 000 000 WeuUOg-X 00000 00000 S3204 LS9 LNIFWIDVYd GIDNVAQY L6V Vor
06F'0LLE 000 00'0 JENUOD-X 00000 0000°0 S3J08 1SD SNYHDOHd JINIAYIY L6 €9y
$o9 jebpng 10ENu0 ) 1500 paxig S156Q 150 1500 EYTIIT ERTENETS SN [EH3G
Jsig feniuj waung wun HRnueny jwesboig
1ORIOS JUBLING 10} SiSEg
asd ONINOAM
92-G202Z 1ea ) 002 $32049 AdTIVA 33S3IN3ID
9202-$Z07 Wi Juawjiuwo) sadAlag jeuld §3004
Z8¥PL AN ‘AOY 31
zl ebed ‘LS NOSNNIN 08 we LZ:ei60
4-SV wuo $3008 AITIVA I3SINTD s202 ‘o1 ke



89°L0°G0'ST S9N

06+ 0102 000ZL'y 00'0 YIS Jod 0000 0ZL'P 0000°L ST100HDS 13A0W 000 226
06F'0L0Z 000 000 3sva 00000 00000 HIHLO-IAOYANI TOOHIS 050°925
06¥°010Z 00'vey's 00'y2r'e 1914181d ¥3d 00000 00000 SANIJLLS- IAQYHIWI TOOHIS Z10'925
060102 00°005'Z 00°005'2 L1DMHLSIA ¥3d 00000 00000 S3LNLILSANS-LNIWIAOHLWI TOOHDS 110°9Z5
06¥'0102 00°9FL'Z 00°8¥1'Z 1O11510 ¥3d 000070 00000 NOILYIOTTY IDIAYISNI 100°92ZS
06¥°010Z 00°'£6t'92 00°L91'02 vavamd+3Svd 00000 00000 ANIWIAOHDNI TOOHIS 000°925
06¥'0LEL 00'598's 00'go8's 191M151a ¥3d 00000 00000 ALNNOD ONIWOAM-YIA 200525
06%°0LEL 000 000 12141519 ¥3d 00000 0000°0 ALNNOD NOLSONIAIN-VIF 100°6ZS
06¥°0LEL 000 000 VOVMY+ISYE 00000 0000°0 ALNMOD 33$3ANIOD-vIF 000625
06¥'0102 000 000 1N3ANLs H3ad 00000 00000 HIHLO-ONIHOLINOW TOOHIS IWOH 050025
060102 000 00'0 LN3ANLS ¥3d 0000°0 0000°0 DNIYOLINOW T00HIS INOH 000025
06¢'5582 000 000 12141810 ¥3d 0000°052'2 00000 QY00 SOILTTHLY HOSHUILNI 000°LLG
06¥°0822 000 000 AIN3ANLS d3d 00000 00000 HIWNNS LINSWSSISSY HATHYD 001605
06t'0822 000 000 VAYMY H3d 00000 60000 HILNID ININSSTSSY TYNOILYIOA 000'605
06%'019Z 000 000 12141S1a ¥3d 00000 00000 STVIHIALYIN NOLLYNIWY1 0L L 205
060192 000 000 12141S1d ¥34 00000 00000 NOILYNIWWT 001 205
06¥'0192 00'812's 00'812's 9SMN/LOILSIT H3d 00000 00000 ONILNIYA 000205
0650192 000 000 00000 00000 £3208 T4M - INAYTS TYOINHOIAL OF0 505
06¥'0192 000 000 LOIYM1SIQ ¥34 0000°000°L 00000 SLHvd AD0TONHDAL LEOS0S
0670192 000 000 vOYMY+3SVE 00000 00000 SAVINYIS HivdFd ADOTONHOIL 0£0°605
06¥'0192 000 000 vavmMy+3sva 00000 00000 AdvdglT vIQ3w 002°€0S
06+'0192 00'€0t 00'€08 vavM ¥3d 000070 00000 AIN3WNJOT2A2A NOLLDATIOO I1dILINW 00L'€05
06P°011Z 00°000'1 000 12141810 H3d 0000°000'L 00001 HOOD - 3Sva vilvad D313 L00°E0S
067011 00°ZrL') 00°ZFL'L aoxd + 1S1a ¥3d 00000 00000 3ISVYAVY.LYA JINOELOT T3 000°€0S
06F'0902 00°000') 00°000'1 1O1-41S10 Y3d 00000 00000 WYHSOH-HILIMM LNYHO 100205
POoo HGMU:m JoBIJUC D) }s0)) paxiy siseq quO 150D aleys AMAIDG [FTYNEHIEDS
12181Q leniu| wanng - nupn Apuenyy juresboag
joeIUOY) JUBLINY JO} Siseq
asd ONINOAM
9Z-GZ0Z JBSA [00Y95 $39049 AFTIVA I3S3INTD
9202-520¢ WJio4 Jusujiuiwod sadlalag |euld S35049
Z8YPL AN ‘AOY I1
¢ abey ‘LS NOSNNW 08 we (Z:8t:60
1-SVY uuog £3208 AITIVA 33S3IN3D SZ0Z '9) fep



89°L0°G0°ST JAA

06+'0102 000 000 WeRuod-X 00000 00000 $3204 H34 INIWINOHDNI TOOHIS S62'ZFS
067'0102 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 208 13M 3DUNOSIH TOOHIS ALINNWWNOD 66% LFS
06r'0LLZ 000 000 WY3L ¥3d 0000°00S'S 00000 NOLLILIJNOD $2LOSOH TOOHDS HOIH 980°0%S
06#°0LLZ 000 00'0 1SI1G ¥3d 0000°050°L 00000 T4 $21L0FOY ATTIVA IISINID S80°0YS
06¥°0112 000 000 1SiQ H3d 0000°GLL 00000 uonnadwos ssayd 090 0FS
06%°0L1Z Q00 000 WvIL/LSIQ ¥3d 0000°68L'L 00000 F3YHL HI1dVYHO-SHINGENL IOV 950°0p
06¥°0L1L2 00'58L°L 000 Wv3L/LSIQ ¥3d 0000°681°L 0000t OML ¥ LdVHO-SHIANYNL ADVYd S5O0
06Y°0L1T 000 000 WY3L/1S10 ¥3d 0000°'S8F'L 0000°0 ANQ HIALJVHD-SHINHNL 3DV 050°0v5
06¥°0L12 00'696'Z 000 WY3L/1S10 Y3d 0000°696'2 0000°L TMOE 3DNITIVHD DINIAVIV OF0°0FS
06Y0LLE 000 000 L2IY1SIG H3d 0000°6£0'E 0000°0 NOILILIJWOD HSITONT DILSYIOHDSHILINI 0£0°0bS
06¥0LLE 000 000 12IY181G ¥3d 00000 0000'0 TMOA J1LSYIOHDS/SYIWHOLSNIVEE 02005
064012 000 000 "1S1Q/WY3AL H3d 0000°092'2 00000 {8) HOIH "HS-dWOD HLVIN €LO0FS
06Y°0L12 00'G65"L 000 ‘1S10/WY3AL H3d 0000555 L 0000°1 {2) HOIH "Hr-dNGD HLYW ZL00FS
06v°0L1E 000 000 "1SIQ/WY3IL Y3d 0000°5.€'2 0000°0 () HOIH "WS-dWOD HLYIN LLO0PS
06v'0)1E 000 000 "1SIQ/NVIL d3d 0000°GHL'L 00000 () HOIH Yr-dWNOD HLYW 0LO OVS
06¥'0LLT 000 000 LOIYLSIA ¥3d 00000 00000 ANIW 3HL 40 AISSACO 000 0vS
06%°0L12 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $3204 ¢ Y3 STOOHDS 1300 26V 655
060192 00'599'y 000 Advdar ¥3d 0000°699'y 0000°t NOILYWNOLNY AHYHEIT 000°0ES
06¥'0:02 00°009 00009 LO1Y1Sig ¥3d 00000 00000 SATAYIS ALINNIWINOD 00825
0670102 000 000 1DIHLSIQ d3d 00000 00000 HOLIFHIG TVIIA3N TO0HDS 002'925
06¥'0102 000 000 LOI¥LSIO Y3d 00000 00000 SIDNIAYIAS ALIAVS B HLTVIH - O11 001825
06%'0102 000 000 LO1H1S1Q "3d 00000 00000 HiNOA HOd HILNID LO0'82S
060102 00'¥L9°L 00FL9'L Yavmd d3d 00000 00000 {911} 438D ANV SSINTU YWNWYHL 000°825
061'010T 000 000 uosiad Jad Q00005 00000 IDIAYTS dIHSYIAYI IV 002 225
06¥'0102 000 000 puUEIq 12d 00000 0000°0 spuadng-sTIO0HDS 13A0ON Z1L0° 226
06%°0102 000 o000 PUsIg Jad 000070 00000 S3INMISANS-STO0HDS TIA0W L0228
0670102 00°0 000 10SIg Jad 0000°0 00000 MBS IOOHDS TIAOW L0 2ZS
303 198pNg YoERUGYH 1500 paxid siseg 1507 1509 aseys ERITNETS "ON 1E1195
1PUIsIa {enu) aungy : nun JAmuent wesbosd
PENHUOD JUAINYD JO) siseg
as? ONINOAM
92-G20Z [eaj |o0yag £3209 AFTIVA 33S3INID
9202-620¢ WJIO4 JudjlWWo) SAVIALRS |euld §3008
Z8tPL AN ‘AOYH 1
v} abied ‘1S NOSNNIN 08 we LZ:8p:60
1-Sv wuog $30049 AITTIVA 33S3N3O SZOZ ‘9l Aew



89°L0°G0°SC 19A

06¢'0£92 000 000 LOVHLINODX 00000 00000 $3008 | Y3 "YLSNI 'A¥IS HIALNIWOD 26+ 095
06+ 0LLZ 000 000 YeRueD-X 00000 00000 $3009 | 3183 ININDOTIAIQA J4VLS Z6Y'65S
06¥°0L0Z 00'0 000 1PERUOD-X 0000'0 00000 $32089 WHO LNIWIAOHIWI TOOHDS 162856
06+'0102 000 000 LOVHLNOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 | 3143 ANIWIAOHJWI TOOHDS Z6¥' .56
06¥'0LEL 000 00°0 VavMy+3Sva 00000 0000°0 $3008 | 31¥3 v39 26v'955
06¥'0L02 000 000 19B]UCT-X 000070 00000 g VOVANONO-YONAYD LININIAOHWI HOS L6F556
05+'0L92 000 000 WVERUOD-X 00000 00000 $3208 Z I0YNOW HIVdIY ININDIND3I S6¥ ¥55
06+'6582 000 000 LOWHLINCD-X 00000 00000 $3008 14M SLH0dS DILSVIOHIS-HILNI 66+'E5S
06¥'010Z 000 000 L1OWHLINOD-X 00000 0000°0 $3208 ONO INIWIACHWI TOOHIS 068256
06%'010Z 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 0000°0 00000 $3208 NOIDTY WLIdVD dil IOOHDS £€65°155
06¥'0L1Z 000 000 LORLSIO ¥3d 0000°5LF'} 00000 S3ASHNOD DNIHOVOD 000056
060802 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 0000°0 $3204 LSO IDIAYIS LNVHD 167615
06%'089} 000 000 LOVHLNOD-X 00000 0000°0 $3208 NOI93H dvD L1¥0ddNS HILNWOD £658¥S
06¥'0£92 000 000 LOVHINOO-X 00000 00000 $3204 LSL "HLSNI ‘IDIAYIS YIALNINOD 96% LS
06%'0502 000 000 1PBNUOD-X 00000 00000 $3908 OWOQ LNIWIAOHIWI TO0HDS 865'9¥S
06%°010Z 000 000 LOVHLNOD-X 0000°0 00000 $3008 159 STO0HOS ALINNWINGD L6V SHS
06¥'0£91 000 000 PENUOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 ANVOITIV-LLYD ONILNIYd 16§ ¥rs
06¢'0891 000 000 10B1U0D-X 00000 00000 $3008 ¥1044NS LSV "HLISNI "HILNINOD Z6L VS

P35 19BpNa 19E1U6D 1500 paxid siseg 1809 1500 aieys e UON jeles

12810 1eniu] JIVETT]) by : nun fAueny pueaboig
JORIUOY JUBLING J0) SISe]
Qs ONINOAM
92-6Z0Z B9 A [00YDG $32089 AITIVA 33SAN3D
9202-$202 WJo Juduniwwio) sadlAlag feuld 3008

ZsrPl AN ‘AOYH I

5| ebeq ‘1S NOSNNI 08 we LZ:81:60

2-SY uuog $3008 A3TIVA 3383N39 SZ0Z 91 Aewy



89'L0°60°GZ JOA

06¥'0112 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 S3008 Z JOUNOW YLSNI JAHS H3LNAWOD S6v'825
06¥°0L1LZ 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 Z JOUNOW JONTIDS AMVINIWITI S6v°LLG
06¥°0.91 00'0 000 1PEAUOD-X 0000°0 0000°0 $3209 Z J0YNOW DNILNIYd S67'9.5
06%'010Z 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 33008 ¥3ALSIN-IONVHO IAOHINI TOOHOS 862615
060112 000 000 LOVHLINOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 | AI0HNOW FONIIOS AUVINIWIT3 ve¥ vLS
06¥'010Z 000 000 JORAUOD-X 00000 00000 $3008  JOUNOW INFWIAOUIWI TOOHIS S6¥'€LS
06%°089% 000 000 WBAUCD-X 00000 00000 ;3008 H3LSIN-IONVHO YLSNI "HIALNDNOD 86245
06¥'041Z 000 00'0 PBIUOD-X 00000 0000°0 $3208 T 3143 INIWDOTIIAIA J4VLS 964 14§
06%°010Z 000 00°0 WRAUOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 ¥ILSIHOLSIM OS WYIHLS OIAIA £69°045
06¥°010Z 000 000 PEAUOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 189 HIHLO 'NOILYNIGHOOD L6v'696
06¢°010Z 00'0 000 LOVHLINOD-X 0000°0 00000 $3004 YOIANIS-SNINEINOL 'diNl TOOHDS 96¥'895
06¥°010Z 000 000 L1OVHINOD-X 06000 00000 $30089 SNIIJWOL AIAENS 'AJA HLNOA 96v'295
060102 000 000 WBAUOD-X 00000 00000 33008 1# J0UNOW LNIWIAOEWI TOOHOS ¥6b'995
06¥°041Z 000 000 LOVHLINOD-X 0000°0 00000 $3004 1# J0UNOW SAOUNOSIY ISY/IFA Y6596
06v°04iZ 000 000 LOVHLNOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 ¥31SAHOLSIM OS 3SvE SH £69'795
06¥°0L1Z 000 00'0 LIVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $3209 Y3LSIHOLSIM OS ISNION SY £69°€96
06¥'0L0Z 000 00'0 LOVHINOD-X 0000°0 00000 1008 ¥ALSIHOLSAM WYNLNG dWI TOOHDIS 969295
06%°0L02 00'0 00°0 LOVHINOD-X 00000 0000°0 $3008 2 3143 LNIWIAOHIWI TOOHIS 962 195
§G5 196png (EZI 0] 150 poxid 158G 1505 1500 EXTS ERIINETS ON [EL95
1uIsIg 1eniu) LNy i wun iRnueny jweaboy
J9BJUOS JUSLINS IO} SiSeq
QS ONINOAM
92-620Z 188 A |00Y9S $30089 AITTVA 33S3N3O
9202-620¢ uuo4 jusugiuiwod sasiaag jeuly §3004d
Z8rPL AN ‘A0 3T
9} ebeg ‘1S NOSNNIN 08 We LZ:81i60
1-SY wiog §3008 AIFTIVA 3383ANTO 5202 ‘91 Aew



89°L0°S0'SC YOA

06¥'0112 000 000 1JvHLINOD-X 00000 00000 $3204d Z I0UNOW SANIWYI LSV S6¥ ¥65
067011 000 000 LOVHINODX 00000 00000 3004 Y3LSAHILSIM-WYNLND 'ATQ J4VLS 969'€65
060891 000 000 1PeUOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 NVSSYN JDIAYIS HILNAWOD L62 265
06+°0L0C 000 000 LIYHLNOD-X 0000°0 00000 $3004d NYSSYN LNIWIAOYAWI TOOHDS 2617165
06¥ 0102 000 00'0 RenUOY-X 00000 00000 $3008 159 INFWANQHNI TOOHIS L6+ 06S
06¥'0102 000 000 WENUOT-X 00000 00000 33008 Z 3143 INFWJOT3A3G WNTNIIIYUND 962685
06¥°0102 000 000 WEeNUOD-X 00000 0000°0 $3008 ANVTNIOY LNIWIAOHWI TOOHDS 86885
06¥'010Z 000 000 ReAuOT-X 00000 00000 3009 VUVOVIN-SNYITHO ACHWI TOOHIS 069285
06¥'0891 000 000 10VH1NOD-X 00000 00000 $300€ 14M 0171 GIV ON LSNI AS dWOD 664988
06¥'0891 000 000 LOVHLINOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 14M %001 AIV ON LSNI AYS dNOD 669985
06+'0891 000 000 RRMWOTX 00000 00000 $3004 14M %001 W1SNI A¥S H3LNdWOD 665985
06t'0891 12'Z29'29 1Z'229'79 peAued-X 00000 00000 $3008 T4M H10}/L HLSNI AYS HILNJWOD 66Y'985
060902 000 000 weaueg-X 00000 00000 $3004d 14M H3LI¥M INVYD 66685
087'0LLZ 000 000 ReNeT-X 00000 00000 $3004 74M ‘AIA STIVIYILYIN LSNI 66 P8BS
06b°0L0Z 000 000 1IOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 WHO WNINDIMYEND 3101 162'€8S
06¥°0102 000 000 JoeQUOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 NOIDIY TvLIdyD ONILIYM LNVHD £65'285
06P'0102 000 000 peNuod-X 00000 00000 $3208 14M LNIWIAOHIINI TOOHIS B6P'L8S
osr'oLae 000 000 Reued-X 00000 00000 $3008 WOO LNIWIAOHIINI TOOHIS 965085
0670102 000 00'0 Reaued-X 00000 00000 $3008 Z IOUNOW DNIWOIS LS3L 561645
PO uom_u.._m_ PeNuUCD) 1500 paxi4 siseg 1509 180D aeys dIInIa s ‘ON |eMaS
121819 lemuy wauny . wun Anuenp jwesbo.g
19BUOS) JUBMND 10) Siseq
as2 ONINOAM
9Z-G20T Jea, [00Udg §3004 AITIVA 3383INTD

920Z-9207 wicd juaunliwoy sedlAseg |euld §3009

Z8¥PL AN ‘AQY TN
L} abed *1S NOSNNIN 08 we |Z:8vi60
-SY uuo4d $3008 AJTTIVA 3353aN3D 8zZ0Z ‘91 Aepy



89°L0°'S0'ST JOA

060°01E1 99'v82'6 99'v8Z'e "14'DS + ISV 00000 00000 LW MISIY ALIIVS HLIVAH 000619
HONAT 000 000 HITMWAYA H3d 00000 0000'0 T3A3T ONITTING H3HLO - Q00 TWHLNID 021219
HONNT 000 000 MIFMWAVA Y34 0000'062'L2 00000 F3AIT LOIELSIA H3HLO - Q004 WHLINID 011219
HONMT 000 000 1INSNOD Y3d 0000°000'G 00000 ONILTNSNOI | 13A3T OO TWHINID 004°219
HONM 000 000 MIIWAYA H3d 000059 LT 00000 T3A31 ONIAUNG IDNANTS Q00 TWHINID 020219
HONM SZ'LS0'LL 000 MIATMWAYQA HAd 0000°6€L'22 005270 TEATT LOIHLSIA IDNAYIS Q004 TVHINID 0L0°Z1LS

06¥ 0¥l 000 000 L1O14131Q ¥3d 0000°0L20L 00000 SIDIAGIS YH - SNOILYIIY 08V 0605209

06¥ 0ZYL 000 000 HNOH ¥3d 0000708 0000°0 155V "O3N $SI204 - SNOILYISH ¥Oav1 2007209

06+ 0ZF1 00°25£'2¢ 00'€29't 121813 H3d 0000'S26'98 0000°L JOIAY3S $3008 - SNOILYIFY HOavy1 L00°L69

06F°0Ek) 000 000 10141510 ¥3d 00000 00000 IDNAYIS ONLLINHEDTY 000°509

060101 000 000 00000 00000 ONINNY1d-308 £00°€09

060101 000 000 00000 00000 INVLINSNGI-NOLLYINAI JO aYvoa Z00'€09

06¢°0101 000 000 00000 0000'0 JLNLILSNIFNOILYDNA3 40 a¥vOos L0O'£09

06b°0L0) 00'8Z58'c 000 Y3I8WINW 3049 ¥3d 0000 +0% 00002 ALNLILSNI g3 40 gyv0sa 000°£09

06¥ 0145 000 00°0 1D1M18I1a ¥3d 0000'629'S 0000°0 1 13ATT SHIAING SN - d1AQ J4VLS 200'209

06¥°0155 00°008'S 000 HIAINA ¥3d 0000 085 000001 1 13ATT SYIAILYA SNE-"dIAG 24VLS 100209

060165 000 000 LOIHLSIA ¥3d 0000°00€ 0000°0 | TIAIT-SHIAIMA SNS-13A3IA J4VLS 000°209

06¥°0EP) 000 000 Yavmy 00000 00000 YIHLO - NOILYDIHILY3AD 001 109

06%'0E¥) 00 pGr 00 PSY vavmy 00000 0000°0 NOILYDIJILYTD 000109

060102 o000 000 LOVHINCOI-X 00000 0000°0 S3004 Il ¥VLSIND INTFWJOTIAIA I4VLS 061665

06¥°0LLT 000 000 Peiuod-x 0000°0 00000 $3204 YIALSIHILSAMWYNLND AMVHEIT 969'865

060102 000 000 WeRUued-X 00000 0000°0 $3009 ANVDITIV-1LYD dWi TOOHDS 1667165

0640102 000 000 Penuod-x 00000 0000°0 $3204 IHMSM LNIAWIACHIWE TOOHDIS £62°965

06b°0LLE 000 000 10B1U0D-X 00000 00000 $3008 ANVOITIV-LLYD ‘A3Q 24V.LS LESSES

P00 190png enued) 1807 paxi4 siseq 1509 1807 aeys ERIRYETS ON [EN35
sIg ren waung ) nun Hueny fwesbold
JoRIjUON JUaLIND 10} Siseq
aso ONINOAM
92-GZ0T 1evA |ooyos $3008 AST1IVA 3353NAD
9Z0Z-SZ0T U0 JuauniLiwo) sediAeg |euld $30048
Z8hrl AN ‘AOQY I
gl obey ‘1S NOSNIMNIN 08 we LZ:8:60
-8y wuod $3008 AITIVYA F3ASIANTD 8202 ‘94 Aew



89°L0'50°5C 18/

06¢'0891 00’0 000 1IVHLNOOD-X 00000 00000 209 "31S3HILSIM OS NINQY DAYS dWOD £69'6V9
06¥015S 00’0 o000 PEQUOD-X 00000 00000 $3004 | 31H3 SY3AHA SNE "A3A 44VLS Zev'eyd
06¥°0LOL 000 000 enuod-X 00000 0000'C 530089 T 3143 ONINNVId 964 Lv9
0¥ 0ErE 000 0g'0 LOVHLINOO-X 00000 00000 1008 Y3LSIHILSIM WYNLNC ONILINHOAY 963°9¢9
06¥°0LEL 000 000 LNVdIDILYVYd ¥3d 00€9°LL 0000°0 SLINNOI2V 8WIFY HLTV3IH 00€ €9
06¥°0LEL 00’0 000 10141813 ¥3ad 00000 00000 dWOD HHOM QIAANNA 4738 007'¢E9
06¥'0LEL oLoze 000 LNVdIOILHYd ¥3d 0010°28 0000°01 NOILYNIJHOOJ S1I33N3d X374 001 '€€9
06roLEl 58'169'2 000 LNVdIJILYYd Y3d 0016'9L 0000°'5E 09 L133N39 34D HLTv3IH Q3ANN4-413$ 000°€E9
06¥'0192 00'68L°C 000 LOMHLSIA ¥3d 0000°68.L'E 00004 ANIJWIDVYNYIN SQHO0I3H 000°1€9
06¥'0LEL 000 000 '14°08 + 3Sva 0000°0 0oco'0 ANIWIOVYNYIN ADYINT 000'629
os6¥'0lEL 000 000 AIIWAYA d3d 0000°0 Q0000 301440 SSANISNA TVHLNID 000°529
o06r'0LlE 00’081 00081 *008/334 “¥0O03 00000 00000 SMOO0LLX3L 2119Nd NON LOO'0Z9
06¥°0LiE 88'Li2 000 AQOY H3d 00PEElL 0000°C I17dNd NON - NOILYNIQHOQOD MO081X31 000029
o6roLle 00°0LYP'L 000LY') 12144810 ¥3d 000070 00000 LNIWIOVYNYIN IDNISAY 00E'619
06r'0L1Z 000 000 13191810 ¥3d 00000 00000 NOILJIEOSANS ~ IONVANILLY '? IWIL 052619
osroLle 000 000 13191810 ¥3d 00000 00000 NOILVINIWITdWI - IONVANILLY ¥ JNIL 002619
06¢¥'0ErL 00’0 000 AIAOTVINT U3ad 0068°L2 00000 (dv3) DO¥d IONVLSISSY IIACTING 000819
06¥'Svel 00'zZZ0'E 000 12IM1StQ H3d 0000°ZZ0'E 00001 ONIAAIg 3AILYY3dO0D 000919
as¥'oLel 000 000 DNIQTING ¥3d 0006°000°'2 00000 14 DS 000'5Z1< TOYLINOD ALNVND HIV 022'619
0s¥oLEl 000 060 9NIJTING ¥3d 0000°000'9 00000 000'5Z1-000'5Z TOHINOD ALITYND HIY 0L2'GLY
0s¥'oLEL 000 000 ONIATING 43d 0000°000'S 0000°0 1405 000'6L> TOHLNOD ALITYND HIV 002619
067 0LEL 00°0 00°0 LIS ¥3d 0000°8rZ'L 00000 NOILLYLITIOVE ¥3ANOJSIY Aldvy 001’519
£03 1°0png PeRuo) 150D paxid siseg 15070 150D EYENTS aolAlag DN [ENES
103513 |enu) waLn 5 wn 3..—3...&:0 juierboid
JoRIO) JUSIINY 10} sisey
dsd ONINOAM
9Z-5202 JB3) j00YIS $3004 AITIVA 3383IN3ID
9202-520Z o4 juauniwwod sadlales [eul4 S3309
Z8v¥l AN ‘AQY AT
6} abed ‘LS NOSNNIN 08 we LzZ:gyis0
L-SY uuo4 §3004 A3TIVA 33S3N3O 520Z ‘91 Aew



89°L0°G0°SC OA

06 0LEL 000 000 RENNOD-X 0000°0. 00000 $3008 ¢ 3143 EINIWIDVYNYW MSIY ALIIVS Z6v'299
06b'SYEL 000 000 19E1UOD-X 00000 00000 $3208 WO0 (SVD) ONIAAIE FAILYEAH00D 965'999
06V 0LEL 000 000 LOVHLINOD-X 00000 000070 $3204 NCIDIY dvD 31440 SNd TYYLINID €66'599
06Y'0EYL 000 00°0 LOVHINOD-X 000070 0000°0 $3008 Z J0UNOW ONILINYOIY S6¢'+99
06%' 02 000 000 RENUOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 Z 30UNOW SNOILYILODIN S6¢'£99
06Y'SPEL 00'0 000 PeNUOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 Z JOUNOW DNIGQIF INLVEIHOOD §67°299
0640891 000 000 PeNUOD-X 00000 00000 3008 1# J0UNOW NINGY JAYS HILNDNOD ¥6r 199
06 015G 000 000 LOWHLINOD-X 00000 00000 S3008 1 JOUNOW NOILYLHOLSNVYL #6¥099
06 0LEL 00°0 000 LOVHLINOO-X 00000 00000 $3004 159 321430 SSANISNG TWHLNIO L6+'659
06t 0L 000 000 LOWHINOD-X 00000 00000 3008 HALSIHILSTMWYNLNG A0 I3VLS 969859
0610891 9L918'2 89,9182 LOVHINOOD-X 00000 00000 $30204 | J1¥3 NIWAY IDIAHIS HILNDWOD 26+ 269
06v'0891 000 000 LOVHINOO-X 00000 00000 $3208 NOIDIY TWLIdYD NINGY AYS dWOD £65959
06¥'0LEL 00€LL'8 00°€LL'S REBHUOD-X 00000 00000 $3009 | 313 SV 26 559
06v°0L0L 00°000'y 00000y REILOD-X 00000 00000 $3004 | 31Y3 ADIAHIAS ONINNY1d 26+ ¥S9
0sv 02t 000 000 PRILOD-X 00000 00000 $3004 | 31Y3 SNOILYILODIN Z6v'ES9
06 0LOL 000 000 PEIUOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 WYH X3SSI-NITINYHL ONINNYd $62°269
06t°0891 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $3009 YO0IL-IN00HST NINGY DAXS dNOD 169199
G6v 08t L 000 000 LOVHLINGO-X 00000 00000 S3008 1Tv-LLYD NOILVWHOZN| 21789Nd 165059

po7) 1ebpng RG] 1500 paxiy siseg 1500 1500 aeys ERINELS ‘ON {1495

101810 ey STV T wun Hanueny jwesbosy
Renucd uelingd Jo) siseg
as2 ONINOAM
9Z-GZ0Z 1B9 A (00YIS $3206 AFTIVA 33SANID
9202-5207 uelof jusuiuuwod sadialag jeuly §3004d

Z8ry AN ‘AQY I

0Z ofied 1S NOSNNW 08 e LZ:84:60

L-SV wiog §32049 AITIVA 33S3aINTO SZ0Z ‘9b few



89°20°G0'ST 19N

06%°08¥F1 000 000 1OVHLINOD-X 00000 00000 $3004 Y3LSTIN NOLLYWHOINI 211and 269'289
06¥"08% | 00’0 000 LOVHINOD-X 0000°0 00000 $3004d T I0UNOW NOILYWHOINI 2118Nd 56+°1.89
060891 000 000 j2equoD-X 00000 00000 $3208 LS9 NIWayY 33AYIS H3LNdWOD 61089
06P'SPEL 000 000 LIVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $3204 18D 3JIAY3IS Q004 TvHLNID L69'6.9
06 oLElL 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $30049 11l ¥V1SIND ONINNYId 8SVYO 06789
06¥'01EL 00°259'¢ 000 LOVHLNOD-X 0000459 0000°L Ul ¥YLSIND ONINNYId QIV 31V1S 061 219
06v°08P1 000 000 JOVHLINOD-X 00000 0000°0 $30049 1dM NOLLYWHOLINI 21N8Nd 6699
06+'0891 00°G 600 1OVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 TdM FUYMOUVH LININWVY 669°6.9
06°0891 0Z'850'sP 02'850'sy JoeQUOD-X 00000 00000 $32049 1dM LININYT 665'6L9
06¥'0891 000 000 PBIUOD-X 0000°0 Q0000 $3004 14M SNOILLYIINNWWODT 13 L 661'629
06+°0891 000 000 LOVHLINOI-X 0000°0 00000 $3004 1dM %00( IV ON NINAY AYS dND 669'¥29
06¥°0891 GT'8E6'ZS G2'8€6'7S 1OVHLINOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 1dM HLOL/L NINAY AYS Y3LNJNOD 665729
069'0891 000 000 enuod-X 00000 00000 $3204 T14M %001 NIWAY AYS HIALNHWOD 667 +29
06¥'S182 000 000 LOVHINOO-X 00000 00000 $32048 14M LINSNCD NY'Id HLUTVAH 66%'€L9
06¥0LEL 000 00'0 LOVHLINOD-X 00000 00000 §3004 1dM S3DIANEIS ALINIOVL 661'TL9
06¥ 0k | 000 000 LOVHLINOO-X 00000 00000 $3008 TdM TWIIHITD 'AJJ J4VLS 661'LLS
06¥° 0155 000 00’0 pequod-X 00000 00000 §3204d 14M Sd3IAIKA SNY 'A3QA 4JVLS 667'0L9
06F°0LEL 000 00'0 peiuo)-X 00000 00000 $3004 T4M DNISILEIAAY SAILVE3d00D 669699
06¥'Srel S£'489')L Ge'289'L pENUOD-X 00000 0000'0 $3204 14M (D1HL03713) ONIQAIF 002 665899
Q6P SPEL GE°489'L 5€'289'L 1IVHLINOD-X 00000 00000 £3204 13M (SY9D) ONIGAIS SALLYHIDOOD 66¢'899
PO 12bpng penuo) 1500 paxi4 siseg 1503 1809 aeys FIAIGG 'ON feliag
1219810 jent| 8N . Hupn HKnueny) jwieiboiy
j19eNUOD JURLIND J0j Siseq
asD SNINOAM
92-GC0T JBaA [o0y2g $30049 ATTIVA 33$3IN3O
9202-5202 wio4 juauniiuwod sadlalag [elld S3004
Z8vbl AN ‘AOY I
12 abed ‘1S NOSNNIN 08 we LZ:e¥i60
LSV uuod $3008 ATIVA 33S3N3O §20Z ‘9l Aew



89°L0°G0°52 19

0670112 000 000 Renuod-X 00000 00000 $3008 Z JOUNOW ditL 564669
06 0LEL 000 000 1DVHINQD-X 000070 00000 H ¥YLS3ND IONVLSISSY AIV a3 D34S 061'869
0670891 000 000 1OVHAINOD-X 00000 00000 $3204 M1044NS LSV3 NINOY DAHS dWOD Z6Z £69
06t'0891 000 000 WeNuoD-X 000070 00000 ;3008 YW3LSIN NINGY IDIALZS HILNDWOD Z69°969
067 0LEL 000 000 PeRUAD-X 00000 00000 $3209 NOLINS-HIWIMHIH WHSH /65569
0670294 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 0000°0 $3204 | 31¥3 TINNOSHI SONIQUNS 26+ 69
06P'01SS 000 000 RENUOD-X 00000 00000 $3209 H34 ONINNVTd NOILYLHOdSNYY L 564 €69
06¥'0101 000 000 PERUOT-X 00000 00000 $3004 YOOLL INCOHE ONINNY 1 169269
06¥'0101 000 00'0 1PeRUOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 YILSIHOLSIM WYNLND DNINNYIL 969° 169
067 081 000 00'0 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $3208 NOIDIAH dvd NOLLYWHOLNI 21N18Nd £65'069
0670151 000 000 Renuod-xX 00000 00000 $3708 ¥ILSIHDLSIM WYNLND WSHH 969689
067 0LEL 000 00'0 PRIUOD-X 00000 00000 $3208 1S1 LWOW MSIH AL3-VS 967889
06%'01EL 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $3208 NOI9IH TV.LIdVD 8SYD £65°/89
06¥'01€1 000 000 19EIRUOD-X 00000 0000°0 $3208 "3LSAHOLSIM NYIHLNOS WHSH £69'989
060891 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $3208 L# IOUNOW LOINNODHILINI 131 ¥6t'580
0670831 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 13M %001 aIv ON LONDHILN| 121 669'+89
060891 00D 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 T4M H10L/1 LOINNODYILNI 131 665 +#89
0670891 000 000 LOVYINOD-X 00000 00000 $3008 TdM %001 LOINNODNILNI 131 66+ +89
065182 000 000 LOVHINOD-X 00000 0000°0 HY.LSIND FJONVINSNI 40 NOILYNIQHOOD 06% €89
po7 1eBphy SEEOITG) ¥S0D paxiy siseg 1507 1500 YIS ERITN TS "ON B35
1PuIsIg renuy waungy ’ win fanuenp fuesbolg
JoRN[UOD JUALINY 1O} Siseg
asd ONINOAM
9T-6TOT JEIA |00YOS $3208 ASTIVA 33S3ANSO
9Z202-5Z0Z wio4 Jjuaungiuue) sadiatag jeuld 3008
Z8¥PL AN ‘AQ¥ I
ZT afied ‘1S NOSNNIN 08 We LZ:84:60
-8V uuog £3008 AITIVA 3383N3D §Z0Z ‘9L Aey



98'¥IP'59L

{160 195937 00°00€'ZE
{Z00 19509) 00°L0S'vE
700/100 3999x3] 98'£19'869

£Z obeq
1-SV uuog

‘lea) Jad sawi] gl :enpayds Buimojol ayy 03 Buipsosae ped 1suy ey) jo Aued ay) o) 3s0o JoeUOS |RJ0) oY) Aed 03 sa

TS50 19ENUOD €101
53503 [Eo9[D § WPy

89'20'60'Se oA dEDUIM

(Hed puodsag au jo Aed) * GSD DONIWOAM
UONEINPI JO pJeog ‘Y37 10 pue JuspISald ‘aimeubls

§)500 [enden

TSPURS Y - SIS00 991AI9S JO EI0L
EWwng
as?2 ONINOAM
9Z-GZ0T JEa A jo0Yas S$3008 AT TIVA 3383INID
Z8phrL AN ‘AQH A1
‘1S NOSNNIN 08 we LZ:84:60
£30049 AITIVA 33S3IN3D 5Z0Z ‘91 Aewy



papeping/utdy Buyoy
paioping;/uedy Butjoy
PRIOPING/ Ly Butjog

paioping/undy Buyjoy
paloping/uedy Buljjoy
paloping/Hedy Buyoy
paiopino/uedy buljoy
pRIDPING/achy Buyay
paiopingsuedy Bunoy
paopING;Mady Buyjoy
paeping/Hody Buyoy
PRALPING/HGdY Buyied
paioping;uody Buyiog
paicpingody Buiie,
pajoping/uody Buyoy
paiopinguody Buyiey
P3IDPINQ/wody Buljoy
PajppinQ/uody Buyioy
PRUGPINGLdtY Duno4
PaicpIng/Lody Buljjey
paiopingyuody Suijjey
PRSPINGTLOdY Buljog

sody Bujoy

dpy pun ¢ sepoug

10} WNNDLUND U1 PASH] JON-J0M0T PUD § $3p0.s Jo| sjoudaiddy aby IoN
USIUGY BAINSUSS ApIngn) puo pajog
AJAD|S PUD 220y 0 SUCUIIDT oW\ qoig
JUBUO? Aoy

Juauon INoW

Buissiy sabo4 "wody Buyos

Buissiy sebog 'wody Builos
Ajarisuag aunop

“SRICEUDIS § A0POL AQ JODIIAOMIS 0 PRDP (83} Aow {Joqubiau
UDDLIBWIY-UDINEK Y SO YINS) S520040U3 JIUY3 jo jodoupod ay |

"BIUBPNO WBPOW O 10} wndosdde

4 Jou Aow puo $2dA0a.21S PADPING SITI0JUIDI DAIDLDU BY |
3)l| 341 PIAY 2404 InG BT i3M-Bussin $9604 pudy Buioy
$2N0$8Y WAIN21INY PESNUM/AIB( J0 N0

32UN0SaY WNNILUNG PAsSHU/ang {00

ey saaau yBiy o jou ospy ‘pwedy Buioy Aucy

Buissipy sabog “Lody Buyoy

Guissiy sebog ‘pody Buyoy

Buissiy 53604 “Lody Buyioy

Bussiy fabog ‘pody Buyoy

Buissyy 5360y ‘wody Buyey

wooy yeog
weoy oo
woay Jeog

wooy %00q
woey %008
wooy %00Q
woey %00d
wooy xoog
wooy yoog
wooy yoog
waoy yoog
wasy oo
woey yoag
woey 6o
woay yoog
wody 008
wWosy yoog
woay oog
woay yeog
100y HOOg
woy H00g
woay %00q
wooy %00y
wooy 100]

wooy yoog
wWooy ¥009
woay 40og
wooy 1008
WooH §00g
Wooy ooy
woay yoog

wooy yeog

wooy secq
wooy yeog
weoy yeoR
wooy ¥eog
wooy Yoo
wooy yoog
wooy ooy
wooy yoog
waoy yoog

oy

EEEE
ahday
3)2h3ay

ajadsay
a{akday
LELECH]
DADdY
A2y
apAIy
BADOY
APAIY
Bhay
aphday
ARy
ahI0Y
Fh30y
3phaay
aghoey
apAdeY
aphasy
apakday
93423y
Bakasy
EEL=5]

Sarzay
B|aAvay
3A3TY
aAsay
apAzay

il
89

0z
£9
S
L]
L
8
Z
[4)

o an

apzay fp

LTELET
apiooy

8jphoay

3fk3ay
aphray
apahaay
32423y
Blakoay
AN
Bpkday
BPAIIY
BAIY

9
£

L

£
£
£l
vl

L sl - ~r '
Jo'wEADUOY 9G04 €400

"qopes

J0 smquny

661
a6t
886t

086l
0g6L
L66L
§06L
8661
6851
6L5L
r86L
8L61
a6l
6551
SL6L
£06L
€481
ELEL
2681
296t
13-4
£661
L5681
L96L

Po6L
ELEL
6561
S661
L6
6961
ri6L
arél

EB6L

tL6t
L66%
166l
£66L
o6t
1961
2561
LL6t
343

voEInd
peog

23ifajag ORIUA)
uDwyIsIalg P15
Aamon s

Q.0 025

sjuog pray auuA)
SMRUPUY B0y
AWIOYCIH YaUu)
assay uaupy

Aty $109

Amo 5100

Auad S

B12q)yy ualy 3 Asuor
18907 pjousy

uopoN Aow

HIGaed AMRIoN
UopuoT yoOor

BN SN[

Jadoo] upsng

JOADN Spioussy siffd
I LGy

uioM] YIS

uasinog Apg
ab.osq poeybios) uoar
1524 PIOMOH

DS AMRYIH oM BIOpY
%34 D0

Auoig Ewg
LOWYERT UBI0Y
aym el

s8qr0y JBYSY
BABIYG UDSNG

5209 510

sunadg abicag yiqezy3

[l3sy3cy soway)

[T H-MAZAG I U N YO
[ H M0 4 IO 2O
sJoAg Asiag

aunu) uaydejg

NRG RiEoY

3y 83

UOSEI0 SuAYIoy
bsua 5107

¥00g J0I0U4NY

Iowi} DAl doisanbay Jo awop

|[osodsiq Joj jsanbay

[9509M 956FQ0PESIY
Aog Buiddium 4L LSEYODLETLS
WS INGQY IV LOSE00600LL

doysig 4oIo$ [66VO0ELORL
paooqdny au; U UIPU] PESEOLOOLL
xajy ‘dn asim reLII0LBPLS
SMO[IIA% 341 Ut PUIA, £SLZDOELOBL
SUIMAIRQ By 4 MM YL PEBSONELORL
SIDIS BU IIGWNN GEEEO06001L
yluday DISDISDLY £OSEOD600LL
1SABUY IO, S DISOISDUY {0SECOE00LL
wng 103d Y202d YIPT PLEOLPOGS
USPIDg AW U1 asoy Y] SS6200£L08L
100y $13m0L07 YL LGZLZLO6S
Bunsopany x30) (6008PLEORLS
PiM 341 J01IDD B4} EPPEGLEGROBLE
ag 2y Japun $on6oa1 0000Z SEEEO0BORG!
Buisiy 5100 2y} Z/BOKLEEIBLE
PaISOOL AuyBI] "sapeeg SS2EO0600LL
DI 311U B4 pup ANy ZSZZ00EL08L
._O\CSOW woey 50 wu.:.zr_n:ﬁd. U_.: vOmNOOthwh
WyeliyOIN POSFO0600LL
uInopy 3y) ja apIS AW LOLEPEOPLOBLE
Bunuow |udy 066500E8L9¢

lINg 40 Mopous 6/95LL58908L6
433uCq 3AnHS AL LOSEQ0&00LL
sybioy Buuaying
o3juaiddy S3)!MPIN 341 SSErPCOPEESP
B WoNIg S0ZI0POGS
oWy Auyor §OS900600LL
5308 L DNYSOr Jo SUUNY BYL POSZOOELOBL
MOIM BNE £SEEQ0BRPLS

Jan0sg syl o ubig Bur LOSSO0G00LL

SuLop PoIsY 18] 01 MEH §SEIZEOPPORLE
[p487 JaApg dampsay wo wbipods EZLOLBLZ008L6
{13407 YuId/pay) ADpo Sity ABONGUCT GEOELEPTZ
SIIOquUIY YL ESEEOOPESIY
abounoy o abpog pay ayL
y38g Ui SYL PUD SSWDT |56Z00EBLIL
QBM SAHOLDYD BESOOPPI00BLE
ongngesa) o1 86pig 656£00v659Y
LOSILEC AR 0 A0S SUL BAMITOD UDIPU] £56500FES9Y

3008 Jo L Nasi

suy abonbusy ys)buy
suy abonbua ysnbug
suy abonbuoy ysHuy

suy afonfuoy ysybug
spy abonBuo ysibug
suy #Bonbuo ysybug
siy abonBuo ysibug
suy abonBuo ysyGul
sy abonbuo ysybu3
spy sbonbupoT ysybul
suy 9bonbuo ysijbu3
suy abonBun ysibug
suy sSonbuoy ysibu3
swy afionbuey ysibul
$py #6pndupt ysybug
shy 2Benbuny ysitul
suy abonbuo ysybug
spy abonbBupy yskbu3
suy abonbuo ysybuz
spy abonbup? ysibug
sy abonbuo ysybug
spy abonbuot ysybug
shy abonbBuot ysybug
suy abonbuo ysybu3

syy 8bonBuo? ysibuy
sty 8BonBuo ysbu3
sy abonBuny yisbuy
sy abonBue ysibu3
sy abonBupy ys)6ug
spy abonBuoy ysybu3
suy BonBuny ysbuy
sy abonbupy ysybuz

spy sbonbupt ysybuy

spy 3bonbucy ysibuz
suy abonbuo ysydug
Suy 2BenBuL] s Bug
suy abonBuoy ysiug
suy 36onBuo ysidu3
suy afonBuo ysybu3
suy 25onBunT ysibul
§py aSonBuo ysy5ug
suy abonBuoy ysybul

ony pelgng



“SID3A (2 1508) I U1 POSN DAY JOU SOY WRAALINY

PRIBPING bty Bulloy
paloping uody Buog
paIoping/Lndy Buijoy
paioping;uody Buyo,
PalopInDchy Buloy
paiopinQ/undy Buyjoy
paloping;/uody Buipy
paieping/ Uiy Buyoy
PaiopinQ/updy Butliny
paiopirg/ubdy Buloy
paioping/uody Buljoy
pajOpINOuedy Buljey
paiopingypedy Buyoy
paiopinpsuedy Buijoy
paioping; pady Buyoy
pRIoPINQ 100y Buiyoy
paiopinguody Bugjoy
paiopingsuody Buyoy
PAOPINQLDdY Bupoy
paicpingady Buioy
pRiepIng; Loty Buioy
paicping/ody Buyoy
pajopIng;Lody Buyjoy
paepInQrLody Buyjog
PaiepInD/LOdy Builjey
PaIopinp;ndy Buyioy
pappinG/uody Buy|o;
paiopinpsundy Buyioy

PappING/uody Buliey

paioping/pody Suljo4
papingpody B
paoping/pody B
paoping/uody Guyay
pawoping/ody Buljoy
paioping/uody Suyoy
pawping;uody Buloy
pappinguody Buny
Paoping/updy Buioy
paipping/uody Buljos
PRIOpIN/ L0y Butioy

woay yoog

WOOY ooy
wooy yoog
wooy yoog
wooy yoog
weay o8
wooy yeog
woay 40og
wody yoog
wody yoog
wooy yoog
wody yooR
woay %00g
wooy §ooy
weoy %ocq
wooy yoog
wooy yoog
waoy yacg
wagy yeog
wooy yoog
wocy oog
wooy yeog
wooy joog
woay yeog
wieoy Y008
woy yeog
wooy soog

wooy H00g

wooy yoog

wooy ¥oeq
waooy yacg
Wooy woog
wooy 4oog
woay woog
waoy jeog
woay yooy
WoQY yoog
wody yoog
wody 4oy
woay ooy

apAxy

BpAsey pl
apAIY QL
ey g

Ay 5

aAaey @

33433y 2l
RAFY EL
nhoay 97
BaAday |

Bjk3ay §
#h39y g
8439y 1
apAday
B|3hoay
aphday

FANY
A3y
224y £l

t
t
S
Bpakoay L
4
L

APARIY
AN
apAxy
Bp2hoay
23409y
3phasy
Sy QL
ARy
ophasy v

W N o T NN

w0

ERLET

9429y 02
S3h2ay 7t
BjaA%RY 6L
B33y 51
spAsay 07
439y 5E
349y 9t
8AdRY 12
Ay 67
B2isay |

iy b

PE6L
vE6L
(410
2961
9661
2661
2L6)
SE6L
0661
2002
6668
ri6L
1661
L86L
L&6l
086
1261
0661
26l
PI6L
8861
S86L
1661

6861
LE6L
Ov6L
£661

661

L86lL
rR61
L86L
LB6L
t861
861
961
103
L6k
S861
SEGL

UOWYSND URIDY
A0chj DDz
UOXIN AJBMCT UDO[
B FuyRiepon
Bangsbiuoy 73
1Dy gAY
uosUIGY DIBGIOG
AuMg Y [ae)
abuoaq poaybiosd uoar
no.gng auuoser
:O—ESQ uog
JPED UjOIU Sawar
CO_-_—.‘U_Z @irug

[4:11)
AlgwoBiuop phop A
awnjg Apnp
Splely ey
awnyg Apng
40 PlocY
Heq plooy
UILDK "W uuy
ZJwiny ouuoyep
JORON SPIOUAsy Sud
W) 1] Moy
Syuog pay auui
uas|nng Ang
B3PI S)00U; DINDT
DUUINI
Assauybnoyg,Q U]

DUUBY N
AssaugBnoys o uea o)

1BM20Y SOWoy)
phog ueimog Apuos
Hapey oiiaed

#'9 Apay o1uicy
SwBwnaq suyog
pasue) wog

Bizinoy Jaysy
Buossuury H woi||iam
abioag poaybioi] uoap
OpIDN AuIneg

A Epebu] Dune

57 L $IP0IG Joj $y0en Butpndy dndun

Nows AcDssyT ue Eiods jo Sap SNaLDA

Apug paypy SULAYDD ESES0DFESOY
Aoig S0017 850ZEZOTIORLE
vody IUDY ¥ POSPODG00LL
Bl LEBHULM ¥ §ESL9EZLEQELE
ADPINIDG WOy MAIADYL DEESO0VLLDL
Ao Buissiiy 966£00600LL
1aa3 yuoatog sounsuy) 1S9 Yl ZS6Z00PESOP
UMEHPOOM, IPROD E66P00PLLGL
UIDIUNOR By J& 8PIS JO4 Y UD 98YEFEOrL
Jaquy Jo AnD ZBZ9ELSBECRLE
N 3 anpor ZEFIGEErIRLE
Poa( $1 WS Jagolg Ay
suoudrly Bunoj [OLLEPO6G08LE
30uUDwly PHOM 3] 55650066601
DUOAY O} FODY JEEEDUESLIL
@Bpnpadng 9A6£00600LL
pasoaddosig sposd yyld Sus AL 4] 066C00EL08L
owpw-p:abpny gOSPOrQ0PY
JojoAd|] S5D|9 IDAUS 3Y] T AUCYY GOSPOOEEYLS
A01304 aiodeyd YL § BUBYY  ESEE008RPISD.,
S13d ON SpPi UR) LOSEQOELDRL
dauiing plo7) 3 I9H Yl 9S6200LL08L
Yorys pIsrisiry
NI UL JO BSNDIG |LGOSZHEPORLS
uUBIpUl @yl o [ares eyl pOrOLLOGE
12I0H §78ROREST
Jauip Buol 2y) 9rEDOEQES
S43ISIG SUING 10N (SUISNC) [G2Par06S

3PP BN UENIG SUISTE) S6ZP67065

MO D IYELY 4 MOH ELLLOPOPP
PIO9 5 8)311) OP5LOFOSS
IIv 4l Mauy oym pig 3yl 9SSRZrorYy
a2 10y pISELrQrY
wnesia sabuly ang GLZEOPOTE
sBucg aunly 19020V
2d33.5 SSIPUI Byl XL20Lrra00
13punog  pOZOOEFPY
SIAOM 344 JO BN SEFO0rESoY
Gunqor oL ABUINGl ESEE0OFESIY
By ) L0 HINCH BN

suy abonBuny ystibu3

suy abonbuo ysybuz
sy abonBuoy ysibul
suy afonbuoy ysybu3
spy abonbuo sy
sy a6onBuo ysibul
suy BonBuy ysiybul
$py abonbuon ysibul
suy abonBuo ysibug
suy aSonbuo ysibug
suy abonbBup ysibul
spy abonBuo ysibu3
spy abondup ysibug
spy abonbuo ysybu3
spy sbonbup ysibug
sy sbonbuoy ysybug
sy abonbupy ysybu3
spy abonbun yspbuy
spy s6onbuDy ysybu3
spy abonbuoy ysibuy
suy abonbuo ysybuy
sy abonbuo ysibul
sLry abonbuo ysifiul
suy abonbuoT ysybu3
SHy afonSuo ysybug
suy abonbuot ysybul
suy abonbuoy ysybu3
sy abonbuo ysybu3
suy afionBuol ysybug

sy abonbBuoT ysybug

spy abonbuo ysi6ug
suy abonbuoy ysybuy
sy abonbuo ysibuz
suy abonBupn ysibu3
sy abonbuey ysybug
suy abonBup ysybuz
sy aBonBue ysybul
suy abonbuo ysibu3
Suy abonBup ysi|Buy
suy abonbuo ysibu3
sy abonbue ysybul



GENESEE COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
Paul A. Pettit, MSL, CPH 3837 West Main Street Rd.
Public Health Director Batavia, NY 14020

{585) 344-2580 x5555

May 14, 2025

Joelle Stroud

Wyoming Central School District
1225 State Route 19

Wyoming, NY 14591

Dear Provider:

Enclosed is the 2025-2027 agreement between your agency and the Genesee County Health
Department to provide Related Services for the Genesee County Preschool Supportive Health Services
Program {PSHSP).

Piease sign the contract, as indicated, and return in the enclosed, self-addressed envelope as soon as
possible.

In order to comply with Medicaid rules and regulations, as well as county requirements, agencies must
provide the Health Department with the following current information upon expiration for our files
Failure to provide this information could result in delayed or non-payments to your agency

e  Current License/Certificate/Registration for staff providing services in Genesee County
¢  Current List of Staff servicing Genesee County, with NPl numbers
+ Name/Title of anyone affiliated with Medicaid billing including:
: Directors0
Medicaid billers
+ Corporate Compliance Officer
Other relevant personnel
» Liability Insurance with Genesee County named as an additional insured
¢  Worker's Compensation Insurance or exclusion

In addition, any current or future individual affiliated with Medicaid bilting, must complete the Medicaid
Relevant Employee Compliance Training. Additional information can be found on the Medicaid-in
Education website: htips://www.oms.nysed.sov/medicaid/training_materials’.
o Courses: SSHSP Medicaid 101: Part 1 and SSHSP Medicaid 101: Part 2; under training
calendar. Please send the certificate once the training has been completed (if not provided
previously)

You will be provided with a fully executed copy of this agreement once the required signatures have
been obtained. Please contact Laurie Skinner, laurie.skinner@geneseeny.qgov, 585-344-2580 ext.
5517, with any guestions.

Sincerely,

W 7%

Paul A. Pettit, MSL
Public Heaith Director

Enclosures 2






Contract between Genesee County and 4410 Providers
For the Delivery of Preschool Special Education Related Services
(Revised November 7, 2024)

This Contract, made this day of . Two Thousand and Twenty Three, by and between
the MUNICIPALITY of Genesee County, a municipal; corporation organized under the laws of New York
State, hereinafier referred to as the “MUNICIPALITY?”, acting by and through Genesee County Health
Department, having its office at 3837 West Main Street Road, Batavia, New York 14020. and Wyoming
Central School District, an education corporation, organized and existing under the laws of the Siate of New
York, having its principal place of business at 1225 State Route 19, Wyoming, NY 14591, hereinafier referred
to as “PROVIDER™.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the PROVIDER warrants that they can meet the needs of preschool students with disabilities
through the delivery of preschool special education related services under Section 4410 of the New York State
Education Law and in compliance with Part 200 of the Regulations of the COMMISSIONER, and shalt comply
with applicable federal, state and local laws, and

WHEREAS, a contract is necessary with the PROVIDER for the provision of services to preschool students
with disabilities pursuant to Section 4410, as amended, of the New York State Education Law {hereinafter
referred to as Section 4410}

NOW THEREFORE, in order 1o make available those services to preschool students with disabilities placed
under section 44 10 of the New York State Education Law as determined by the BOARD, the parties hereto
mutually agree as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS:

1.1 "MUNICIPALITY" shall mean the county outside the City of New York or the City of New
York in the case of a county contained within the city of New York.

1.2 "BOARD' shall mean:

(a) a Board of Education as defined in section two of the New York State Education Law; or
(b) trustees of a common school district as defined in Section 1601 of the New York State
Education Law; and

1.3 "COMMISSIONER" shall mean the Commissioner of Education of the State of New York:
and

1.4 “SED” shall mean the New York State Education Departinent.

1.5 “COMMITTEE ON PRESCHOOL SPECIAL EDUCATION (CPSE)” shall mean a
multidisciplinary team established by a child’s school district in accordance with  the provision
of Section 4410 of the New York State Education Law.

1.6 “COMMITTEE ON SPECIAL EDUCATION (CSE)” shall mean a multidisciplinary team
established by a child’s school district in accordance with the provision of Section 4402 of the
New York State Education Law.

1.7 The child's “INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM (IEP)” is the school district’s
CPSE’s plan of mandated services pursuant to Section 4410 of the Education Law.




1.8  “STAC 1” shall mean the Request for Commissioner’s Approval of Services for Children with
Disabilities Pursuant to Section 4410 of the Education Law.

1.9 “STAC 3" shall mean an amendment to the Request for Commissioner’s Approval of Services for
Children with Disabilities Pursuant to Section 4410 of the Education Law.

1.10 “STAC 5" shall mean the Request for Commissioner’s Approval of Reimbursement for the Cost
of Evaluations Pursuant to Section 4410 of the Education Law.

1.1l “AVL?” shall mean the Automated Voucher Listing prepared by the New York State Department
of Education.

2. TERM:

This Contract shall take eftect as of July 1, 2025 and terminate on June 30, 2027; provided however, that this
agreement shall be deemed to have terminated at any time as the COMMISSIONER withdraws approval for the
PROVIDER to provide services or programs for children with disabilities.

3. TERMINATION BY THE MUNICIPALITY:

3.1 This Contract shall remain in effect for the period specified in this Contract, unless it is terminated
by either party hereto, at any time upon sixty (60) days prior written notice sent by registered or
certified mail to the Genesee County Public Health Director, or the PROVIDER, without
incurring any penalty on account of such termination, provided however, that, prior to terminating
this Contract, all students placed with the provider shall be referred back to the CPSE for
recommendation of a new placement. Termination will not occur until placements have been
recommended for all students.

3.2 Notwithstanding the provisions of this paragraph, the MUNICIPALITY may terminate this
Contract immediately upon written notice to the PROVIDER upon the occurrence of any of the
following, provided however, that, prior to terminaling this Contract, all students placed with the
PROVIDER shall be referred back to the CPSE for recommendation of a new placement.
Termination will not occur until placements have been recommended for all students.

1. The PROVIDER becomes bankrupt, insolvent or makes an assignment for the benefit of
creditors.

2. The PROVIDER violates any of the terms and conditions of this Contract.

4. SCOPE OF SERVICES:

The PROVIDER shall provide appropriate related services for preschool students with disabilities placed by the
BOARD. The school year ts hereby defined as a July/August session from July 1 through August 31 and/or
September/June session from September 1 through June 30. The PROVIDER shall provide such services for that
part of the school year for which students are placed by the BOARD. The PROVIDER shall be responsible for
the delivery of appropriate services, including the training and/or retraining of direct service staff employed by
the PROVIDER. For purposes hereof, "Direct Service Staff” shall be defined as, but not limited to, individuals
providing special education related services who are licensed or certified to provide such services as mandated
on the student's approved IEP. ANl staff must be appropriately centified as required by the regulations of the
COMMISSIONER in accordance to 8 NYCRR 200.7.

4.1 Referral: The PROVIDER shall participate in the referral process in accordance with Article 89 of
the Education Law and 8 NYCRR, Part 200.

2




4.4

=
wh

CPSE Review Meetings: The PROVIDER shall attend and participate in all CPSE review
meetings held with respect to any student who attends or receives any services pursuant to this
Contract from the PROVIDER, by arranging for the participation of the student's specific
provider(s) as member(s) of the CPSE. The PROVIDER shal! provide to the MUNICIPALITY
and CPSE where the child resides, all the necessary paperwork for CPSE review meetings,
including annual reviews, at least five days in advance of scheduled meetings. For the annual
review meetings, the PROVIDER will provide the CPSE, where the child resides, proposed
annual goals for the student for the following school year. The PROVIDER will enter
information into the CPSE’s special education database, as requested by the CPSE.

Individualized Educational Program (1IEP): The PROVIDER shall provide to each approved
student covered by this Contract all appropriate special education related services as are
recommended by the CPSE, approved by the BOARD, and stated in the approved stucdent’s IEP.
The IEP service recommendations are written based on the needs of the child. The PROVIDER
accepts the IEP as written and will not request modifications based on the PROVIDERS
availability. (Ex. [EP states two times per week group service for a child, then the PROVIDER is
agreeing 10 provide service to the child two times per week in a group setting).

1. Related Services: The PROVIDER shall provide such related services of the type, duration
and frequency, as are recommended by the CPSE. approved by the BOARD, and stated in
the approved student's [EP. The PROVIDER will provide both group and individual
sessions as based on the needs of the child and as written in the [EP.

2. Child-Specific Assistive Technology: The PROVIDER agrees to comply with procedures
established by the MUNICIPALITY consistent with the policy ol the New York State
Education Department for acquiring child-specific assistive technology equipment as a
separate related service when recommended by the CPSE. Such procedures may inctude the
soliciting of bids for said equipment.

ay  Upon approval of cost, proof of compliance with all applicable procurement-bidding
procedures, and receipt of said equipment for said child-specific assistive technology
equipment, the MUNICIPALITY, shall reimburse the PROVIDER.

b) Upon reimbursement by the MUNICIPALITY, the equipment shall become the
property of the MUNICIPALITY and shall be returned to the MUNICIPALITY upon
termination of the child (ren) utilizing the equipment from the PROVIDER’S program.

3. Prooress Reports: Progress reports shall be written at least quarterly (every three months) by
the individual providing the service(s) requested on the student's IEP and copies of such
reports shall be forwarded to the appropriate CPSE.

Modification Revision. Initiation or Tenmination of 1EP Recommendations: The PROVIDER
may not modify, revise, initiate or terminalte the provision, duration or frequency of any of the
services recommended by an approved student’s IEP for any reason, unless such modification,
revision, initiation or termination is first recommended by the appropriate CPSE, as the result of a
requested or annual review meeting, and approved by the BOARD of the appropriate school
district, as the result of a requested or annual review meeting.

Unable to Provide IEP Services: if upon receipt of a request for acceptance into the
PROVIDER'S service, or if, at any point during the school vear, the PROVIDER is unable to
provide any student with a recommended related service, and determines that there is no
reasonable expectation that the full provision of such services are to resume in the immediate




4.6

4.7

future, the PROVIDER shall immediately notify, in writing, the parent and the appropriate CPSE
chairperson and the MUNICIPALITY of such fact.

Absences: The PROVIDER shall notify the CPSE and the County in writing when an eligible

child has been absent from related services for 25% or more during any given month unless
PROVIDER shall try to obtain documentation from the eligible child’s parent(s) or guardian(s)
that the eligible child’s absence is temporary due to illness or otherwise. If such documentation is
obtained, the PROVIDER shall include with the monthly invoice a cover letter verifying that
documentation was obtained and the provider has knowledge that the absence was temporary. If
no such documentation is obtained, the PROVIDER shall request in writing that the CPSE
reviewed the appropriateness of the placement for special education services for each eligible
child who has been absent 25% or more for the month. A copy of said written notification to the
CPSE will be included with the monthly invoice.

Student Specific File: The PROVIDER shall maintain an individuat file for each student. This
file shall contain a complete and current record of all aspects of the related services that are, or
have been, provided by the PROVIDER.

1. Such file shall include, but not be limited to: IEPs, related service schedules, progress reports
reflecting the progress attained in achieving objectives and annual goals, all CPSE clinical
and educational data, and other contacts (including all individualized notices provided to
parents), attendance and health records, as well as any and all documentation prepared and
maintained by the PROVIDER with respect to services paid by or reimbursed through
Medicaid.

2. Said file shall be available for review by representatives of the BOARD, the
MUNICIPALITY, and the COMMISSIONER or the COMMISSIONER’S representatives
during school hours consistent with applicable law and regulation.

3. Said file shall be maintained for a period of time pursuant to APPENDIX E: Schedule-ED |
State Archives Record Administration (SARA).

4,  Said file is subject to confidentiality requirements of 8 NYCRR 200.7(b)2).

5. PAYMENTS:

5.1

5.2

5.3

All financial arrangements for services under this contract shall be between the MUNICIPALITY
and the PROVIDER.

The MUNICIPALITY, in accordance with the provisions of this contract, shal! reimburse the
PROVIDER for expenditures made for contracted services at the rates for special education
related services as established by the MUNICIPALITY and certified by the COMMISSIONER
pursuant to APPENDIX A,

The PROVIDER shall submit a voucher to the MUNICIPALITY for services rendered not later
than fifteen {15) days after the end of the July/August session and not later than fifteen (15) days
following each segment of the September/June session, where such segment shall be monthly.
The MUNICIPALITY shall reimburse the PROVIDER for services rendered under the terms of
this Contract in the first instance and at least quarterly upon receipt of vouchers from the
PROVIDER

The PROVIDER shail furnish the MUNICIPALITY each month with the number of eligible
services by service type provided to each eligible student pursuant to Section 4410 of the

4




W
N

e
=)

wh
-~

N
(=]

Education Law in a format approved by the MUNICIPALITY. Any and all requests for payment
to be made shall be submitted by the PROVIDER on properly executed invoice forms as
designated by the MUNICIPALITY. All claims for payment shall be documented to the
satisfaction of the MUNICIPALITY and in accordance with any and all MUNICIPALITY
directives.

However. no payment shall be required to be made by the MUNICIPALITY prior to:

[.  Receipt of a Notice of Determination of Placement by the Board. STAC 1 or STAC 3 forms
from the appropriate school district.

2

For each studeat for whom services have been provided, appropriate prescriptions for
occupational therapy. physical therapy and, for Medicaid eligible children, speech therapy are
received.

Any adjustments due either to the MUNICIPALITY or the PROVIDER resulting from prior
computational errors shall, upon calculation, be made against any subsequent payments or
obligations due either the MUNICIPALITY or the PROVIDER under the terms of this contract.

Medicaid Claims: As a condition of payment to the PROVIDER for services rendered pursuant 1o
this agreement, the PROVIDER shall be responsible for adhering to all current Medicaid rules
and regulations.

1. The PROVIDER will regularly review updated Medicaid information found online at
http://www.oms.nvsed.sov/medicaid and http//www.emedny.org to ensure all requirements
are met by the PROVIDER in order for the MUNICIPALITY 1o submit acceptable claims to
Medicaid.

2. Ifthe failure of the PROVIDER to adhere to all current Medicaid rules and regulations. or
cooperate in the processing ol claims for payment by Medicaid in which results in the
disallowance of such claim, based on such failure, the MUNICIPALITY may deduct and
withhold such amount that has not been reimbursed from any monies due the PROVIDER.

No Cost to Families: No parent or any other person shall be required or requested to make any
payment for wition. evaluations, maintenance or transportation, in addition to the payments macde
by the MUNICIPALITY pursuant to this Contract.

6. PRESCHOOL SUPPORTIVE HEALTH SERVICES PROGRAM (PSSHSP):

6.1

The PROVIDER shall enter into, and perform in accordance with APPENDIX B: Medicaid
Provider Asreement and APPENDIX C: Statement of Reassienment required by the New York
State Department of Health in order to enable the MUNICIPALITY to receive Medicaid
reimbursement. Failure to enter into or perform in accordance with such Provider Agreement and
Statement of Reassiznment shall be deemed a failure to perform in accordance with the Contract
for which the MUNICIPALITY may exercise any legal remedies as may be appropriale under the
circumstances.

The PROVIDER agrees to comply with the requirements, standards and procedures developed by
the New York State Education Department in cooperation with the New York State Department of
Health and the MUNICIPALITY relative to the Preschool Supportive Health Services Program
(PSSHSP) provided to students in its program pursuant to Section 4410 of the Education Law.
Documentation shall include, but not be limited to, providing for and maintaining all
documentation as referenced in Section 6.3 and Section 6.6.

5




6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

The PROVIDER shall maintain onsite copies of documentation in support of the PROVIDER'S
claim of Preschool Supportive Health Services for students in a readily available manner and
place for the purpose of site audit by the MUNICIPALITY or its agent or the COMMISSIONER
or his/her agent, or the New York State Department of Health or its agent. Documentation should
inctude but not be limited to that stated in Section 6.5.

The PROVIDER shall maintain in a central location the fotlowing information for all Medicaid
eligible children enrolled in its programs pursuant to Section 4410 of the Education Law.

Dates the child received a health related support service (e.g. physical therapy, speech
therapy, occupational therapy, skilled nursing services and/or counseling and transportation,
as applicable).

Documentation that each service session was verified and delivered by the signature of the
service provider.

Copy of the child's Individualized Education Program (IEP).

Copies of all Progress Reports for each service provided. (Such reports must be prepared
periodically but not less than quarterly).

A copy of the consent form (APPENDIX D) to release child-specific information signed by
the parent of a child with a disability receiving Medicaid eligible services who is a recipient
of Supplemental Security Income (§S1).

This information:

3.

Shall be available for review by representatives of the BOARD, the MUNICIPALITY, and
the COMMISSIONER or the COMMISSIONER’S representatives during school hours at the
PROVIDER site consistent with applicable law and regulation.

Shall be maintained for a period of time pursuant to APPENDIX E: Schedule ED1:State
Archives Record Administration (SARA)

Shall be subject to confidentiality requirements of 8 NYCRR 200.7(b)(2).

The PROVIDER shalt recognize and act in accordance with APPENDIX F: HIPPA Business
Associate Agreement and APPENDIX G: Genesee County Contractor Fraud Prevention Policy.

Failure to enter into or perform in accordance with such Provider Agreement and Reassignment of
Benefits shall be deemed a failure to perform in accordance with the Contract for which the
MUNICIPALITY may exercise any legal remedies as may be appropriate under the
circumstances.




7. BASIC HEALTH REGULATION:

All individuals providing direct services to children shall be required to maintain basic immunization: tetanus
every 10 years; tuberculosis (PPD intradermal) every 2 years. All new agency employees hired after July |
2004, who provide direct service to children, shali be required to have a physical and update immunizations. The
PROVIDER shall maintain documentation and be available to provide same as requested by the
MUNICIPALITY.

8. MANDATED CHILD ABUSE REPORTING:

Pursuant to Title 6, Article 6, Chapter 53 of the New York Siate Social Service Law, the PROVIDER and
his/her/their employ ees/subcontractors are mandated child abuse reporters. and as such. must comply with all
statutes and regulations pertaining to the same.

9. CONFIDENTIALITY:

The MUNICIPALITY and the PROVIDER shall observe and require the compliance by all subcontractors and
their employees of all applicable Federal and New York State requirements relating to confidentiality of records
and information, including the New York State Department of Health (NYSDOH), the Individuals with
Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), Family Education, Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and New York State
Education Department (NYSED) laws. rules and regulations, including but not limited to clinical records. Each
agrees not 10 permit examination of records or te disclose information to persons not legally entitled thereto.
The MUNICIPALITY, in accordance with its obligations under the law, will be permitted access to records of
eligible persons served by the PROVIDER in accordance with this Agreement, as necessary. The PROVIDER
shall sign APPENDIX F: HIPAA Business Associate Agreement and APPENDIX H: Vendor Contractor
Certification ol Receipt and Agreement with Terms and Conditions of Business Associate Agreement and
Compliance with Deficit Reduction Act/False Claims Act and Excluded Person(s) Requirements as part of this
Agreement.

10. ATTENDANCE:

10.1 1If a student’s attendance falls below 33% in a consecutive two month period, then an attendance
letter will go to the parents/guardians discussing the need for diligent attendance and consistency.
The tetter will outline the attendance expectation and inform parents/guardians that if attendance
doesn’t improve the matter will be referred back to CPSE for review of the appropriateness of
continuing their present program and consideration of a program/provider change. If at any time
the student’s attendance drops below 30%. the student will be referred back to CPSE. At that
time, alternate services will be discussed.

14,2 Students Moving From One District to Another: If a PROVIDER is aware a student is moving
from one school district to another, the PROVIDER shall notify the CPSE of the current School
District and shall provide the parent/guardian with the name and telephone number of the
Chairperson of the school district’'s CPSE where the student is moving.

1. Upon receipt of written termination by the Board of the original Schoo! District of a Notice of
Determination of Services, a STAC-3, the PROVIDER shall cease to provide services to the
student until they have received a Notice of Determination of Services. a STAC-!. from the
receiving School District.




11. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS:

This Contract is subject to and shall comply with all applicable provisions of Federal and New York State laws
or regulations. This Contract shall be governed by the Laws of the State of New York.

11.1 In the event that applicable laws or regulations are implemented or amended such that the
MUNICIPALITY no tonger has primary responsibility to make available the services which the
PROVIDER has agreed to provide, the MUNICIPALITY has the right to terminate this
Agreement on fifteen (15) days notice to the PROVIDER.

11.2 Compliance with Genesee County Corporate Compliance Plan: Contractor is subject to the
County’s Compliance Program including compliance training, Deficit Reduction Act, False
Claims Act and Exclusion Screening Certification. Failure to adhere to Genesee County’s

Compliance Program requirements could result in termination of the contract as per the County’s
terms and conditions.

12. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:

The PROVIDER agrees that it has no interest and will not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, that would
conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the services and duties hereunder. The PROVIDER
further agrees that, in the performance of this Contract, no person having any such interest shall be employed by
it. The PROVIDER represents and warrants that it has not employed or retained any person, other than a bona
fide full time salaried employee working solely for the PROVIDER to solicit or secure this Contract, and that it
has not paid ar agreed to pay any person {other than payments of fixed salary to a bona fide full time salaried
employee working solely for the PROVIDER) any fee, commission, percentage, gift or other consideration,
contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this Contract.

13. INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION:

The PROVIDER shall execute the County-Contractor Addendum Agreement that outlines the County insurance
provisions in APPENDIX I and provide the required insurance coverage to the MUNICIPALITY prior to
commencement of the provision of any services. Failure to maintain Standard Insurance Provisions contained in
APPENDIX I shall constitute a breach of said Agreement. Any and all claims by the PROVIDER under said
Agreement shall be withheld until the standards are met. In addition to, and not in limitation of the insurance
provisions contained in APPENDIX [: Genesee County Standard Insurance Provisions attached hereto and made
a part hereof, the PROVIDER agrees that except for the amount, if any, of damage contributed to, caused by or
resulting from the negligence of the MUNICIPALITY, the PROVIDER shal! indemnify and hold harmless the
MUNICIPALITY, its officers, employees and agents from and against any and all liability, damage, claims,
demands, costs, judgments, fees, attorneys’ fees or loss arising directly or indirectly out of the performance or
failure to perform hereunder by the PROVIDER or third parties under the direction or control of the
PROVIDER; and to provide defense for and defend, at its sole expense, any and all claims, demands or causes

of action directly or indirectly arising out of this Contract and to bear all other costs and expenses related
thereto.

13.1 The indemnification provided herein shall obligate the PROVIDER to defend at the
PROVIDER’S own expense or to provide for any defense, as determined by the MUNICIPALITY
for any and all claims of liability and all suits, actions or claims that may be incurred by the
MUNICIPALITY, in consequence of actions or inactions of the PROVIDER, its employees
and/or subcontractor(s) providing services hereunder.




13.2 The PROVIDER shall maintain the minimal levels of professional liability insurance as required
in this contract, and copies of such evidence shail be obtained and maintained by the PROVIDER
for the delivery to the MUNICIPALITY upon the request of the MUNICIPALITY. By execuling
this Contract, the PROVIDER agrees to comply with the foregoing provisions of indemnity and
insurance.

14. INTEGRITY OF CONTRACT:

The failure of the MUNICIPALITY to insist, in any one or more instances, upon strict performance of any term
or condition herein contained shall not be deemed a waiver or relinquishment for the future of such term or
condition, but the same shall remain in full force and eftect. No waiver by the MUNICIPALITY of any
provision hereof shall be implied.

I5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:

The PROVIDER is retained by the MUNICIPALITY only for the purposes set forth in this Contract and its
relationship to the MUNICIPALITY shall be that of an independent contractor. In accordance with this status.
the PROVIDER shall neither hold himself out as, nor claim to be, an officer or employee of the
MUNICIPALITY and shall not by reason thereof, make any claims, demand or application to or for any right or
privilege applicable to an officer or employee of the MUNICIPALITY, including but not limited 1o Workers'
Compensation coverage or retirement benefits.

17. ENTIRE AGREEMENT:

This Contract and its attachments constitute the entire Contract between the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof and shall supersede all previous negotiations, commitments and writings. 1t shall not be released,
discharged, changed or modified except by an instrument in writing signed by a duly authorized representative
of each of the parties and approved by the Commissioner.




The following constitute all of the attachments, which are attached hereto and made a part of this Contract:

APPENDIX

APPENDIX

APPENDIX

APPENDIX

APPENDIX

APPENDIX

APPENDIX

APPENDIX

APPENDIX

A

s}

o O

Related Service Rates

Medicaid Provider Agreement

Statement of Reassignment

Consent for Release of Information to Access Medicaid Reimbursement
Schedule-ED1: State Archives Record Administration (SARA)

HIPAA Business Associate Agreement

Genesee County Contractor Fraud Prevention Policy

Vendor/Contractor Certification of Receipt and Agreement with Terms and
Conditions of Business Associate Agreement and Compliance with Deficit

Reduction Act/False Claims Act and Excluded Person(s) Requirements

County-Contractor Addendum Agreement and Genesee County
Insurance Provisions

10




IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have executed or approved this Contract on the dates below their
signatures.

COUNTY OF GENESEE

Rochelle Stein, Chairperson

Date Signed

STATE OF NEW YORK )
County of Genesee ) 58:
On the day of . 20 before me personally appeared Rochelle Stein, to me known, who

being by me duly sworn, did depose and Say that he resides at {address)

. New York, that he is the Chairperson of the Genesee County Legislature. the MUNICIPALITY
described in and which executed the toregoing instrument; and that he signed his name thereto as authorized by
of the Genesee County Legislature.

Notary Public

WYOMING CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Signature

Printed Name

Title

Date Signed

STATE OF NEW YORK )
County of Genesee ) SS:
Onthe  dayof .20 betore me personally appeared ., tome
known. who being by me duly sworn, did depose and sav that he/she resides at J: e,
_, that he/she is the __of'the

— . the provider described herein which executed the
forgoing instrument: and that he/she signed his/her name thereto as authorized by the provider as named in this
agreemennt.

ﬁaal_r)'_l;ilbl ic




APPENDIX A

COUNTY OF GENESEE
PRESCHOOL SUPPORTIVE HEALTH SERVICES PROGRAM (PSSHSP)

RELATED SERVICE RATES
School Year
Related Services 2025-2026 2026-2027

Individual | Group | Individual | Group
Speech Therapy $63.00 $38.00 | $63.00 §$ 38.00
Occupational Therapy $63.00 $38.00 | $63.00 $38.00
Physical Therapy $63.00 $38.00 | $63.00 $ 38.00
Counseling Services $ 63.00 $38.00 | $63.00 $38.00
Psychological Services $63.00 $38.00 | $63.00 $ 38.00
Teacher of Deaf $63.00 $38.00 [ $63.00 $ 38.00
Teacher of the Visually Impaired $ 63.00 $38.00 [ $63.00 $38.00
Music Therapy $63.00 £38.00 [ $63.00 $38.00
Parent Training/Counseling $ 50.00 NA $ 50.00 NA
Assistive Technology Services $ 50.00 NA $ 50.00 NA
Coordination of Services $ 50.00 NA $ 50.00 NA
Interpreter/Translator $20.00 NA $ 20.00 NA
1:1 Teacher Aid $ 9.00 NA $ 9.00 NA
1:1 Teacher Assistant $10.00 NA $10.00 NA

#**All figures in the above table represent the Rate/30 Minute Session - Services will be
pro-rated from the 30 Minute Session Rate***




APPENDIX B

MEDICAID PROVIDER AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SERVICE PROVIDERS

Contingent upon approval by the New York State Departiment of Health and Genesee County 1o participate in
Preschool (Section 4410) Program and the satisfactory completion of a Medicaid provider agreement and
statermnent of reassignment for the purpose of establishing eligibility to participate in the New York State
Medicaid Program under title X1X of the Social Security Act, Wyoming Central School District hereinaftter
called the Provider. agrees as follows to:

A.

Keep any records necessary 1o disclose the extent of services the Provider furnishes to recipients receiving
assistance under the New York State Plan for Medical Assistance.

On request, furnish the New York State Department of Health, or its designee, and the Secretary of the
United States Deparument of Health and Human Services, and the New York State Medicaid Fraud Control
Unit any information maintained under paragraph (A)(1), and any information regarding any Medicaid
claims reassigned by the Provider to the Preschool County Agency.

Comply with the disclosure requirements specified in 42 CFR Part 455, Subpart B.

Comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the Federal Rehabilitation Act of
1973, and all other State and federal statutory and constitutional non-discrimination provisions which
prohibit ciscrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin. handicap, age. sex, religion and marital
status.

Abide by all applicable federal and State laws and regulations, including the Social Security Act. the New
York State Social Services Law, Part 42 of the Code of Federal Regulations and Title 18 of the Codes Rules

and Regulations of the State of New York.

Provide services in accordance with Section 4410 of the New York State Education Departiment as amended
and Part 200 of the Commission Regulations (SED).

Signature
Printed Name

Title

Date Signed

Provider Agency (if applicable)

Provider Address

13




APPENDIX C

COUNTY OF GENESEE
PRESCHOOL SUPPORTIVE HEALTH SERVICES PROGRAM (PSSHSP)

STATEMENT OF REASSIGNMENT

Wyoming Central School District
(NAME OF PROVIDER)

By this reassignment, the above-named PROVIDER agrees:

a. To permit the MUNICIPALITY to retain any Medicaid revenues received for services provided to a
Medicaid eligible children.

b. To accept as payment in full the contracted reimbursement rates for preschool related covered services.
c. To not to bill Medicaid directly for any service billed by the MUNICIPALITY under this contract.

d. To comply with all the rules and policies as described in the contract with the MUNICIPALITY for
Preschool related services.

Note: Nothing in this statement of assignment would prohibit a Medicaid Provider from
claiming reimbursement for Medicaid eligible services rendered outside the scope this
agreement.

Authorized Signature

Title

Date Signed




APPENDIX D
COUNTY OF GENESEE

PRESCHOOL SUPPORTIVE HEALTH SERVICES PROGRAM (PSSHSP)

CONSENT FOR RELEASE OF INFORMATION
TO ACCESS MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENT

By signing this application, | understand and confirm that:

= [ have been ftully informed in my native language or other mode of communication that the granting ot
my consent Lo share information for the purpose of obtaining Medicaid reimbursement for the services
provided per my child’s Individualized Education Program (IEP) is valuntary and may be revoked at
any time and that if | revoke my consent, it does not negate (undo) an action that occurred after my
consent was given and before my consent was revoked.

« [f I refuse consent to allow use of Medicaid insurance to pay for special education services, the school
district must still provide all required special education services at no cost to me.

= The use of Medicaid insurance for special education services will not decrease the available lifetime
coverage, increase premiums or lead to the discontinuation of benefits, result in my family paying for
services required for my child outside of school that would otherwise be covered by the Medicaid
program or otherwise diminish my tamily’s insured benelits under the Medicaid program.

* | will not incur an out-of-pocket expense such as payment of a deductible or co-pay amount.

l. (parent or person in parentat

relationship), as parent/guardian of {Child's name),

give permission io disclose information from my child's educational records to Local, State and Federal Agency
representatives for the sole purpose of claiming Medicaid reimbursement for health related education services

included in my child’s Individual Education Program (IEP).

Signature of Parent or Person in Parental Relationship

Printed Name

Date Signed

A




APPENDIX E
COUNTY OF GENESEE

PRESCHOOL. SUPPORTIVE HEALTH SERVICES PROGRAM (PSSHSP)

Schedule-LGS1: State Archives Record Administration (SARA)

NOTE: Section 300.624(b) of 34 CFR requires school districts and BOCES to destroy, at the parent's request
pursuant to Section 300.624(a), "personally identifiable information” contained in these records, when this
information "is no longer needed 1o provide edutational services to the child." However, pursuant to Section
300.824(b), “a permanent record of the student's name, address, and phone number, his or her grades, attendance
record, classes attended, grade level completed, and year completed may be maintained without time limitation.”
{See item no. 934, below, and item no. 948, in the Skudent Records subsection.) Such destruction may occur
before the legal minimuwm retention period stated above has arrived, if it is conducted strictly according to the
procedures outlined in federal regulations and guidelines provided by the federal Department of Education and
the New York State Education Department's Office for Special Education Services.

School districts and BOCES should carefully determine what educational needs warrant retention of any records
which parents might request be destroyed. In informing parents of their rights, school districts and BOCES may
also wish to remind parents that certain records with personally identifiable information may bé useful in the
future to the parents or children for other purposes, such as for social security benefits or to qualify for future
services from the New York State Office for People With Developmental Disabilities. To protect the schoo!
district or BOCES in the case of a future request for records destroyed at parental request, school officials
should consider maintaining a record of dny such destruction done at parental request with remaining records in
the applicable set of records. For additional information, contact the State Education Department, Office of
Special Education, Special Education Quality Assurance.

16




Individual Student Records

* | [EDI
267]

* 2 [EDI
365]

Special education file of student (including both school-age students and
preschool children) with a disability

NOTE: This does not cover summary data found in the student's cumulative
education record which are covered under item no. 948. Records
documenting students’ Career Development and Occupational Studies
(CDOS) commencement credentials and Skiils and Achievement
Commencement Credentials for Students with Severe Disabilities are
covered by item 948a in the Student Records subsection.

a. Student information sheet, most recent year's IEP {Individualized
LEducation Program), evaluation record, student exit summary, and summary
record (if created):

NOTE: These records may be needed more than 6 years beyond the student's
graduation or 21st birthday to verify previous disability, especially in
connection with applications by former students for social security or other
benefits. At the same time, unnecessarily long retention of these records may
jeopardize the personal privacy safeguards contained in Section 300 of Title
34 of the Code of Federal Regulations. School districts and BOCES should
weigh these concerns carefully and consult their attorney or counsel before
cstablishing policy concerning retention of these records beyond their legal
minimum retention periods.

b. Other special education records including but not limited to attendance
record, copy of high school transcript or student progress reports, referral
form, individual evaluations, IEP's (except most recent), behavior
intervention plan (except most recent) parent communication, agency
communication, and attendance/stafl reports, behavior/stall changes records,
test papers, psychologists’ notes and "protocols.” regardless of whether ar no
studlent is declassified from special education:

NOTE: Health records should be filed in the student's health record in the
Health subsection.

c. Federal Medical Assistance records for Special Education and Case
Management Services, including but not limited to all documentation, logs.
surveys, reports, remittance statements and memoranda of advisements
pursuant Lo the Schoo! Supportive Health Services Program (SSHSP) and the
Preschool Supportive Health Services Program (PSHSP):

Records of special education "committee minutes." where needs of various
students and their progress and problems are discussed, when significant
information is transferred or posted to individual student special education
records:

NOTE: If significant information is not transferred or posted to the special
education file for each individual student, then these records must be retained
for 6 vears after student graduates/would normally have graduated from high
school or 6 years afier student attains age 21, whichever is shorter, as per

17

RETENTION: 6
years after student
graduates/would
normally have
graduated from
high school or 6
years after student
attains age 21,
whichever is
shorter

RETENTION: 6

years after date of
payment to school
district or BOCES

RETENTION: 6

years after date of
pavment to school
district or BOCES

RETENTION: 6
vears




* 3.[EDI
271]

* 4 [EDI
366]

* 5. [EDI
367]

* 6.[EDI
376]

item no. 931a. Committees covered by this item include committees on
special education, and subcormmittees on special education.

Referral service records of preschool student with a disability, including but
not limited to intake information record, record of referral for services,
follow-up review record, and correspondence:

Basic record listing special education student's name, address, phone number,
grades, attendance record, classes attended, grade level completed, and year
completed, created pursuant to Section 300.624(b) of 34 CFR:

NOTE: This item covers the "basic record” for special education students
which some schools maintain separate from the student’s "permanent record
card" (see item no. 948 in the Student Records subsection). If information
from this separate "basic record” is included in the student’s “permanent
record card”, which must be retained penmnanently, then the retention period
for this record is 0 after no longer needed. If the student's “permanent record
card” does not, however, contain any reference to specific education status,
then schoo! districts and BOCES should consider retaining this record
permanently. Federal regulations permit the maintenance of a "permanent
record” containing this information "without time limitation." Schools which
maintain a single

“permanent record” for all students, including special education students,
should use item no. 948, from the Student Records subsection, to authorize
records disposition.

Basic data on any student contained in an automated special education
records system, including name, age, sex, personal identification (social
security number or other number used to identify student), address, grade
and/or class, type of disability, referral date, date service initiated, date of
declassification, and level of service:

NOTE: School districts and BOCES should consider permanent retention of
the basic data elements of these special education records systems on an
annual or biannual basis, such as al the beginning and/or end of the school
year. This information may be useful for long-range planning purposes, such
as projecting trends in special education needs and services, Contact the State
Archives for additional advice in this area.

Documentation of regular updates made to basic data contained in special
education data file, such as covering corrections, deletions or additions to
data:

RETENTION: 6
years

RETENTION: 6
vears after student
graduates/would
normally have
graduated from
high

school or 6 years
after student attains
age 21, whichever
is shorter

RETENTION: 0
after no longer
needed

RETENTION: |
year




Financial Tracking and Reporting

* 1 [EDI 268}

* 2 [EDI 269]

* 3. [ED1 270]

State agency notification to school district identifying student with a disability

placed in residential facility (State Education Department STAC [System for
Tracking and Accounting for Children] 200 Form or equivalent) prepared by
state agency other than State Education Department:

Commissioner of Education approval for providing and funding special
education services {State Education Department STAC [System for Tracking
and Accounting for Children] 3 Form or equivalent), identifving child,
services provider, and type, duration and cost of services:

Federal assistance records for special education. including but not limited to
application, advisement, eligible student survey form, reports. statement of
payment and memorandum of instruction:

Program Administration

* | |[EDI 368]

* 2 [EDI 369]

* 3{EDI1 370]

Plans prepared in relation to providing special education services

a. School district annual or biennial plan outlining special program and
educalion services, required by Section 200.2(¢) o SNYCRR;

b. Special education space requirement plan developed by BOCES,
including related correspondence and any amendments:

Reports relating o special education program (not covered by other items on
this Schedule)

a. Summary reports of student data:

b. Annual and other reports covering the evaluation, referral, placement and
review processes, and LE.P. (Individual Education Program) development:

Waivers permitting a school district or BOCES to implement an innovative
special education program, along with applications. correspondence, reports
and all related records

a. Waiver granted on a annual basis:

b. Waiver granted on a pennanent basis:

RETENTION: 6
years after notice
superseded, or
student attains
age 21,
whichever is
shorter

RETENTION: 6
years

RETENTION: 6
years

RETENTION:
PERMANEN

RETENTION: 6
years atter
superseded

RETENTION: 6
vears

RETENTION: 6
years

RETENTION: 6
years

RETENTION: 6
vears after
expiration




* 4 [ED1 371}

Miscellaneous

* | {EDI 372]

* 2 [EDI 373)

* 3.[EDI 374]

* 4 [EDI 375]

c. Annual or other reports submitted to New York State Education
Department (SED) regarding operation and evaluation of the program:

Records of special education program monitoring by New York State
Education Department (SED), including but not limited to monitoring report,
response and records of any resulting action taken:

Census and register of students with disabilities residing in school district,
eligible to attend school or pre-school special education program:

NOTE: This item does not cover the school census listing all persons of
school age residing in the district which is covered by item no. 956, found in
the Student Records section, Student Information Systems and Related
Records subsection. If the general school census and the census and register of
students with disabilities are one and the same record, follow the instructions
given under item no. 936.

Lists maintained in relation to providing special education services, including
but not limited to list of names and resumes of impartial hearing officers, list
of free or low-cost legal and other relevant services, list of public and private
agencies and other professional resources where independent evaluations may
be obtained, list of potential surrogate parents, and list of preschool programs:

NOTE: This does not cover the register, census or list of students with
disabilities, which is covered by item no. 944,

Requests for access to special education records

a. Requests for access by parents and authorized employees:

b. All other requests, maintained pursuant to Section 300.563 of 34 CFR,
including name of party requesting access, dale access denied or granted, and
purpose for which access is requested:;

Records of special education testing of students, where students are NOT
classified as requiring special education

a. Lists of students tested but not classified:

20

RETENTION: 6
years

RETENTION: 6
years after date of
most recent entry
in record, or until
the next

program review is
completed,
whichever is later

RETENTION: 6
years

RETENTION: 6
years

RETENTION: |
year

RETENTION: 5
years

RETENTION: 6
years




b. Records relating to individual student not classified, including but not RETENTION: 0
limited to referral, results of testing and evaluation report: after student

attains age 21.

but not less than
6 vears




APPENDIX F

HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT
(Reviewed February 4, 2021)

This Business Associate Agreement (“Agreement™) by and between County of Genesee having its business
address at 3837 West Main St. Rd., Batavia, NY 14020 (“Covered Entity”) and Wyoming Central School
District having its business address at 1225 State Route 19, Wyoming, NY 14591, (“Business Associate™) is
effective as of the date of the Service Agreement (defined below) (the “Agreement Effective Date™).

RECITALS

A, Covered Entity wishes to disclose certain information to Business Associate pursuant to the terms of an
agreement whereby Business Associate will provide certain services to or perform functions on behalf of
Covered Entity {the “Service Agreement”).

B. Business Associate may have access to information, some of which may be Protected Health
Information (“PHI"') as defined below, in fulfilling its responsibilities under the Service Agreement.

C. Covered Entity and Business Associate intend to protect the privacy and provide for the security of PHI
disclosed to Business Associate pursuant to the Agreement in compliance with the Health Insurance Portability
and Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law 104.191 (“HIPAA”™) and regulations promulgated thereunder by the
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services {the “Privacy and Security Rules”); and with the requirements
of Subtitle D the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act, which is Title X[l of
the American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009 (Public Law 111-5) 42 U.S.C. Sections 17921-17954
(“HITECH") and other applicable laws.

In consideration of the mutual promises below and the exchange of information pursuant to this Agreement, the
parties agree as follows:

1. Definitions.

a. Breach means the acquisition, access, use, or disclosure of PHI in a manner not permitted under
HIPAA which compromises the security or privacy of PHI. 45 CFR §164.402.

b. Business Associate shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy and Security
Rules, including, but not limited to 45 CFR §160.103.

C. Covered Entity shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy and Security
Rutes, including, but not limited to 45 CFR §160.103.

d. Data Aggregation shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy and Security
Rules, including, but not limited to, 45 CFR §164.501.

e Designated Record Set shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy and
Security Rules, including, but not limited to, 45 CFR §164.501. Subject to the foregoing, a Designated Record
set means: (1) a group of records maintained by or for a covered entity that is: (i) the medica! records and billing
records about individuals maintained by or for a covered health care provider; (i) the enrollment, payment,
claims adjudication and case or medical management record systemns maintained by or for a health plan; or (iii)
used, in whole or in part, by or for the covered entity 10 make decisions aboul individuals,

f. Disclosure means the release, transfer, provision of access to, or divulging in any other manner,
of PHI, outside the entity (i.e. covered entity or business associate) holding the information. 45 CFR §160.103.

22




g Electronic Health Record is an electronic record of health-related information on an individual
that is created, gathered, managed, and consulted by authorized health care clinicians and staff. 45 CFR
§160.103.

§

h. Electronic Protected Health Information or “EPH!I” means Protected Health Information. as
defined herein, that is transmitted by or maintained in electronic media. For purposes of this Agreement, unless
otherwise specified. any obligations of Business Associate relating to PHI shall also apply to EPHI. 45 CFR
§160.103
9 5 .

i. Health Care Operations shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy and
Security Rules, including, but not limited to, 45 CFR §164.501.

J- [ndividuat shall have the same meaning as the term “Individual™ in 45 CFR §160.103 and shall
include a person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45 CFR §164.502(g).

k. Limited Data Set means information that excludes names, postal address {other than town. city.
state, and zip code), telephone and fax numbers, email address. social security and medical record numbers.
health plan beneficiary numbers, account numbers, certiticate license numbers, vehicle identifiers and serial
numbers including license plate numbers, device identifiers and serial numbers, Web Universal Resource
Locators. Internet Protocol address numbers, biometric identifiers including finger and voice prints and full face
photographic images and any comparable images.

. Personal Heakth Record is an electronic record of an individual’s health information by which
the individual controls access to the information and may have the ability to manage, track, and participate in
their own health care.

n. Privacy Rule shall mean the HIPAA Regulation that is codified at 45 CFR §§160 and 164.

n. Protected Health Information or “PHI” means any information, whether oral or recorded in
any torm or medium: (i) that relates to the past, present or future physical or mental condition of an Individual.
the provision of health care to an Individual, or the past. present or future payment for the provision of health
care to an Individual, and (ii) that identifies the Individual or with respect (o which there is a reasonable basis 1o
believe the information can be used to identify the Individual, (iii) that is transmitied by electronic media,
maintained in electronic media or transmitted or maintained in any other form or medium; and (iv) shall have
the meaning given to such term under the Privacy and Security Rules. including. but not limited to. 45 CFR
§160.103.

0. Secured PHI means PHI that is unusable, unreadable, or indecipherable to unauthorized
individuals. HHS guidance states there are only two methods for making PHI secured: encryption and
destruction.

p. Security Incident means the attempted or successful unauthorized access, use. disclosure.
modification, or destruction of information or interference with system operations in an information system. 43
CFR §164.304.

q. Unsecured Protected Health Information means PHI that is not secured through technology
or methodolowy that HHS has stated renders the PHI unusable. unreadable. or indecipherable to unauthorized
Individuals,

r. Use means, with respect to PHI, the sharing. employment. application. utilization, transmisston.
examination, or analysis of such information within an entity (i.e. covered entity or business associate) that
maintains such information. 45 CFR §160.103.

2]
Ly




2. Obligations of Business Associate,

a. Permitted Uses., Business Associate shall use and/or disclose PHI only as permitted or
required by this Agreement or as otherwise required by HIPAA, HITECH, and applicable state law. Business
Associate acknowledges that certain sections of the: Privacy Rule, the Seturity Rule and thz HITECH Act apply
directly to Business Associate in the same manner as they apply to Covered Entity and agrees to comply with
such rules and regulations as applicable. Business Associate shall not use PHI in any manner that would
constitute a violation of HIPAA or HITECH if 5o used by Covered Entity, except that Business Associate may
use PHI (i) for the proper management and administration of Business Associate, (ii) to carry out the legal
responsibilities of Business Associate, (iii) to report violations of law to appropriate federal and state authorities
consistent with 45 CFR §164.502(j)}(1), or (iv) for Data Aggregation purposes for the Heal'h Care Operations of
i Covered Entity.

b. Permitted Disclosures. Business Associate shall not disclose PHI in any manner that would
constitute a violation of HIPAA or HITECH if disclosed by Covered Entity, except that Business Associate may
disclose PHI (i} in a manner permitted pursuant to this Agreement. (if) for the proper management and
administration of Business Associate; (iii) as required by law, or (iv) for Data Aggregation purposes for the
Health Care Operations of Covered Entity,

(5 Appropriate Safeguards. Business Associdte shall implement appropriate safeguards as are
necessary 1o prevent the use or disclosure lof PH{ otherwise than as permitted by this Agreement, HIPAA,
HITECH and slate law and to protect the confidentiality, integrity and availability of electronic PHI created,
received, maintained or transmitted on behalf of Covered Entity.

d. Reporting of Improper Use or Disclosure. Business Associale shall report to Covered Entity
in writing any Security Incident, unauthorized access of PHI, Use or Disclosure of PHI otherwise than as
provided for by this Agreement, Breach invblving Unsecured PHI, or any known pattern of activity or practice
that constitutes a material breach of this Agreement, within two (2) business days of becoming aware of such
improper Use or Disclosure, unauthorized access, Security Incident or Breach. [n the event of a Breach, if the
identity andfor contact information of all such Individuals is not known, Business Associate must nevertheless
notifv Covered Entity of the Breach within the two (2) business day timeframe and provide additional
information iconcerning the identification of aftected Individuals as soon as it is available, Business Associate
shall: (i) take prompt action to mitigate the harmful effects of any Security Incident, Breach, improper Use or
Disclosure or unauthorized access of PHI in violation of this Agreement and state or federal law; (ii) take
additional action to mitigate as requested by Covered Entity; and (iii) upon request. assist Covered Entity in the
performance of a risk assessment to determine if a Breach has occurred.

e. Business Associate’s Agents/Subcontractors. Business Associate may disclose PHI to and
permit the use of PHI by its employees, contractors, agents, or other representatives only if and to the extent
directly related to, and necessary for, the performance of services for or on behalf of Covered Entity. Business
Associate shall ensure that any agents, including subcontractors, to whom it provides PHI agree to the same
restrictions and conditions that apply to Business Associate with respect to such PHL

f. Acces$ to PHIL. Business Associate shall make PHI maintained by Business Associate or its
agents or subcontractors in Designated Records Sets or in an Electronic Health Record available to Covered
Entity for inspection and copying to enable Covered Entity to fulfill its obligations urider HIPAA, HITECH or
other applicable laws.

g Amendment of PHI. Business Associate or its agents or subcontragtors shall make PHI

available to Covered Entity for amendment and incorporate any such amendment/to enaole Covered Entity to
fulfill its obligations under HIPAA, HITECH or other applicable laws,

24




h. Accounting Rights. Business Associaie and its agents or subcontractors shall make available to
Covered Entity the information required to provide an accounting of disclosures to enable Covered Entity to
fulfiil its obligations under HIPAA, HITECH or other applicable laws. Business Associate agrees to implement
a process that allows for an accounting to be documented, collected and maintained by Business Associate and
its agents or subcontractors for at least six (6) years prior to the request, or at least three (3) years prior to the
request if the records are maintained in an Electronic Health Record.

i.  HIV/AIDS. If HIV/AIDS information is to be disclosed, Contractor acknowledges that it has been
informed of the confidentiality requirements of Public Health Law Article 27-F

J- Governmental Access to Records. Business Associate shall make its internal practices, books
and records relating to the use and disclosure of Covered Entity’s PHI, and relating to security incidents
involving Covered Entity’s Electronic PHI, available to the Secretary of the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services (the “Secretary”™) for purposes ot determining Business Associate’s compliance with HIPAA
and HITECH.

k. Minimum Necessary. Business Associate and its agents or subcontractors shall only request,
use and disclose, to the extent practicable, a Limited Data Set, or the minimum amount of PHI necessary to
accomplish the inlended purpose of the request, use or disclosure.

1. Retention of PHI. Notwithstanding Section 3(d} of this Agreement. Business Associate and its
subcontractors or agents shall retain the information required under Section 2(h) of this Agreement for a period
of six (6) years after termination of this Agreement.

m. Audits, Inspection and Enforcement. Within ten (10) days of a written request by Covered
Entity, Business Associale and its agents or subcontraciors shall allow Covered Entity to conduct a reasonable
inspection of the facilities, systems, books, records, agreements. policies and procedures relating to the use or
Disclosure of PHI and the implementation of appropriate security safeguards pursuant to this Agreement for the
purpose of determining whether Business Associate has complied with this Agreement.

3. Obligations of Covered Entity.

a. Provide Business Associate with Covered Entity’s notice of privacy practices for PHI. and
notice of any changes thereafter;

b. Notify Business Associate of any changes in or revocation of permission by individuals to Use or
Disclosure their PHI, if such changes affect Business Associate’s permitted or required Uses or Disclosures:

c. Notify Business Associate of any restriction to the Use or Disclosure of PHI that Covered
Entity has agreed to under HIPAA or HITECH; and

d. Notify Business Associate of any laws or regulations applicable to Covered Entity with which
Business Associate must comply in fulfilling Business Associate’s obligations under this Business Associate
Agreement and the Services Agreement.

4. Term and Termination.

a. Term. This Agreement shall become effective on the Agreement Effective Date and shall
continue until terminated by Covered Entity or until the Service Agreement expires or is lerminated. [n

25




addition, certain provisions and requirements of this Agreement shall survive its expiration or other termination
in accordance with Sections 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, @ and |0 of this Agreement.

b. Material Breach. A breach by Business Associate of any material provision of this
Agreement, as determined by Covered Entity, shal! constitute a material breach of the Agreement and shall
provide grounds for termination of the Agreement by Covered Entity.

c. Reasonable Steps to Cure Breach. [f Covered Entity knows of a pattern of activity or practice
of Business Associate that constitutes a material breach or violation of Business Associate’s obligations under
HIPAA, HITECH, the provisions of this Agreement or the Service Agreement and does not terminate the
Agreement, then Business Associate shall take reasonable steps to cure such breach or end such violation. as
applicable. If Business Associate’s efforts to cure such breach or end such violation are unsuccessful, Covered
Entity shall terminate the Agreement and the Service Agreement, if feasible. If Business Associate knows of a
pattern of activity or practice of subcontractor that constitutes a material breach or violation under this
Agreement, Business Associate must take reasonable steps to cure the breach or end the violation. [f such steps
are unsuccessful, the Business Associate must terminate the Subcontraclor Agreement if feasible. Business
Associate shall provide written notice to Covered Entity of any pattern of activity or practice of subcontractor
that Business Associate believes constitutes a material breach or violation of subcontractor’s obligations under
the Subcontractor Agreement within five (5) days of discovery and shall meet with subcontractor to discuss and
attempt to resolve the problem as one of the reasonable steps to cure the breach or end the violation.

d. Effect of Termination. Upon termination of the Agreement for any reason, Business Associate
shall return or destroy all PHI that Business Associate or its agents or subcontractors still maintain in any form,
and shall retain no copies of such PHI. [f return or destruction is not feasible, Business Associate shall continue
to extend the protections of Sections 2(a), 2(b), 2(c) and 2(e) of this Agreement to such infermation, and limit
further use of such PHI to those purposes that make the return or destruction of such PHI infeasible.

5. Limitation on Liability. Covered Entity will not be liable to Business Associate or any other person
for any consequential, incidental, punitive or other damages arising from or relating to the PHI (including but
not limited to errors or omissions in the PHI) or for Covered Entity’s performance or failure to perform under
this Agreement.

6. Indemnification. Each Party agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other party and its
respective employees, directors, officers, subcontractors, and agents from and against all claims, actions,
damages, losses, liabilities, fines, penalties, costs or expenses (including without limitation reasonable
attorney’s fees) arising from or in connection with any Breach of this Agreement, or any negligent or wrongful
acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement, by the indemnifying party or its employees, directors,
subcontractors, or agents. This indemnification obligation shall survive the expiration or termination of this
Agreement.

7. Injunction. Covered Entity and Business Associate agree that any violations of the provisions of this
Agreement may cause irreparable harm to Covered Entity. Accordingly, in addition to any other remedies
available to Covered Entity at law or in equity, or under this Agreement, in the event of any violation by
Business Associate of any of the provisions of this Agreement, or any explicit threat thereof, Covered Entity
shall be entitled to an injunction or other decree of specific performance with respect to such violation or
explicit threat thereof, without any bond or other security being required and without the necessity of
demonstrating actual damages. The parties’ respective rights and obligations under this section shall survive the
expiration or termination of this Agreement.

8. Disclaimer. Covered Entity makes no warranty or representation that compliance by Business
Associate with this Agreement, HIPAA, HITECH or state law will be adequate or satisfactory for Business
Associate’s own purposes. Business Associate is solely responsible for all decisions made by Business
Associate regarding the safeguarding of PHI.

26




9, Amendment,

a. Written Amendment Required. This Agreement may not be modified or amended except by
a writing duly signed by an authorized representative af each party.

b. Amendment to Comply with Law. The parties agree to take such action as is necessary to
implement the standards and requirements of HIPAA, HITECH, and other apslicable laws relating to the
security or confidentiality of PHI.

10. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Nothing express or implied in this Agreement is intended to conter. nor
shalli anything herein confer, upon any person other than Covered Entity, Fusiness Associate and their
respective successors or assigns, any rights, remedies. obligations or liability whalsoever.

11. Ne Waiver. No waiver of a breach of any provision of this Agreement shall be construed to be a
waiver of any breach of any other provision of this Agreement or of any sugceeding breach of the same
provision. No delay in action with regard to any breach of any provision of this Agreement shall be construed to
be a waiver of such breach.

12, Independent Contractor Relationship. This Agreement is not intended to create. and will not be
construed to create, any relationship between the parties other than that of indepedent contractors. Neither of
the parties nor any of their respective representatives will be construed to be the agent, employee, or
representative of the other.

13. Notice. Any notices tequired to be given pursuant to the terms and conditrons hereof shall be in writing
and shall be sent by certified or registered mail. return receipt requested, to the respective parties at their
addresses stated below. Naotices shall be decmed te be effective on the date when ey are mailed.

TO: COVERED ENTITY:
Genesee County Health Departiment

3837 West Main St. Rd.
Batavia./NY 14020

TO: BUSINESS ASSOCIATE:

Wyoming Central School District
1225 State Route 19
Wyomine, NY 1459]

14, Severability. If any section or portion of this Agreement shall be determined to be invalid, such
determination shall not affect the enforceability or validity of the remainder of this-Agreement.

15. [nterpretation. The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall supersede any conflicting terms and
conditions in the underlying Service Agreement (as amended from time to time):between the parties and shall
supersede the terms and conditions of any existing Business Associate Agreement between the parties. This
Agreement shall be interpreted as broadly as necessarv to implement and comply with HIPAA, HITECH, and
applicable laws. The parties agree that any ambiguity in this Agreement shall be resolved to permit Covered
Entity to comply with HIPAA. HITECH. and applicable laws.

APPENDIX G




GENESEE COUNTY CONTRACTOR FRAUD PREVENTION POLICY
{(With Deficit Reduction Provisions)

INTRODUCTION
[t is the policy of Genesee County to establish and maintain a system (o prevent health care fraud and
abuse and comply with applicable state and federal fraud and abuse laws. Genesee County has
mechanisms in place to detect and prevent fraud, waste and abuse. It also supports the efforts of
federal and state authorities in identifying fraud, waste and abuse. This policy provides information to
the County’s contractors and agents providing services and supplies to the County about its policy and
procedure to detect fraud, waste and abuse including: how to report a concern, an overview of
applicable state and federal laws and Whistleblower protections as required by the Deficit Reduction
Act of 2005.
If a contractor suspects fraud, waste or abuse has occurred, they should contact their immediate
supervisor to report the facts and call the Genesee County Compliance Officer (585) 344-2580 x2212.
Genesee County also maintains an Anonymous Fraud Hotline (585) 815-7830 to accept calls from
contractors, agents, employees and the general public conceming suspected fraud and abuse. A report
may be made by the contractor or agent directly to the Department of Justice or the New York State
Office of the Medicaid Inspector General. However, the contractor or agent should first consider
reporting suspected fraud, waste or abuse to the County to allow it to quickly address potential issues.
Genesee County will not retaliate against any personnel for informing it or the federal or state
government of a possible violation of law.

A copy of this policy is posted on the Genesee County Website and shall be provided to all new
contractors and agents providing Medicaid or Medicare health care items or services for which
payments are made. All such contractors and agents shall be required to sign a statement of
certification that they have been informed of the County’s policy and procedure. Questions regarding
this policy should be directed to Genesee County Compliance Officer Pamela LaGrou at (585) 344-
2580 x2212 or compliance(@geneseeny.gov.

FRAUD AND ABUSE LAWS

Federal Laws

False Claims Act (31 USC §§ 3729 — 3733; 18 USC § 287): Under the Federal Civil False Claims
Act, any person who knowingly and/or willfully submits a false or fraudulent claim for payment to
the Federal government may be subject to civil penalties, including monetary penalties, treble
damages, exclusion from participation in the Medicare and Medicaid Programs, and fines of up to
three times the government’s loss plus up to $11,000 per claim filed (i.e., each instance of an item or
service billed to a government health care program). Examples of prohibited conduct include billing
for services not rendered, upcoding claims, double billing, misrepresenting services that were
rendered, falsely certifying that services were medically necessary, making false statements to the
government, failing to comply with conditions of payment, and failing to refund overpayments made
by a Federal health care program. Notably, no specific intent to defraud the government is required,
as “knowing” is defined 1o include not only actual knowledge but also instances in which the person
acted in deliberate ignorance or reckless disregard of the truth or falsity of the information. The civil
False Claims Act also contains a whistleblower provision that permits private citizens (“relators™) to
file suits on behalf of the government (“qui tam suits™) against those who have defrauded the
government and the relator, if successful, may receive a portion of the government’s recovery.

Federal law also establishes criminal liability against individuals or entities that knowingly submit, or
cause to be submitted, a false or fraudulent claim for payment to the Federal government. Criminal
False Claims Act liability can result in imprisonment of up to five vears and/or substantial fines.

28




Administrative Remedies for False Claims (31 USCI§§ 3801 — 3812): Federal law allows for
administrative recoveries by Federal agencies/ related to false claims. The laws penalize any person
who makes, presentst or submits (or causes to be made, presented, or submitied) a claim that the
person knows or has reason to know:

Is false, fictitious, or traudulent;

Includes or is supported by any written: statement which asserts a material fact which is false.
fctitious, or fraudulent;

Includes or is supported by any written statément that omits a material fact, is false. fictitious, or
fraudulent as a result of such omission, and is a statement in which the person making. presenting. or
submitting such statement has a duty to include such material fact; or

Is for payment for the provision of property orservices which the person has not provided as claimed.
The Federal agency receiving the talse claim may impose a penalty of up to $3,000 for each claim, as
well as an assessment of"up to twice the amount dt the claim in violation of the False Claims Act. In
these instances, the determination of whether a claim is false and the imposition of fines and penalties
is made by the Federal administrative agency, rather than by a court. Moreover, in contrast to the
False Claims Act, a violation of these laws occurs when a false claim ig submitted, rather than when it
is paid.

Anti-Kickback Statute (42 USC § 1320a-7b(b)): The Federal Anti-Kickback Statute is a criminal
laswi that prohibits the knowing and willful payment of “remuneration” to induce or reward patient
referrals or the generation of business involving any item or service that is payable by a Federal health
care program. Remuneration includes kickbacks, bribes, and rebates paid director or indirectly.
overtly or covertly, in cash or in kind (i.c., anything of value), and items or services includes drugs,
supplies, or health care services provided 1w Medicare or Medicaid patients. The Statute covers both
the payers-and recipients of kickbacks. No intent (o violate the Statute iis required, and the Statute has
been interpreted to cover any arrangement where one purpose of the remuneration was to obtain
money lor the referral of services or to induce further referrals.

Anlindividual or entity that is found 10 have vidlated the Anti-Kickback Statute may be subject to
criminal penalties and administrative sanctions including fines, imprisonment, and exclusion from
participation in Federal health care programs, including the Medicaid and Medicare Programs. Sale
harbors protect certain payment and business practices from criminal and civil prosecution that could
otherwise implicate the Anti-Kickback Statute. To be protected by a safe harbor. the arrangement
must fit squarely within the safe harbor and must satisfy all of its requirements.

Physician' Self-Referral Law (42 USC § 1395an):  The Federal Physician Self-Referral Law.
commonly referred to as the “Stark Law.” prohibits physicians—including medical doctors, doctors
of osteopathy, psychologists. oral surgeons. dentists, podiatrists, optometrists, and chiropractors—
from referring patients to receive "designated health services" payable by Medicare or Medicaid from
entities with which the physician or an immediate family member has a financial relationship, unless
the ownership or compensation arrangement is structured to fit within a regulatory exception.

Financial relationships include both ownership/investment interests and compensation arrangements,
and “designated health services™ are any of the following services, other than those provided as
emergency physician services furnished outside of the United States, that are payvable in whole or in
part by the Medicare Program:

Clinical laboratory services;

Physical therapy. occupational therapy. and outpatient speech-language pathology services:
Radiology and certain other imaging services:

Radiation therapy services and supplies;

29




Durable medical equipment and supplies;

Parenteral and enteral nutrients, equipment, and supplies;

Prosthetics, orthotics, and prosthetic devices and supplies;

Home health services;

Outpatient prescription drugs; and

Inpatient and outpatient hospital services.

The Stark Law is a strict liability statute, and therefore, proof of specific intent to violate the law is
not required. The Law also prohibits the submission, or causing the submission, of claims in violation
of the law's restrictions on referrals. Penalties for physicians who violate the Stark Law include fines,
civil penalties, repayment of Medicare and/or Medicaid reimbursement, and exclusion from
participation in the Federal health care programs.

Exclusion Statute (42 USC § 1320a-7): The Federal Exclusion Statute requires the U.S. Department
of Health and Human Services Office of Inspector General to exclude individuals and entities
convicted of certain types of criminal offenses from participation in all Federal health care programs
(including the Medicare and Medicaid Programs), and gives the Office the discretion to exclude
individuals and entities on several other grounds. The following types of criminal offenses require
exclusion:

Medicare or Medicaid fraud, as well as any other oftenses related to the delivery of items or services
under Medicare or Medicaid;

Patient abuse or neglect;

Felony convictions for other health-care-related fraud, theft, or other financial misconduct; and
Felony convictions for unlawful manufacture, distribution, prescription, or dispensing of controlled
substances.

Physicians who are excluded from participation in Federal health care programs are barred from
receiving payment from programs such as Medicaid and Medicare for items or services furnished,
ordered, or prescribed. Additionally, individuals and entities providing health care services may not
employ or contract with excluded individuals or entities in any capacity or setting in which Federal
health care programs may reimburse for the items or services furnished by those employees or
contractors. Employing or contracting with an excluded individual or entity may result in civil
monetary penalties and an obligation to repay any amounts paid by a Federal health care program
attributable to the excluded individual or entity’s services.

Civil Monetary Penalties Law (42 USC § 1320a-7a): The Federal Civil Monetary Penalties Law
authorizes the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Office of Inspector General to seek
civil monetary and other penalties against individuals and entities for a wide variety of conduct,
including presenting a claim that a person knows or should know is for an item or service that was not
provided as claimed or is false or fraudulent, presenting a claim that the person knows or should know
is for an item or service that is not payable, or making false statements or misrepresentations on
applications or contracts to participate in Federal health care programs, among others. Violations of
the False Claims Act, Anti-Kickback Statute, and Stark Law implicate the Civil Monetary Penalties
Law and can lead to civil monetary and other penalties.

The amount of the penalties and assessments that the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Office of Inspector General is authorized to seek under the Civil Monetary Penalties Law differs
depending on the type of violation at issue. Specifically, the Civil Monetary Penalties Law authorizes
penalties in the amount of $100,000 for each act in violation of the Anti-Kickback Statute, in addition
to any other penalty that may be prescribed by law. Regulations also permit the U.S, Department of
Health and Human Services Office of Inspector General to impose a penalty up to $50,000 for each
offer, payment, solicitation or receipt of remuneration, and violations of the Anti-Kickback Statute
can result in assessments of up to three times the total amount of the remuneration offered, paid,
solicited, or received. Remuneration under the Civil Monetary Penalties Law includes waivers of
coinsurance and deductible amounts (including partial waivers), and transfers of items or services for

30




free or for amounts other than fair market value. In addition to civil monetary penalties, persons or
entities may also be excluded from participation in Federal health care programs, fines, treble
damages. denial of pavment, and repayment of amounts improperly paid.

New York State Laws

New York State False Claims Act (N.Y. State Finance Law §§ 187 — 194): The New York State
False Claims Act closely tracks the Federal False Claims Act, and imposes penalties and fines on
individuals and entities that file false or fraudulent claims for payment from any State or local
government, including health care programs such as the Medicaid Program. Specifically, the Act
penalizes any person or entity who, among other conduct:

Knowingly presents, or causes to be presented, to any employee. officer, or agent of the State or a
local government a false or fraudulent claim for payment or approval, or conspires to do the same;
Knowingly makes, uses. or causes to be made or used, a false record or statement material to a false
or fraudulent claim, or conspires to do the same;

Conspires to defraud the State or a local government by getling a false or fraudulent claim allowed or
paid; or

Knowingly makes, uses, or causes to be made or used a false record or statement to conceal, avoid, or
decrease an obligation to pay or transmit money ar properly to the State or a local government.

The penalty for filing a false claim is $6,000 to $12,000 per claim and the recoverable damages are
between two and three times the value of the amount falsely received. In addition, the person or
entity that filed the false claim may have to pay the government’s legal fees, including the costs of a
civil action brought to recover any penalties or damages and attorneys’ fees. The New York State
False Claims Act also allows private individuals (“relators™) 1o bring an action on behalf of the State
or local government (“gui ten suits”™). 1f the lawsuit results in a recovery or settlement. the relator
may share in a percentage of the proceeds.

New York Social Services Law § 145; Under Section 145 of the New York Social Services Law.
any person who makes false stalements or representations. deliberately conceals any matenal fact,
impersonates another, or through another fraudulent device obtains, or attempts to obtain. or aids or
abets any person to obtain, public assistance or care to which the person is not entitled. including
Medicaid Program benefits, is guilty of a misdemeanor. However, if the act constitutes a violation of
a provision of the New York Penal Law, the person will be punished in accordance with the penalties
fixed by the applicable law.

New York Social Service Law § 145-b: Section 145-b of the New York Social Services Law makes
it unlawful to knowingly make a false statement or representation, to deliberately conceal any
material fact, or to engage in any other fraudulent scheme or device to oblain or atiempt to obtain
public funds, including Medicaid Program funds. In instances where a violation of this law occurs,
the local Social Services District or the State may recover civil damages equal to three times the
amount by which any figure is falsely overstated. In the case of non-monetary false statements, the
local Social Services District or State may recover three times the damages sustained by the
government due to the violation or $5,000, whichever is greater. The Department of Health may also
impose a civil penalty of up to $2,000 per violation, and if repeat violations occur within five years. a
penalty of up to $7,500 per violation may be imposed it the conduct involves more serious violations
of Medicaid rules, billing for services not rendered, or providing excessive services.

New York Social Services Law § 145-c:  Under Section 145-c of the New York Social Services
Law, any person who applies for or receives public assistance, including Medicaid. by intentionally
making a false or misleading statement, or intending to do so, the needs of the person or their family
are not taken into account for various periods of time based on the offense committed. Specifically.

31




the person’s or their family’s neéds will not be taken into account for six months on the first oftfense,
12 months on the second offense or a single offense that resulting in the wrongful receipt of benefits
in an amount of between $1,000 and $3,900, 18 months on the third ofense or upon an offense that
results in the wrongfyl receipt of benefits in an amount in excess of $3,900, and five years for any
subsequent ocoasion of any such oftense. These sanctions are in'additicn to any sanctions which may
be provided for by law with respect to the oftenses involved.

New York Social Services Law § 366-b: Under Section 366-b of the Social Services Law, any
person who obtains or attempts to obtain, for themselves or others, medical assistance by means of a
false statement, concealment of material facts, impersonation, or other fraudulent means is guilty of a
Class A misdemeanor. Additionally, any person who, with intent to defraud, presents for payment a
false or fraudulent claim for furnishing services, knowingly submits false information to obtain
greater Medicaid compensation, or knowingly submits false information in order to obtain
authorization to provide ilems or services is guilty of a Class A misderieanor. Finally, if an act also
constitutes a violation of a provision under thé New York Penal Law, the person committing the act
will be punished in accordance withithe penalties fixed by such law.

New York Penal Law Article 155: Article 155 of the New York Penal Law establishes the crime of
Larceny, which odcurs when a person, with intent to deprive another of their property, obtains, takes,
or withholds the property by means of trick, embezzlemenl, false pretense, false promise, a scheme to
defraud, or other similar behavior. The four crimes of Larceny have bzen applied to Medicaid fraud
cases. These crimes include:

Penal Law § 155.30, Grand Larceny in the Fourth Degree, which involves property valued over
$1,000, and is a Class E felony;

Penal Law § 155.35. Grand Larceny in the Third Degred, which involves property valued over
$3,000, and is a Class D felony;

Penal Law § 155.40, Grand Larcehy in the Second Degree, which involves property valued over
$50.000, and is a Class C felony; and

Penal Tlaw § 155.42, Grand Larceny in the First Degree, which involves property valued over §1
million. and is a Class B felony.

New York Penal Law Article 175;: The four crimes in Article 175 of the New York Penal Law,
Offenses Involving False Written Statements, relateito filing false information or claims and have
been applied in Medicaid fraud prosecutions. These crimes include:

Penal Law § 175.05, Falsifying Business Records, which involves entering false information,
omitting material information, or altering an enterprise’s business records with the intent to defraud,
and is a Class A misdemeanor;

Penal Lawi§ 175.10, Faldifying Business Records in the First Degree, which includes the elements of
Penal Law § 175.05 and the intent to commit another crime or conceal iits commission, and is a Class
E felony;

Penal Law § 175.30, Offering a False Instrument for Filings in the Second Degree, involves
presenting a written instrument (including a elaim for payment) to a public office knowing that it
contains false information, and is a Class A misdemeanor; and

Penal Law § 17535, Oftering a False Instrument for Filing in the First Degree, which inciudes the
elements of Penal Law § 175.30 and an intent to defraud the State or a political subdivision, and is a
Class E Felony.

New York Penal Law Article 176:  Anicle 176 of the New York Penal Law, Insurance Fraud,
applies to claims for insurance payment, including Medicaid or other bealth insurance, and contains
six crimes. The crimes include:

Penal Law § 176.10, Insurance Fraud in the Fifth Degree, which involves intentionally filing a health
insurance claim knowing that it is false, and is a Class A misdemeanor;

Penal Law § 176.15, Insurance fraud in the Fourth Degree, which involves filing a false insurance

32




I

claim for over $1.000. and is a Class E felony;

Penal Law § 176.20. Insurance Fraud in the Third Degree. which involves filing a false insurance
claim for over $3.000. and is a Class D felony;

Penat Law § 176.23, Insurance Fraud in the Second Degree. which involves filing a false insurance
claim for over $30.000, and is a Class C felony; and

Penal Law § 176.30, Insurance Fraud in the First Degree, which involves filing a false insurance
claim for over $1 million, and is a Class B felony;

Penal Law § 176.35. Aggravated lnsurance Fraud. which involves committing insurance traud more
than once. and is a Class D felony.

New York Penal Law Article 177: Article 177 of the New York Penal Law establishes the crime of
Health Care Fraud. and applies to claims for health insurance payment, including claims submitted to
the Medicaid Program and other health plans, including non-government plans, and contains five
crimes. The crimes include:

Penal Law § 177.05, Health Care Fraud in the Fifth Degree. involves knowingly filing, with intent to
defraud. a claim for paviment that intentionally has false information or omissions, and is a Class A
misdemeanor;

Penal Law § 177.10. Hlealth Care Fraud in the Fourth Degree, invelves filing false claims and
annually receiving over $3.000 in the aggregate, and is a Class E felony;

Penal Law § 177.13, Health Care Fraud in the Third Degree, involves filing talse claims and annually
receiving over $10,000 in the aggregate, and is a Class D felony;

Penal Law § 177.20. Health Care Fraud in the Second Degree, involves filing false claims and
annually receiving over $30,000 in the aggregate, and is a Class C felony; and

Penal Law § 177.25, llealth Care Fraud in the First Degree, involves filing false claims and annually
receiving over $1 million in the aggregate, and is a Class B felony.

WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTIONS

Federal False Claims Act (31 USC §§ 3730(h)): The civil False Claims Act provides protection to
relators who are discharged, demoted, suspended, threatened. harassed, or in any other manner
discriminated against in the terms and conditions of their employment as a result of their furtherance
ol an action under the False Claims Act. Remedies include reinstatement with comparable seniority
as the relator would have had but for the discrimination, two limes the mmount of any back pay.
interest on any back pay, and compensation for any special damages sustained as a result of the
discrimination. including litigation costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees. However, if the qui remn
action has no merit or is for the purpose of harassing the person or entity. the individual may have to
pay the person or entity for its legal tees and costs in defending the suit.

New York State False Claims Act (N.Y. State Finance Law § 191); The New York State False
Claims Act provides protection to an employee of any private or public employer who is discharged,
demoted, suspended, threatened, harassed, or otherwise discriminated against in the terms and
conditions of employment by their employer because of lawful acts taken by the employee in
furtherance of an action under the New York State False Claims Act. Remedies can include
reinstatement to the same position or an equivalent position, two times back pay, reinstatement of full
fringe benefits and seniority rights, and compensation for any special damages sustained, including
litigation costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

New York Labor Law § 740: An employer may not take any retaliatory action against an employee
(including former employees) if the employee discloses, or threatens to disclose. information about
the employer's policies, practices, or aclivities to a regulatory. law enforcement, or another similar
agency or public official. Protected disclosures include disclosures of an activity, policy., or practice
of the employer that the emplovee reasonably believes are in violation of law. rule, or regulation, or

33




that the employee reasonably believes pose a substantial and specific danger to the public health or
safety. The employee’s disclosure is protected only if the employee first raised the matter with a
supervisor and gave the employer a reasonable opportunity to correct the alleged violation. However,
employer notification is not required where:

There is an imminent and sericus danger to the public health or safety;

The employee reasonably believes that reporting to the supervisor would result in destruction of
evidence or other concealment of the activity, policy, or practice;

The activity, policy or practice could reasonably be expected to lead to endangering the welfare of a
minor;

The employee reasonably believes that reporting to the supervisor would result in physical harm to
the employee or any other person; or

The employee reasonably believes that the supervisor is already aware of the activity, policy, or
practice and will not correct it.

Employees are also protected from retaliatory action if the employee objects to, or refuses to
participate in, any activity that is in violation of law, rule, or regulation or that the employee
reasonably believes poses a substantial and specific danger to the public health or safety.
Additionally, employees are protected when the employee provides information to, or testifies before,
any public body conducting an investigation, hearing, or inquiry into an employer’s activity, policy,
or practice. If an employer takes retaliatory action against the employee, the employee may sue in
State court for reinstatement to the same position held before the retaliatory action, or to an equivalent
position, any back wages and benefits, and attorneys’ fees, among other remedies. If the employer’s
violation was willful, malicious, or wanton, punitive damages may be imposed.

New York State Labor Law § 741: A health care employer may not take any retaliatory action
against a health care employee if the health care employee discloses, or threatens to disclose, cerlain
information about the health care employer’s policies, practices, or activities to a regulatory, law
enforcement, or other similar agency or public official, to a news media outlet, or to a social media
forum available to the public at large. Under the law, a “health care employee” is any person who
performs health care services for, and under the control and director of, any public or private
employer that provides health care services for wages or other remuneration.

Protected disclosures include disclosures of an activity, policy, or practice of the health care employer
that the health care employee, in good faith, reasonably believes constitule improper quality of patient
care or improper quality of workplace safety. Health care employees are also protected from
retaliatory action if the health care employee objects to, or refuses to participate in, any activity,
policy, or practice of the health care employer that the health care employee, in good faith, reasonably
believes constitutes improper quality of patient care or improper quality of workplace safety.

The health care employee’s disclosure is protected oniy if the health care employee first raised the
matter with a supervisor and gave the health care employer a reasonable opportunity to correct the
activity, policy, or practice. However, employer notification is not required where the improper
quality of patient care or workplace safety presents an imminent threat to public health or safety, to
the health of a specific patient, or to the health of a specific health care employee and the health care
employee reasonably believes, in good faith, that reporting to a supervisor would not result in
corrective action.

[f a health care employer takes retaliatory action against the health care employee, the health care
employee may sue in State court for reinstatement to the same position held before the retaliatory
action, or to an equivalent position, any back wages and benefits, and attomeys’ fees, among other
remedies, If the health care employer’s violation was willful, malicious, or wanton, punitive damages
may be imposed.

34




APPENDIX H

Genesee County, NY

[

3.

Vendor/Contractor Certification of Receipt and Agreement witls Terms and Conditions of
Business Associate Agreement and
Compliance with Deficit Reduction Act/False Clzims Act &
Excluded Person(s) Requirements

1 (o1 behalf of myself and/oras an authorized representative of the organization below) have never
arrested for or convicted of any criminal offense and have not bden =xcluded. debarred. suspended.
or otherwise determined ito be ineligible to participate as a provider or employee or agent of a
provider of health care services associated with any federal, state, local, or private health care
insurance program.

[ agree (on behalf of myself and/or as an authorized representativz of the organization below) that | will
notity the Compliance Officer of Genesce County, Genesee Ccunty Compliance Ofticer. 7 Main St,
Batavia, NY 14020, verbally within twenty-four {24) hours and in "vriting within two (2) days of receiving
notice that | am and/or our organization is in jeopardy of losing any certification, license, approval, and/or
authorization 10 operate as a federal, state, municipal and/or private provider of medical supplies and/or
services, and/or notice of suspension, exclusion, or termination of participation in any federal or state health
care program, including, but not limited to, Medicare and Medicaid.

I acknowledge that 1 (on behaif of myself and/or as an authorizedc representative of the agency) have/has
received copies of Genesee County’s Fraud Prevention Policy 1as is required by the federal Deficit
Reduction Act ol 2005 'with 2009 updates and Business Assoaiate Agreement. | agree that | and/or
employees of my organization that have contact with Genesee Couhty will review these Policies and agree
to abide by them. I [ am signing on behalf of: my organizationd I understand that 1 have a comntinuing
obligation to provide this information to any employees who join my organization after | sign this
certification.

COUNTY OF GENESEE: WYOMING RENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

By: By:

Print Name: Paul A_ Pettit, MSL Print Name:

Title: Public Health Director Title: S
Date: - ) Date:

1320411




APPENDIX |

COUNTY-CONTRACTOR ADDENDUM AGREEMENT AND GENESEE COUNTY
INSURANCE PROVISIONS

The County — Contractor Addendum Agreement (“Addendum Agreement”) is being entered into by the parties for any
and all work done for, with, or on behalf of the County of Genesee (“County™) by Wyoming Central School District
(“Contractor™) as an Addendum Agreement to the primary contact entered into by the parties, a copy of which is attached
hereto (referred to hereafter as “Primary Contract™ and which includes any written agreement by the parties, including but
not limited to any request for proposal, purchase order, or written estimate).

Insurance Requirement

Prior to the commencement of any work designated in this Addendum Agreement or in any contract or agreement to
which this Addendum Agreement is attached, and until final completion and acceptance of the wark, the Contractor, as its
sole expense, shall maintain the following minimum insurance, as may be applicable to the nature of the Contractor’s
work, on its own behalf, and furnish to the County certificates of insurance evidencing same and reflecting the effective
date of such coverage as listed below, as well as complete copies of the Contractor’s Commercial General Liability and
Worker’s Compensation and Employer’s Liability policies. In no event shall the failure to provide this proof, prior to the
commencement of the work, be deemed a waiver by the County of the Contractor’s obligation to maintain the insurance
set forth herein. The insurance required shall not be canceled, not renewed or materially changed subsequent to the
issuance of the certificate of insurance required by this Addendum Agreement. Policy limits required by the County are
attached hereto {See Genesee County Insurance Requirements Chart).

A. Worker's Compensation, Qccupational Disease & Emplover’s Liability Insurance:

Worker’s Compensation, Occupational Disease & Employer’s Liability Insurance in
accordance with the applicable laws and statutes to cover any injuries or iliness to
employees and any other person eligible for compensation, and the liability of the
employer thereof to any person or organization, as follows:

Worker's Compensation & Occupational Disease: Statutory.

Employer’s Liability: Bodily injury coverage by accident or disease, except for work/employers subject to the
New York Compensation Law, in which this insurance shall be unlimited.

All such coverage shall: not contain any exclusion for injuries to sole proprietors,
partners, members of limited liability companies or executive officers of any corporate entity, and provide for a
“Waiver of Subrogation™ endorsement in favor of the County/Contractor.

Any contractor/subcontractor with a principal place of business located oulside of the Stale of New York must

include New York under Part 3A of the policy.

B. Commercial/General Liability:
Commercial general liability insurance as provided under the ISO Cominercial General Liability
Coverage Form, CG 00 01, or its equivalent, for claims of Bodily Injury, Property Damage and Personal
and Advertising Injury are required.

The coverage must include the following:

1. Liability assumed by the insured in an “insured contract™ as that term is defined in the [SO
Commercial General Liability Coverage Form, CG 00 01.

36




2. Products/Completed Operations liability for the period of three yvears after acceptance of the
work.
3. A per project aggregate of (See attached Genesee County Insurance Requirements Chart).

4. A ~Waiver of Subrogation™ Endorsement in favor of the County/Contractor.

N

Exterior Insulation Finish System (“EFIS”) coverage must be specitically included or provided
separately where the Contractor/Subcontractor work under this Agreement or in any contract or
agreement to which this Addendum is attached in any way involves EFIS.

6. The coverage shall not include any provision, definition, exclusion or endorsement which in
any way would serve to eliminate the insurance to any insured or additional insured for
liability for bodily injury or property damage arising from work performed in New York
State, for claims made under the New York Labor Law or for claims made by employees,
subcontractors and employees of subcontractors hired to perform work by any insured or
additional insured pursuant to work that is subject to this Addendum Agreement or in any
contract or agreement to which this Addendum Agreement is attached.

7. The Insurance is to be provided through insurers licensed and admitted 10 do business in the State
of New York, with an A. M. Best financial rating of “A-" or better, or otherwise specifically
approved by the County.

The County, its officers, directors, partners, representatives, agents and employees must be named as Additional
Insureds on a primary and non-contributory basis on both the ongoing and completed operations coverage
required herein utilizing the SO endorsements: CG 2010 04 13 or CG 2038 04 13 (or their equivalent) for
completed operations. The Additional Insured coverage shall contain no special limitation or limitation on the
scope of the protection afforded to the Additienal Insureds.

C. Commercial Automobile Liability Insurance:

Commercial Automobile Liability Insurance covering the ownership, maintenance and use of all Owned. Non-
Owned and Hired Vehicles by the Contractor with combined Bodily Injury and Propery Damage limits including
pollution transit coverage. The County, its officers, directors, partners, representatives, agents and employees
must be named as Additional Insureds on a primary and non-contributory basis. A “Waiver of Subrogation™ in
favor of the County must be included.

D. Commercial Umbrella/Excess Liability Insurance:

Commercial Umbrella/Excess Liability Insurance on a per occurrence and aggregate basis, The County, its
officers, directors, partners. representatives, agents and employees must be named as Additional [nsureds on a
primary and non-contributory basis. A ~Waiver of Subrogation” in favor of the County must be included.




E. Pollution Liability:

Where the Contracior is performing work that is subject to this Addendum Agreement or to any contract or
agreement to which this Addendum Agreement is attached, that involves abatement or remediation of hazardous
substances or any manner of environmental work, pollution liability coverage applicable to the type of
work/operations being performed on a per occurrence and aggregale basis. The County, its officers, directors,
partners, representatives, agents and employees must be named as Additional Insureds on a primary and non-
contributory basis. A “Waiver of Subrogation® in favor of the County must be included.

F. Builder’s Risk/Installation Floater:

“All Risk” Property Insurance coverage afforded by a Builders Risk/Installation Floater or its equivalent insuring
all materials, equipment and supplies provided by the Contractor and intended to become a permanent part of the
construction, whether stored on the premises away from the project site and/or while in transit, in an amount equal
to the replacement cost of such materials, equipment and supplies. A “Waiver of Subrogation” in favor of the
County must be included.

G. Owned and/or Rented Tools or Equipment:

Property insurance covering all owned, rented, leased and/or borrowed tools or equipment of the Contractor of the
Contractor’s Subcontractors used in connection with the work that is subject to this Agreement or to any contract
or agreement to which this Addendum is attached, in an amount equal to the replacement cost of such tools or
equipment. A “Waiver of Subrogation” in favor of the County must be included.

H. Cyber Liability:

In the event Contractor will have access to the County’s cyber environment including, but not limited to, its
computers, systems, software, and County data, or any aspect of its computer network, or accounts including
social media, it will provide coverage for County losses arising from acts, errors or omissions in rendering those
services. The County, its officers, directars, partners, representatives, agents and employees must be named as
Additional Insureds on a primary and non-contributory basis, A “Waiver of Subrogation” in favor of the County
must be included.

JOB-SITE SAFETY:

The County makes no representation with respect to the physical conditions or safety of the Project Site. The
Contractor shall, at its own expense, protect from injury its employees engaged in the performance of the Work.
The prevention of accidents to all workers engaged in the Contractor’s work and others affected by the
Contractor’s work is the responsibility of the Contractor. Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal,
state, labor and local laws, regulations and codes concerning safety.

WORKERS COMP IMMUNITY WAIVER:

In any and all claims against the County by any employee of the Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly
employed by the Contractor (including any of the Contractor’s subcontractors) or anyone whose acts the
Contractor inay be liable, the indemnification obligation shall not be limited in by any limitation on the amount or
type of damages, compensation or benefits payable by or for the Contractor under workers’ compensation acts,
disability benefit acts or other employee benefil acts.

HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION:

To the fuliest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmiless County and its heirs,
executors, administrators, successors, assigns, affiliates, employees and agents (“County Indemnitees™) from and
38




against any and all actions, claims. liabilities, damages. losses and expenses. including but not limited to bodily
injury, death and property damage, and reasonable attorney’s fees and costs (including those incurred in the
defense of any such underlying claim, as well as those incurred in the enforcement of this Addendum Agreement
and/or in the prosecution of any claim for indemnification by County) arising out of or resulting from, or alleged
to arise out of or result from, the Contractor’s work (including the work by any of the Contractor’s
subcontractors). except to the extent caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of any County indemnitees.

MISCELLANEQUS:

In the event that any term or provision of this Addendum Agreement contlicts with or is otherwise inconsistent
with any term or provision in the Primary Contract or any prior written agreement enlered into between the
patties, the terms an provisions contained herein shall govern and control.

This Addendum Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their
successors and permitted assigns. This Addendum Agreement, its terms and any claims arising therefrom, shall be
interpreted and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York.

This Addendum Agreement may be executed via facsimile or email in any number of counterparts, all of which
taken together shall constitute one and the same agreement. No waiver by a party of any breach by the other party
of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of any preceding or succeeding breach of the
same or any other provisions hereof. No such waiver shall be effective unless in writing and then only to the
extent expressly set forth in writing,

No modification or amendment of this Addendum Agreement shall be eftective unless in writing and signed by
both parties. [T any tern or provision of this Addendum Agreement shall to any extent be invalid or
unenforceable. the remainder of this Addendum Agreement shall not be aftected thereby and each provision of the
Addendum Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

COUNTY (Signature) CONTRACTOR (Signature)
(Print name and titie below) (Print name and title below)
Date: Date:

39




Genesee County Insurance Requirements Chart

8/2024

VENDOR
CLASSIFICATION | A B C D E F G
[ Property
' Leased to
Purchase of Others or
Construction Lease of Use cf All Purpose
& Merchandise Professional Facilitie6 or | Concessionair Livery Public Entity
Maintenance | or Equipment | Services Grounis Services Services Contracts
$1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 | $1,000,000 | $1,000,000 | $1,000,000 | $1,000,000
csL ! cSL CSL cSL CsL CSL csL
COMP. GENERAL $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 | $2,000,000 | $2,000,000 | $2,000,000 | $2,000,000
| LIABILITY Aggregate = Aggregate Aggregate | Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate
-Prem&Ops. | INCLUDE | |INCLUDE  [INCLUDE | INCLUDE | INCLUDE | INCLUDE
-Prods. & Compl.
Ops. INCLUDE | INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE
-Independent
Contractor INCLUDE I | INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE
-Contractu_a_l_ || INCLUDE I | INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE
| Comprehensive
-Broad Form Form Not
Property Damage | INCLUDE | Required
1 Comprehensive
Form Not .
-X,C, U INCLUDE ‘Required i
Comprehensive
Form Not
- Personal Injury Required INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE
' $1,000,000 § | | $1,000,000 ! | $1,000,000 | $1,000,000 $1,000,000 | $1,000,000
AUTO LIABILITY CcSL CSL cst { Cst CcsL CSL
- Owned ) INCLUDE | INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE
- Hired INCLUDE | INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE
_-Non-Owned = | INCLUDE | INCLUDE | INCLUDE | INCLUDE | INCLUDE | INCLUDE
Excess or
Umbrella Liability $5,000,000 $65,000,000 \ $5,000,000 | $5,000,000 $5,000,000 | $5,000,000 | $5,000,000
Workers Comp. & |
_Employers L_i_ab____ || STATUTORY | STATUTORY STATUTORY! | STATUTODRY | STATUTORY | STATUTORY
DISABILITY
BENEFITS STATUTORY | STATUTORY STATUTORY! | STATUTDRY | STATUTORY | STATUTORY
PROF. LIABILITY | fie S| $1,000,000
PROF/POLLUTION
_I.IgE_I_I.ITY $1,000,000 $1,000,000* /| $1,000,000* | $1,000,)00* | $1,000,000* | $1,000,000* | $1,000,000*
CYBER LIABILITY | $1,000,000* $1,000,000* | $1,000,000 | $1,000,000* | $1,000,000* | $1,000,000* | $1,000,000*

* Cybersecurity coverage is required when vendor/contractor has access ko the network. IT systems and/or data.
The County Attorney may waive such requirement if vendor/contractor is able to demonstrate there is no

liability. Professional/Pollution Liability coverage is required of “Constraction & Maintenance™. The County
Attorney may waive such requirement if other vendor classifications lare able to demonstrate there is no Pollution

Liability.

40




Wyoming Central School

Wyoming, New York

May 20, 2025

Annual Vote and Election

Total Votes Cast 105

PROPOSITION #1, ANNUAL BUDGET _ Yes-71 No-34 Approved.

RESCLVED, that the Board of Education of the Wyoming Central School District shall be authorized to
expend the amount of $6,365,525.00 to meet the expenditures for the fiscal year 2025-2026, AND
FURTHER that said Board of Education shall be authorized to levy and collect a tax upon taxable
property of the School District in an amount necessary therefore.

PROPOSITION #2, BOARD ELECTION

RESOLVED, to elect one (1} member of the Board of Education for one {1} five (5) year term commencing
July 1, 2025 and expiring on June 30, 2030 to succeed Benjamin Chamberlain, whose term expires on
June 30, 2025. All board positions are at-large.

Benjamin Chamberlain 84 Elected*
Theresa Kelly 5
Mike Jafari 1
Scott Streb 2
Neal Cox 1
Karen VanBuren 1
Timothy Mochrie 1

PROPOSITION #3, AUTHORIZATION TO WITHDRAW FROM THE EXISTING “2020 VEHICLE, MACHINERY,
& EQUIPMENT PURCHASE CAPITAL RESERVE FUND"”  Yes-81 No-23 Approved.

RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the Wyoming Central School District is hereby authorized to
withdraw from the existing “2020 Vehicle, Machinery, & Equipment Purchase Capital Reserve Fund” a
sum of money not to exceed Thirty-Three Thousand Dollars ($33,000), and to expend such funds for the
costs associated with purchasing and installing equipment upgrades to the District’s phone system.

PROPOSITION #4, AUTHORIZATION TO ESTABLISH 2025 VEHICLE, MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
PURCHASE CAPITAL RESERVE FUND Yes78 No-27 Approved.




RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the Wyoming Central School District is hereby authorized to
establish a capital reserve fund in accordance with New York State Education Law Section 3651 to be
known as the “2025 Vehicle, Machinery and Equipment Purchase Capital Reserve Fund.”

The purpose of such fund being to finance, in whole or in part, the purchase and instaliation of vehicles,
equipment, machinery or apparatus, furnishings, and costs incidental thereto, including transportation
vehicles (buses and vans), technology equipment (educational and office), buildings and grounds
equipment, furnishings, and other equipment, machinery or apparatus incidental thereto or separately;
provided that such capital costs are an object or purpose that would be eligible for financing under the
Local Finance Law.

The ultimate amount of such reserve fund shall not exceed $500,000, plus earnings thereon. The
probable term of such reserve fund shall be 10 years, but such fund shall continue in existence for its
stated purpose until the fund is exhausted or otherwise liquidated in accordance with the Education
Law.

The source of manies to be paid into such reserve fund shall include: {(a) current and future
unappropriated fund balance made available by the Board of Education from time to time; (b) any
appropriations authorized by the voters from time to time; {c) New York State Aid received and made
available by the Board of Education from time to time; and (d) fund balances transferred from other
reserve funds of the District, alt as authorized by law.

PROPOSITION #5, AUTHORIZATION TO ESTABLISH 2025 BUILDING CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

Yes-77 No-28 Approved.

RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the Wyoming Central School District, Wyoming County, New
York, is authorized to establish a capital reserve fund in accordance with New York State Education Law
Section 3651 to be known as the “2025 Building Capital Reserve Fund.”

The purpose of such fund shall be used to finance, in whole or in part, the construction, reconstruction,
additions, alterations, renovations, and improvement of school buildings and facilities and the
acquisition and installation of machinery, equipment, apparatus, or furnishings and costs incidental
thereto, such capital costs being of a type that would be eligible for financing under the Local Finance
Law.

The ultimate amount of such fund shall not exceed Eight Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars {$850,000) plus
earnings thereon. The probable term of such reserve fund shall be 10 years, but said fund shall
continue in existence for its state purpose until the fund is exhausted or otherwise liquidated in
accordance with the Education Law.

The source of monies to be paid into such reserve fund shall include: (a) current and future
unappropriated fund balance from the General Fund of the District as directed by the Board of
Education; (b} any appropriations authorized by the voters from time to time; (c) New York State Aid
received and authorized by the Board of Education; and (d) fund balances transferred from other
reserve funds of the District, as authorized by law.



PROPOSITION #6, WYOMING FREE CIRCULATING LIBRARY ASSOCIATION Yes-79 No-26
Approved.

RESOLVED, shall the sum raised by the annual levy of a tax upon the taxahle real property within the
Wyoming Central School District for the purpose of funding a portion of the operating expenses of the
Wyoming Free Library Association be increased by Two Thousand Dollars {$2,000.00) from the annual
amount of Forty-Five Thousand Four Hundred Ninety-Five Dollars ($45,495.00) to the annual amount of
Forty-Seven Thousand Four Hundred Ninety-Five Dollars {$47,495.00) commencing with the 2025-2026
school year?

Nancy Norton
District Clerk



Agreement Between

Wyoming Central School
and

Music Therapy Pathways-Creative Arts Therapy PLLC

This agreement is made between Wyoming Central School District, having its district
offices in Wyoming, New York, hereinafter called “District’” and Music Therapy
Pathways-Creative Arts Therapy PLLC, 80 South Main Street, Oakfield, New York
14125, hereinafter called “Contractor.”

1. Term.

This agreement will commence on September 1, 2025 and will terminate on August
31, 20286, provided either party may terminate this Agreement at any time upon at
least sixty (60) days advance written notice to the other party. In the event of
termination, accounts between the parties will be adjusted and prorated as of the
termination date.

2. Services.

Music Therapy:

The contractor agrees to provide the District with the services of a Board-Certified
music therapist or a licensed creative arts therapist to provide music therapy
services, as requested, for each child approved for such services of the Wyoming
Central School District. Specific responsibilities are outlined below:

The music therapist will plan and implement an appropriate music therapy program
for each child approved for such services by the Committee on Special Education or
District administrator.

The music therapist will provide necessary paperwork to the District, in the form of
initial evaluations and annual reviews, and periodic updates.

Upon request of the District, the music therapist will attend CSE meetings and
parent meetings.

The music therapist will adhere to the Wyoming Central School District calendar.
Although every attempt will be made to reschedule missed visits due to student
absences and school closings, the music therapist will not be held accountable in
these situations.



3. Payment.

The District agrees to pay $55.00 for each thirty minute session of individual music
therapy and $30.00 for each student receiving group services. A group is
considered 2 or more students receiving music therapy as outlined on the IEP. An
individual student receiving music therapy within the context of a group of peers is
considered an individual session. Consultation services will be billed at $55.00 per
thirty minutes. Evaluations will be completed following written request from the
district and will be billed as $175.00 per evaluation. Cancelled sessions will not be
billed.

The Contractor will submit a monthly bill for actual services rendered by the tenth
(10th) day of each month, following the provision of these services.

4. Insurance.

The Contractor will obtain and keep in force professional liability insurance coverage
for the staff of Music Therapy Pathways-Creative Arts Therapy PLLC during the
term of this Agreement for the benefit and protection of the District and the
Contractor.

5. Renewal.

This agreement may be renewed for additional one year terms upon the written

consent of both parties, with additional or revised terms as appropriate to be
incorporated into the renewal agreement.

6. Acceptance.

The parties to this agreement accept the terms as herein outlined as attested to their
signatures below.

9-15-25

Jennifer M. Glor Date
Director-Music Therapy Pathways-Creative Arts Therapy PLLC

Superintendent-Wyoming Central School Date



2025-2026 Substitute List

8 3|5
IR 2R |8
gle] gl . Sle|s|e|le]|S S
g]5| ¢| 3|last First llolO|O|m Z
Burns Jessica x| x| x| x| x
Bush Joanna x| x| x| x
Dawley Sloane x| x| x| x
Dueppengiesser Roxanne X | x| x
Gonsiorek Theresa X
Griffith Kerri x| x| x
Kostecky Roger x | x| x
O'Geen Leah x| x| x
Papke Sandy x| x ] x| x
Robb Doreen x | x| x
Smith Dawn x| x| x X
Smith Deborah x| x| x
Stoneham Brooke x | x| x| x
Stroud Mya x| x| x X
Norton Nancy x x| x| x
Hoffman Traci X X
Schwarz-Terry  Amy X
BOE Approved




Jessie Romasser
2245 State Route 19 N
Warsaw, NY 14569

Emily Herman

Wyoming Central School District

1225 NY-19

Wyoming, NY 14052

6/2/2025

Dear Mrs. Herman,

After six wonderful years at Wyoming Central School, I am writing to formally resign from my
position as a 1% Grade Teacher, effective June 30, 2025. Next school year, I will be teaching at
Warsaw Elementary School.

This decision was not made lightly, as I truly love our school community. I am deeply grateful to
the district, staff, and students for the support, collaboration, and inspiration that have helped me
grow both personally and professionally.

Thank you for the many unforgettable memories! I will always cherish my time here.

Sincerely,

Jessie Romasser



